

KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM & APPLICATION FORMS

Offer of units at applicable NAV based price

quity / Balanced & Finds

Principal Growth Fund

Principal Dividend Yield Fund

Principal Global Opportunities Fund

Principal Large Cap Fund

Principal Index Fund - Nifty

Principal Index Fund - Midcap

Principal Emerging Bluechip Fund

Principal Balanced Fund

Principal SMART Equity Fund

Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds

Debt / Liquid Funds

Principal Debt Savings Fund

Principal Dynamic Bond Fund

Principal Income Fund - Short Term Plan

Principal Government Securities Fund

Principal Bank CD Fund

Principal Debt Opportunities Fund

Principal Cash Management Fund

Principal Retail Money Manager Fund



Principal Tax Savings Fund

Principal Personal Tax Saver Fund

INVESTMENT MANAGER

Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited

Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.

Principal Mutual Fund

Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.

This Key Information Memorandum (KIM) sets forth the information, which a prospective investor ought to know before investing. For further details of the scheme/Mutual Fund, due diligence certificate by the AMC, Key Personnel, investors' rights & services, risk factors, penalties & pending litigations etc. investors should, before investment, refer to the Scheme Information Document (SID) of the respective schemes and Statement of Additional Information (SAI) available free of cost at any of the Investor Service Centres or distributors or from the website www.principalindia.com. The aforesaid SID & SAI are to be read with the addendums, if any issued by the Fund from time to time.

The Scheme particulars have been prepared in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations 1996, as amended till date, and filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The units being offered for public subscription have not been approved or disapproved by SEBI, nor has SEBI certified the accuracy or adequacy of this KIM.

This KIM is dated January 28, 2016.

Scheme Names	This product is suitable for investors who are seeking~	RISKOMETER
Principal Large Cap Fund	Long term Capital Growth. • Investment in equity & equity related securities including the desirable of the securities.	
(An Open-ended Equity Scheme) Principal Emerging Bluechip Fund	including equity derivatives of large capitalization Companies • Long term Capital Growth. • Investment in equity & equity related securities	
(An Open-ended Equity Scheme)	including equity derivatives of mid & small capitalization Companies.	
Principal Growth Fund (An Open-ended Equity Scheme)	Long term Capital Growth. Investment in equity & equity related securities including equity derivatives of companies across market capitalization.	
Principal Dividend Yield Fund	Long term Capital Growth. Investment in equity & equity related securities	
(An Open-ended Equity Scheme) Principal Index Fund - Nifty	including equity derivatives of high dividend yield Companies. • Long term Capital Growth. • Investment in equity securities i	Moderate Moor
(An Open-ended Index Scheme)	ncluding equity derivatives of Nifty 50 (NSE) Companies.	Moderate Moderate Moderate
Principal Index Fund - Midcap (An Open-ended Index Scheme)	Long term Capital Growth. Investment in equity securities including equity derivatives of Nifty Midcap 100 Index.	Town High
Principal SMART Equity Fund (An Open-ended Equity Scheme)	Long term Capital Growth. Investment in equity & equity related securities including equity derivatives of large capitalization Companies as well as Debt/Money Market securities through a systematic allocation of Funds between Equity & Debt on the basis of the Price Earnings Ratio of Nifty 50.	LOW HIGH Investors understand that their principal will be at moderately high risk
Principal Personal Tax Saver Fund (An Open-ended Equity Linked Savings Scheme)	Long term Capital Growth with a three year lock-in. Investment in equity & equity related securities including equity derivatives of large capitalization Companies.	
Principal Tax Savings Fund (An Open-ended Equity Linked Savings Scheme)	Long term Capital Growth with a three year lock-in. Investment in equity & equity related securities including equity derivatives of companies across market capitalization.	
Principal Balanced Fund (An Open-ended Balanced Scheme)	Income and Long term Capital Growth. Investment in equity & equity related securities, debt/money market securities as well as derivatives.	
Principal Debt Savings Fund - MIP An Open-ended Income Fund (Monthly Income is not assured and is subject to the availability of distributable surplus)	Income and Capital Growth over a medium term investment horizon. Investment primarily in debt/money market securities with exposure in equity & equity related instruments including equity derivatives.	
Principal Debt Savings Fund - Retail Plan (An Open-ended Income Scheme)	Income over a long term investment horizon. Investment in Debt & Money Market Instruments.	Moderate Moderate Moderate
Principal Government Securities Fund (An Open-ended dedicated Gilt Scheme investing in Government Securities)	Income over a long term investment horizon. Investment in Government Securities.	Anor High
Principal Dynamic Bond Fund (An Open-ended Income Scheme)	Income over a long term investment horizon. Investment in Debt & Money Market Instruments.	LOW
Principal Income Fund - Short Term Plan (An Open-ended Income Scheme)	Income over a medium term investment horizon. Investment in Debt & Money Market Instruments.	Investors understand that their principal will be at moderate risk
Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Corporate Bond Plan (An Open-ended Debt Scheme)	Income over a long term investment horizon. Investment in Debt & Money Market Instruments of Private & Public Sector Companies.	
Principal Bank CD Fund (An Open-ended Debt Scheme)	Income over a medium term investment horizon. Investment in Bank CDs, Debt & Money Market Instruments.	Moderate Moderate Moderate
Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Conservative Plan (An Open-ended Debt Scheme)	Income over a short term investment horizon. Investment in Debt & Money Market Instruments.	Help Help Help Help Help Help Help Help
Principal Retail Money Manager Fund (An Open-ended Debt Scheme)	Income over a short term investment horizon. Investment in Debt & Money Market Instruments.	LOW HIGH Investors understand that their principal will be at moderately low risk
Principal Cash Management Fund (An Open-ended Liquid Scheme)	Income over a short term investment horizon. Investment in Debt & Money Market Instruments, with maturity not exceeding 91 days.	HIGH Investors understand that their principal will be at low risk
Principal Global Opportunities Fund (An Open-ended Fund of Funds Scheme)	Long term Capital Growth. Investment in overseas mutual fund schemes.	HIGH Investors understand that their principal will be at high risk
Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds - Conservative Plan (An open-ended Fund-of-Funds Scheme)	Income and Capital growth over a long term investment horizon. Investment primarily in debt/money market mutual funds with some exposure to equity mutual funds.	Moderate Moderate Moderate
Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds - Moderate Plan (An open-ended Fund-of-Funds Scheme)	Capital growth and Income over a long term investment horizon. Investment in a basket of equity mutual funds, debt/money market mutual funds and Gold ETFs.	Mon High
Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds - Aggressive Plan (An open-ended Fund-of-Funds Scheme)	Capital growth over a long term investment horizon. Investment primarily in equity mutual funds with some allocation to debt/money market mutual funds and Gold ETFs.	Investors understand that their principal will be at moderately high risk
~ Inves	tors should consult their financial advisers if in doubt about whether the product is	suitable for them.

Contents	Page No.
Principal Growth Fund	1
Principal Dividend Yield Fund	2
Principal Global Opportunities Fund	3
Principal Large Cap Fund	4
Principal Index Fund - Nifty	5
Principal Index Fund - Midcap	6
Principal SMART Equity Fund	7
Principal Emerging Bluechip Fund	8
Principal Balanced Fund	9
Principal Dynamic Bond Fund	10
Principal Income Fund - Short Term Plan	11
Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Conservative Plan	12
Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Corporate Bond Plan	13
Principal Debt Savings Fund - Monthly Income Plan	14
Principal Debt Savings Fund - Retail Plan	15
Principal Cash Management Fund	16
Principal Government Securities Fund	17
Principal Bank CD Fund	18
Principal Retail Money Manager Fund	19
Principal Tax Savings Fund	20
Principal Personal Tax Saver Fund	21
Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds	22-23
Information Common To Schemes	24-32
Application Forms	33

Principal Growth Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Investment Objective	To achieve long t	erm capita	l appreciation.						
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to P	age No. 24							
Risk Profile of the Scheme								Please read the Scher ors are summarized o	
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & D Half Yearly Divide							nd Option. investment and Sw	eep.
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27							
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rcha	se		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		ereafter		1,000 and anunder each opt		nount	thereafter	₹ 500 or 50 un
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	f the rede	mption reques	t at	the O	official Points of Acc	eptance of the Pr
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 200 Inde	ex							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
Folio Count & Asset Under Management (AUM) (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 80,216 •	AUM - ₹ :	367.75 Crores						
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. T	The undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the in	come will rem	ain i	n the	f distributable surp Option and be refl rate, timing and fre	ected in the NAV,
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. P.V.K. Mohan								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited						
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015					
Scheme	Period Regular Plan Direct Plan							Financial Year Absolute	Returns - Regular & Dire
		Returns	S&P BSE 200	Returns	S&P BSE 200		50.00 · 40.00 ·		
	Last 1 Year	(%) 2.76	Index (%) -1.48	(%) 3.47	Index (%) -1.48		30.00	_	
	Last 3 Years	18.46	11.69	N.A.	N.A.	Returns (%)	20.00 ·	_	
	Last 5 Years	10.89	5.91	N.A.	N.A.	Re	0.00		
	Since Inception*	16.04	14.93	18.53	11.12		-10.00		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - C	ore than 1	year are calcu	ulated on	compounded			2010-11 2011-12 Principal Growth Fund - Gr Principal Growth Fund - Di	
Expenses of the Scheme		1% - if red Nil - if rede	eemed after 36	5 days fro	from the date om the date of rage Daily Ne	allot	ment.		
	(iii) Actual expe	enses for t		inancial y				,	
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to ref	er to the detail	s in the S	Statement of A	ddit	ional I	Information and als	o independently re
		Francis and August 1	a coloulated o	n all Busi	ness Davs The	NA	V will	be published in 2	daily newspapers
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be upo	dated on t	he AMFI websi			w.amfiindia.com by ww.principalindia.co	9.00 P.M. on all bu
Daily Net Asset Value	nationwide circul	ation and and and also be	will also be upo viewed on the	dated on t	he AMFI websi			w.amfiindia.com by	9.00 P.M. on all bu

Principal Dividend Yield Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Investment Objective	To provide capita companies that h					vestir	ng pre	dominantly in a we	ell-diversified po	ortfolio o
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 24								
Risk Profile of the Scheme								Please read the Scher rs are summarized c		ocumen
nvestment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & D Half Yearly Divide							d Option. nvestment and Swe	еер.	
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27								
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rchas	se		Repurchase	
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		ereafter		1,000 and an Inder each opt		ount t	thereafter	₹ 500 or 50	units
Despatch of Repurchase Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at t	the Of	ficial Points of Acc	eptance of the	Principa
Benchmark Index	Nifty Dividend Op	oportunitie	s 50 Index							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32								
Folio Count & AUM As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 30,618 •	AUM - ₹ 1	108.82 Crores							
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. T	The undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the in	come will rem	ain ir	n the (distributable surp Option and be reflerate, timing and fre	ected in the NA	AV, on a
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Dhimant Sha	h								
lame of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company I	Private Limited							
erformance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015						
Scheme	Period	lar Plan	Dire	ct Plan			Financial Year Absolute	Returns - Regular &	Direct Pla	
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		40.00 -			
	Last 1 Year	-3.39	-11.32	-2.78	-11.32	30.0	20.00 -			
	Last 3 Years	9.86	3.21	N.A.	N.A.	Retums (%)	10.00 -			
	Last 5 Years	6.60	4.19	N.A.	N.A.		0.00 -	<u> </u>		
	Since Inception*	11.75	Not Available	9.87	2.65		-10.00 -	_		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - C † Nifty Dividend C	ore than 1 October 15,	year are calc 2004. Direct	ulated on	compounded			2010-11 2011-12 Principal Dividend Yield Principal Dividend Yield Nifty Dividend Opportu	Fund - Direct - Growth	2014-15
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct	ure								
-			d on or before	1 Year fro	m the date of	alloti	ment -	- 1%.		
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Ave	age Daily Ne	t As	sets: (Refer Page No. 27)		
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		he previous t Direct Plan	-	ear 2014-201	5:				
Naiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32								
Tax Treatment for the nvestors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to refe	er to the detai	Is in the S	tatement of A	dditi	onal Ir	nformation and als	o independentl	y refer t
Daily Net Asset Value NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and v	will also be upo	dated on t	ne AMFI websi	te i.e	. <u>ww</u>	be published in 2 ov.amfiindia.com by ww.principalindia.co	9.00 P.M. on all	
For Investor Grievances Dlease contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32								

Principal Global Opportunities Fund (An open ended Fund of Funds Scheme)

<u> </u>	Оррогтан	11105 1		эрст спа		urru.	3 3011				
Investment Objective									d schemes, and a certain of Principal Mutual Fund		
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 24									
Risk Profile of the Scheme								Please read the Sche rs are summarized	me Information Documen on Page No. 28		
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of P				ividend & Grov	vth C	Option	n. The Dividend Op	otion under both the Plan		
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27									
Minimum Application	Purchase			P	Additional Purd	hase)		Repurchase		
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 10,000 and any under each option		hereafter		1,000 and any Inder each opti		ount '	thereafter	₹ 1,000 or 100 units		
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	f the reder	mption request	at t	he O	fficial Points of Ac	ceptance of the Principa		
Benchmark Index	MSCI World Inde	Х									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32									
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 2,513 • A	AUM - ₹ 15	5.54 Crores								
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. T	he undistr e Trustee's	buted portion	of the inc	come will rema	ain ir	the	Option and be ref	olus and at discretion o lected in the NAV, on an equency of distribution o		
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Rajat Jain										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee (incipal Trustee Company Private Limited									
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt Reg u	Financial Year Absolute	· Returns - Regular & Direct Plan							
		Returns (%)	MSCI World Index (%)	Returns (%)	MSCI World Index (%)	25.00					
	Last 1 Year	-9.65	1.89	-9.24	1.89	Returns (%)	15.00	1_			
	Last 3 Years	-2.49	14.52	N.A.	N.A.	Retur	10.00 5.00	1	el II ac		
	Last 5 Years	1.87	13.98	N.A.	N.A.		0.00				
	Since Inception*	6.09	7.63	-2.51	14.08		-5.00	2010 - 11 2011 - 12	2012 - 13 2013 - 14 2014 - 15		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N	ore than 1	year are calc	ulated on	compounded			Principal Global Oppc Principal Global Oppc MSCI World Index	ortunities Fund - Growth ortunities Fund - Direct - Growth		
	(1)										
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structon		d on or before	1 Year fro	m the date of a	allotr	ment -	- 1%.			
Expenses of the Scheme	Exit Load : I	f redeeme						- 1%. (Refer Page No. 27)		
Expenses of the Scheme	Exit Load : I (ii) Recurring exiting (iii) Actual expe	f redeemed expenses a enses for t	s a percentaç	ge of Aver	age Daily Net	t Ass)		
Waiver of Load for Direct	Exit Load : I (ii) Recurring exiting (iii) Actual expe	f redeemed xpenses a enses for t n - 0.96%;	s a percentaç he previous i Direct Plan	ge of Aver	age Daily Net	t Ass)		
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the	Exit Load : I (ii) Recurring exit (iii) Actual experiments Regular Plant Please Refer to Page 1	f redeemed xpenses a enses for t n - 0.96%; age No. 32	s a percentaç he previous i Direct Plan	ge of Aver inancial y - 0.47%.	rage Daily Net	t Ass	sets: (Refer Page No. 27) so independently refer to		
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	Exit Load: I (ii) Recurring e: (iii) Actual experit Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Investors are advited their tax advisor. The NAV of the Foundation The NAV will be website i.e. www.	redeemed expenses a enses for t in - 0.96%; age No. 32 dised to refer und will be published v.amfiindia a asterix (*)	he previous to Direct Plan er to the detail e calculated or in 2 daily new com; on all be and would be	ge of Averinancial y - 0.47%. Is in the S all Busine spapers housiness date updated	tatement of Adass Days. aving nationwilders, NAV shall I on AMFI webs	t Ass 5: de coe prite b	onal lircula ublish	Refer Page No. 27 Information and also led with one day to the control of the co			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication For Investor Grievances please contact	Exit Load: I (ii) Recurring e: (iii) Actual experit Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Investors are advite their tax advisor. The NAV of the Foundation The NAV will be website i.e. www. indicated with an	redeemed expenses a enses for t in - 0.96%; age No. 32 dised to refer und will be published w.amfiindia in asterix (*) viewed or	he previous of Direct Plan er to the detail er calculated or in 2 daily new .com; on all be and would be the website of	ge of Averinancial y - 0.47%. Is in the S all Busine spapers housiness date updated	tatement of Adass Days. aving nationwilders, NAV shall I on AMFI webs	t Ass 5: de coe prite b	onal lircula ublish	Refer Page No. 27 Information and also led with one day to the control of the co	so independently refer to be updated on the AMF time lag which would be		

Principal Large Cap Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Investment Objective	To provide capital market capitaliza		tion and /or o	lividend d	stribution by	pred	omina	ntly investing in	companie	s having	a large
Asset Allocation Pattern of the scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 24									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document careful The scheme wou	illy for deta Ild have m	ails on risk fact ajority of its as	ors before ssets in co	investment. Some some some some meanies with	chen a Iar	ne spe ge ma	ncipal. Please reac cific risk factors an arket capitalization s scheme will und	e summa . During	rized bel the time	ow:
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & D Half Yearly Divide							nd Option. investment and Sv	veep.		
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	1								
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rcha	se		Repu	urchase	
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter		f 1,000 and ar under each opt		nount	thereafter	₹ 50	0 or 50 u	ınits
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt of	f the rede	mption reques	t at	the O	fficial Points of A	cceptance	e of the I	Principa
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 100 Inde	ex									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32)								
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 43,067 •	AUM - ₹ :	307.64 Crores								
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. 7	he undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the in	come will rem	ain i	n the	f distributable sur Option and be re rate, timing and f	flected in	the NA	V, on ar
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Anupam Tiw	ari									
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited								
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015							
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan			Financial Year Absolute	e Returns - F	Regular & Di	irect Plan
		Returns (%)	S&P BSE 100 Index (%)	Returns (%)	S&P BSE 100 Index (%)		40.00				
	Last 1 Year	0.57	-3.25	1.29	-3.25	(%) st	20.00	_			
	Last 3 Years	14.12	10.66	N.A.	N.A.	Retums (%)	0.00				
	Last 5 Years	8.14	5.51	N.A.	N.A.		-10.00			·	
	Since Inception*	16.15	11.88	14.23	10.08		-20.00	2010-11 2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N	ore than 1	year are calc	ulated on	compounded			Principal Large Cap Fund Principal Large Cap Fund			E 100 Index
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load :		ed on or before	1 Year fro	om the date of	allo	tment	- 1%.			
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	as a percentag	ge of Ave	rage Daily Ne	et As	sets:	(Refer Page No. 2	7)		
	(iii) Actual expo Regular Pla		the previous		year 2014-20 ⁻	15:					
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 32)								
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to ref	er to the detai	Is in the S	Statement of A	Addit	ional I	nformation and a	lso indep	endently	refer to
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be upo	dated on t	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e	e. <u>ww</u>	be published in 2 w.amfiindia.com b ww.principalindia.	y 9.00 P.N		
	Diago Dofor to D	NI 00	,								
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32	<u>′</u>								

Principal Index Fund - Nifty (An open ended Index Scheme)

Investment Objective	To invest princip commensurate w			omprise Ni	fty 50 and su	ubjec	t to t	racking errors end	eavour to attain results
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25							
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Uni Document carefu	its involve i Ily for detai	nvestment ris Is on risk facto	ks including ors before in	g the possible vestment. Sch	loss eme	of pri specif	ncipal. Please read ic risk factors are sur	the Scheme Information nmarized on Page No. 28
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of F				vidend & Gro	wth	Optio	n. The Dividend Op	tion under both the Plan
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27							
Minimum Application	Purchase			Δ.	dditional Pu	rcha	se		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter		1,000 and ar nder each opt		nount	thereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	of the reder	nption reques	t at	the O	fficial Points of Acc	eptance of the Principa
Benchmark Index	Nifty 50 Index								
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 715 • Al	JM - ₹ 25.1	2 Crores						
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. 7	he undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	n of the inc	come will rem	ain i	n ťhe	Option and be refl	lus and at discretion of ected in the NAV, on ar quency of distribution of
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Rajat Jain								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company F	Private Limited	t					
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opti	on as at Dec.	31. 2015					
Scheme	Period		lar Plan		t Plan			Financial Year Absolute I	Returns - Regular & Direct Plan
		Returns	Nifty 50	Returns	Nifty 50		30.00		
	Last 1 Year	(%) -3.88	Index (%) -4.06	(%) -3.40	Index (%) -4.06		20.00		
	Last 3 Years	10.74	10.40	N.A.	N.A.	Returns (%)	10.00		
	Last 5 Years	5.51	5.31	N.A.	N.A.	Ret	0.00	'	
	Since Inception*	10.89	11.59	10.72	9.88		-10.00		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - Ju	ore than 1	year are calc	culated on o	compounded			2010-11 2011-12 Principal Index Fund - Nifty Principal Index Fund - Nifty	
Expenses of the Scheme		1% - if red Nil - if red xpenses a	eemed after 9 s a percenta	0 days fron ge of Aver	0	allotr et As	ment.	otment; (Refer Page No. 27)	
	Regular Pla	n - 1.00%;	Direct Plan	-					
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 32							
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to refe	er to the deta	ils in the S	tatement of A	Addit	ional I	nformation and als	o independently refer to
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and v	vill also be up	dated on th	ne AMFĪ websi	te i.e	e. <u>ww</u>		daily newspapers having 9.00 P.M. on all business om
For Investor Grievances	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
please contact									

Principal Index Fund - Midcap (An open ended Index Scheme)

Types of Nifty Midd Money Ma (including permitted The Asset Subject to The cumula The Scheme Risk Profile of the Scheme Mutual Fu Document Investment Plans & Options Regular Pl offers faci Applicable NAV Please Ref Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units Purchase ₹ 5,000 al under eac Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request Benchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Under Div AMC / Trus The Trustee Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (9 Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actae	ap 100 Index S ket Instruments everse repos in by SEBI/RBI and Management Co he SEBI Regular tive gross exposi has no intentio and Units involv carefully for de an and Direct P ty of Payout, R er to Page No. 2 d any amount option. business days and. ap 100 Index	s with less than 1 y government seculunits of liquid mu ompany reserves t tions, the Mutual fure through equity, on to invest in Secule investment risk tails on risk factors plan. Both the Plan Reinvestment and 27	ear residurities, as natual fund he right to fund may debt and ritised Debt s including before in soffer D. Sweep.	nal maturity may be schemes) o invest in deriv deploy upto 20 derivative positi ot and reverse re	Norma (% of Minimum 95 0 vatives up to 0% of its tota ons shall not epos of Corpo loss of prin eme specific wth Option.	al net assets of the sexceed 100% of the prate Bonds and/or prize Bonds and/or prize Please read risk factors are sun. The Dividend Opt	Risk Profile High Low to Medium sets of the Scheme. Scheme in Stock Lendir e net assets of the Schem participate in Short Sellir the Scheme Information marized on Page No. tion under both the Pl
Nifty Midd Money Ma (including permitted The Asset Subject to The cumula The Scheme Investment Plans & Options Investment Plans & Options Applicable NAV Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units Purchase ₹ 5,000 at under eac Within 10 Mutual Fu Mutual	ket Instruments everse repos in by SEBI/RBI and Management Cothe SEBI Regularitive gross expositive gross ex	s with less than 1 y government seculunits of liquid mu ompany reserves t tions, the Mutual fure through equity, on to invest in Secule investment risk tails on risk factors plan. Both the Plan Reinvestment and 27	rities, as no tual fund the right to fund may debt and ritised Debt is including the before in the sweep.	may be schemes) o invest in derived deploy upto 20 derivative position and reverse reage the possible investment. Schemes derived and reverse may be possible investment. Schemes der	(% of Minimum 95 0 0 vatives up to 20% of its tota 20 ons shall not epos of Corporal loss of prin eme specific with Option.	Maximum 100 5 50% of the net as: al net assets of the exceed 100% of the orate Bonds and/or picipal. Please read risk factors are sun The Dividend Opt	High Low to Medium sets of the Scheme. Scheme in Stock Lendire net assets of the Scheme participate in Short Sellire the Scheme Information marized on Page No.
Money Main (including permitted) The Asset Subject to The cumula The Scheme Risk Profile of the Scheme Investment Plans & Options Applicable NAV Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request Benchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (? Period Last 1 Year Since Incered Past performations of the Scheme Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I. (ii) Recurrence (iii) Actual Past Period Past performance (iii) Recurrence (iii) Actual Past Past Performance (iii) Recurrence (iii) Actual Past Past Performance (iiii) Actual Past Past Past Past Past Past Past Past	ket Instruments everse repos in by SEBI/RBI and Management Co the SEBI Regular tive gross exposi has no intentic and Units involv carefully for de an and Direct P ty of Payout, R or to Page No. d any amount option. business days and. ap 100 Index	s with less than 1 y government seculunits of liquid mu ompany reserves t tions, the Mutual fure through equity, on to invest in Secule investment risk tails on risk factors plan. Both the Plan Reinvestment and 27	rities, as no tual fund the right to fund may debt and ritised Debt is including the before in the sweep.	may be schemes) o invest in derived deploy upto 20 derivative position and reverse reage the possible investment. Schemes derived and reverse may be possible investment. Schemes der	Minimum 95 0 vatives up to 0% of its tota ons shall not epos of Corpo loss of prin eme specific wth Option. rchase ny amount the	Maximum 100 5 50% of the net as: all net assets of the sexceed 100% of the parate Bonds and/or participal. Please read risk factors are sun The Dividend Opt	Low to Medium sets of the Scheme. Scheme in Stock Lendir e net assets of the Schem participate in Short Sellir the Scheme Information marized on Page No.
Money Main (including permitted) The Asset Subject to The cumula The Scheme Risk Profile of the Scheme Investment Plans & Options Applicable NAV Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request Benchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (? Period Last 1 Year Since Incered Past performations of the Scheme Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I. (ii) Recurrence (iii) Actual Past Period Past performance (iii) Recurrence (iii) Actual Past Past Performance (iii) Recurrence (iii) Actual Past Past Performance (iiii) Actual Past Past Past Past Past Past Past Past	ket Instruments everse repos in by SEBI/RBI and Management Co the SEBI Regular tive gross exposi has no intentic and Units involv carefully for de an and Direct P ty of Payout, R or to Page No. d any amount option. business days and. ap 100 Index	s with less than 1 y government seculunits of liquid mu ompany reserves t tions, the Mutual fure through equity, on to invest in Secule investment risk tails on risk factors plan. Both the Plan Reinvestment and 27	rities, as no tual fund the right to fund may debt and ritised Debt is including the before in the sweep.	may be schemes) o invest in derived deploy upto 20 derivative position and reverse reage the possible investment. Schemes derived and reverse may be possible investment. Schemes der	95 0 vatives up to 0% of its tota ons shall not epos of Corpo loss of prin eme specific wth Option.	50% of the net as: al net assets of the sexceed 100% of the prate Bonds and/or pricipal. Please read risk factors are sun. The Dividend Opt	Low to Medium sets of the Scheme. Scheme in Stock Lendir e net assets of the Schem participate in Short Sellir the Scheme Information marized on Page No.
Money Main (including permitted) The Asset Subject to The cumula The Scheme Risk Profile of the Scheme Mutual Function Amount / Number of Units Despatch of Repurchase Redemption) Request Benchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Expenses of the Scheme Money Main (Including permitted) The Condense Regular Ploadse Regular Ploadse Regular Ploadse Regular Please Regular Ploadse Regular	ket Instruments everse repos in by SEBI/RBI and Management Co the SEBI Regular tive gross exposi has no intentic and Units involv carefully for de an and Direct P ty of Payout, R or to Page No. d any amount option. business days and. ap 100 Index	s with less than 1 y government seculunits of liquid mu ompany reserves t tions, the Mutual fure through equity, on to invest in Secule investment risk tails on risk factors plan. Both the Plan Reinvestment and 27	rities, as no tual fund the right to fund may debt and ritised Debt is including the before in the sweep.	may be schemes) o invest in derived deploy upto 20 derivative position and reverse reage the possible investment. Schemes derived and reverse may be possible investment. Schemes der	vatives up to 20% of its tota ons shall not epos of Corportless of prin eme specific with Option.	50% of the net as all net assets of the exceed 100% of the orate Bonds and/or p cipal. Please read risk factors are sun The Dividend Opt	sets of the Scheme. Scheme in Stock Lendir e net assets of the Schem participate in Short Sellir the Scheme Information marized on Page No. tion under both the Pl
Subject to The cumula The Scheme Risk Profile of the Scheme Nutual Function Regular Ploffers facion Applicable NAV Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request Benchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (9) Period Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recuire (1) Count Request Count Request Count Returns (1) Coun	he SEBI Regular tive gross expositions and Units involvicarefully for demand Direct Party of Payout, Report of the property of	tions, the Mutual fure through equity, on to invest in Secure investment risk tails on risk factors. Plan. Both the Plan Reinvestment and 27	Fund may debt and ritised Debt s including s before ir ns offer D Sweep.	deploy upto 20 derivative position and reverse resignation that the possible envestment. Scholividend & Gro Additional Pu ₹ 1,000 and ar	o% of its tota ons shall not epos of Corpo loss of prin eme specific wth Option.	al net assets of the sexceed 100% of the prate Bonds and/or prize Bonds and/or prize Please read risk factors are sun. The Dividend Opt	Scheme in Stock Lendir e net assets of the Schem participate in Short Sellir the Scheme Information emarized on Page No. I tion under both the Pl
nvestment Plans & Options Regular Ploffers facion Applicable NAV Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request Benchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Expenses of the Scheme Document Regular Please Ref \$ 5,000 an under each Mutual Funder Please Ref Folio - 29° Mutual Funder Div AMC / Trus The Trustee Returns (9) Period Last 1 Year Since Ince Past perfores Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recur (iii) Actual	carefully for de n and Direct P ty of Payout, R er to Page No. 2 d any amount option. business days nd. np 100 Index	tails on risk factors Plan. Both the Plar Reinvestment and 27 thereafter	s before in soffer D Sweep.	nvestment. Sch Dividend & Gro Additional Pu ₹ 1,000 and ar	eme specific wth Option. rchase ny amount th	risk factors are sun The Dividend Opt	nmarized on Page No. :
Applicable NAV Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units ₹ 5,000 at under each of Repurchase (Redemption) Request Benchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Expenses of the Scheme Offers fact of Please Ref * 7,000 at under each of Mutual Funder eac	ty of Payout, Rent to Page No. : d any amount option. business days and. ap 100 Index	Reinvestment and 27 thereafter	Sweep.	Additional Pu ₹ 1,000 and ar	rchase	·	1
Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units Despatch of Repurchase Redemption) Request Senchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (9 Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	d any amount option. business days ad. ap 100 Index	thereafter	Ę	₹ 1,000 and ar	ny amount th		Penurchase
Amount / Number of Units \$\bar{\text{\$}}\$ 5,000 at under each property of the Repurchase (Redemption) Request Within 10 Mutual Further Manager Please Ref	business days ap 100 Index		Ę	₹ 1,000 and ar	ny amount th		Renurchase
Amount / Number of Units ₹ 5,000 al under each process of the Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Scheme The Schem	business days ap 100 Index		l				Repuicitase
(Redemption) Request Benchmark Index Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (? Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	nd. ap 100 Index	of the receipt of	the rede		tion.	nereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
Risk Mitigation Factors Please Ref Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Under Div AMC / Trus The Truster Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (? Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	·			mption reques	at the Off	icial Points of Acc	eptance of the Princip
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (9 Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	. to D M						
As on Dec. 31, 2015) Dividend Policy Under Div AMC / Trus The Truster Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Expenses of the Scheme Under Div AMC / Trus The Truster Principal T Returns (? Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	r to Page No.	32					
AMC / Trus The Trustee Name of the Fund Manager Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (? Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	• AUM - ₹ 10	0.96 Crores					
Name of the Trustee Company Performance of the Scheme Returns (9 Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui	ee. The undistri	buted portion of th	ie income	will remain in th	ne Option and	be reflected in the	llus and at discretion NAV, on an ongoing bas n of dividend shall be fin
Performance of the Scheme Returns (9 Period Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	in						
Expenses of the Scheme Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	ustee Compan	y Private Limited					
Last 1 Yea Since Ince Past perfor Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recur (iii) Actual) of Growth O	ption as at Dec. 3	31, 2015		_		
Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recur (iii) Actual	Re	gular Plan	Dire	ect Plan	50.00 T	nancial Year Absolute R	Returns - Regular & Direct Plan
Since Ince Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recur (iii) Actual	Return: (%)	s Nifty Midcap 100 Index (%)	Returns (%)	Nifty Midcap 100 Index (%)	40.00 - \$\sqrt{2}\$ 30.00 -		
Past perfo Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recui (iii) Actual	6.51	6.46	7.04	6.46	% 30.00 - ### 20.00 -		
Note: Ret annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recur (iii) Actual	tion* 26.81	27.03	27.46	27.03	10.00 -		
annualised * Regular Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Exit I (ii) Recur (iii) Actua	_	may not be susta			0.00		
Exit I (ii) Recu		n 1 year are calcu 2014 Direct Pla		12, 2014		Index Fund - Midcap - Regular Index Fund - Midcap - Direct -	
Waiver of Load for Direct Please Ref	Nil - if re ring expenses		days from	m the date of a rage Daily Ne	allotment. et Assets: (F	Refer Page No. 27)	Direct Plan - 0.48%.
Applications	er to Page No.	32					
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Investors a		efer to the details	s in the S	Statement of A	Additional In	formation and also	o independently refer
(NAV) Publication nationwid		d will also be upd	ated on t	he AMFI websi	te i.e. www		daily newspapers havi 9.00 P.M. on all busine om
For Investor Grievances Please Ref	circulation an	32					

Principal SMART Equity Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

i i i i cipai sivii titi	Equity i a	iiid (An	орен ениеи	Lyuny 3	Siletile)					
Investment Objective	through systema Scheme will deci	tic allocation de on allocation te de con allocation de come	on of funds intaction of funds expensive in te	to equity; into equi erms of 'Pr	and in debt /m ry assets based ce to Earnings'	oney on e Rati	mark quity o; the	al appreciation with ket instruments fo market Price Earn e Scheme will reduce	r defensive pi ing Ratio (PE	urposes. The Ratio) levels.
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to P	age No. 24	ļ							
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document carefu	ally for deta	ils on risk facto	ors before i	nvestment. Sch	eme	specif	incipal. Please read fic risk factors are so even at the peak	summarized b	elow:
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & D Half Yearly Divide							nd Option. investment and Sv	veep.	
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 25)							
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	chas	se		Repurch	ase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter		f 1,000 and an under each opt		ount	thereafter	₹ 500 or	50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at t	the O	fficial Points of Ad	cceptance of	the Principal
Benchmark Index	Crisil Balanced Fu	und Index								
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 32)							
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 6,765 • 7	AUM - ₹ 10	09.58 Crores							
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee.T	he undistri ne Trustee's	buted portion	of the inc	come will rema	in in	the	f distributable sur Option and be ref rate, timing and fr	lected in the	NAV, on an
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Anupam Tiw	vari								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited							
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	Frowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015						
Scheme	Period	Regu	ular Plan		30.00	Financial Year Absolute	e Returns - Regula	ar & Direct Plan		
		Returns (%)	Crisil Balanced Fund index (%)		Crisil Balanced Fund index (%)	25.00		-		
	Last 1 Year	3.40	0.48	4.32	0.48	Returns (%)	15.00	-		
	Last 3 Years	13.49	10.13	N.A.	N.A.	夏 10.00 - 5.00 -	1	_		
	Last 5 Years	10.64	6.75	N.A.	N.A.		0.00			_
	Since Inception*	10.77	7.14	13.90	9.75		-5.00	2011-12 2012-1	3 2013-14	2014-15
	Note: Returns mannualised basis.	Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. Note: Returns more than 1 year are calculated on compounded annualised basis. *Regular Plan - December 16, 2010. Direct Plan - January 2, 2013. *Regular Plan - December 16, 2010. Direct Plan - January 2, 2013.								
Expenses of the Scheme		1% if rede			the date of all					
	(iii) Actual expe	enses for		financial :			sets:	(Refer Page No. 27	')	
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 32)							
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	vised to ref	er to the detai	Is in the S	Statement of A	dditi	onal I	Information and a	so independe	ently refer to
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circu	lation and	will also be upo	dated on t	ne AMFÍ websit	te i.e	. <u>ww</u>	be published in 2 w.amfiindia.com b ww.principalindia.c	y 9.00 P.M. or	
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to P	age No. 32)							
Unitholders' Information	Please Refer to P	age No. 32)							

Principal Emerging Bluechip Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Investment Objective	To achieve long- companies.	term capit	al appreciation	by invest	ng in equity &	k equit	y related instruments of Mid Cap & Small Cap				
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 24									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document careful The investments a broad market p stocks. Further So	ally for deta under the s ortfolio. M chemes' pe	ails on risk facto Scheme will be lid Cap & small erformance ma	ors before concentra cap stock y differ fro	investment. So Ited in the Mid Is are generally In the benchm	cheme Cap se more v nark ind	principal. Please read the Scheme Information specific risk factors are summarized below: egment and hence may perform differently than olatile and less liquid as compared to Large Capdex to the extent of the investments held in the ed under normal circumstances.				
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & D Half Yearly Divide						dend Option. Reinvestment and Sweep.				
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	,								
Minimum Application	Purchase		Additiona	al Purchas	e		Repurchase				
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any thereafter under				ount thereafter		₹ 500 or 50 units				
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	f the rede	mption reques	t at th	e Official Points of Acceptance of the Principa				
Benchmark Index	Nifty Midcap 100) Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32									
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 62,150 •	AUM - ₹	523.14 Crores								
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. 7	he undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the in	come will rema	ain in t	y of distributable surplus and at discretion on the Option and be reflected in the NAV, on areacy, rate, timing and frequency of distribution or				
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Dhimant Sha	h									
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited								
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G		ion as at Dec. :		ct Plan		Financial Year Absolute Returns - Regular & Direct Plan				
		Returns (%)	Nifty Midcap 100 Index (%)	Returns (%)	Nifty Midcap 100 Index (%)	70 60	00 - 00 -				
	Last 1 Year	6.00	6.46	7.03	6.46	2	00 -				
	Last 3 Years	26.44	16.35	N.A.	N.A.	30	.00 -				
	Last 5 Years	15.38	8.62	N.A.	N.A.	10	00 -				
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N	ore than	year are calcu	ulated on	compounded	-10					
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load :		d on or before	1 Year fro	m the date of	allotme	ent - 1%.				
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	is a percentag	ge of Ave	rage Daily Ne	t Asse	ts: (Refer Page No. 27)				
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous f Direct Plan	-	ear 2014-201/	5:					
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32									
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to ref	er to the detail	ls in the S	statement of A	dditior	nal Information and also independently refer to				
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	The NAV of the Fund will be calculated on all Business Days. The NAV will be published in 2 daily newspapers having nationwide circulation and will also be updated on the AMFI website i.e. www.amfiindia.com by 9.00 P.M. on all business days. The NAV can also be viewed on the website of the Mutual Fund i.e. www.principalindia.com									
	days. The first oc										
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa										

Principal Balanced Fund (An open ended Balanced Scheme)

Investment Objective	1 0		ciation and cur	rent inco	me by investing	g in	a port	folio of equity, eq	uity related securities and
	fixed income secu	ırities.							
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	ige No. 25							
Risk Profile of the Scheme									I the Scheme Information mmarized on Page No. 28
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & Di Half Yearly Divide	rect Plan. nd Optior	Both the Plans under both th	offer Grove e Plans of	wth & Half Yea fers facility of I	rly D Payo	ividen ut, Rei	nd Option. investment and Sv	veep.
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	nge No. 27	,						
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rcha	se		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any a under each optio		ereafter		1,000 and an Inder each opt		ount	thereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	the rede	mption reques	t at	the Ot	fficial Points of Ad	ceptance of the Principal
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Balanced F	und Index							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	ige No. 32	!						
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 3,110 • A	\UM - ₹ 3:	3.40 Crores						
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undi	stributed	portion of the i	ncome w	ill remain in th	e Óp	otion a	and be reflected in	and at discretion of AMC / the NAV, on an ongoing of distribution of dividend
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. P.V.K. Mohan								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee (Company	Private Limited						
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G		ion as at Dec. 3 Ilar Plan Crisil Balanced Fund index (%)		ct Plan Crisil Balanced Fund index (%)		40.00 -	Financial Year Absolute	Returns - Regular & Direct Plan
	Last 1 Year	3.05	0.48	3.84	0.48	Returns (%)	20.00		_ [
	Last 3 Years	14.24	10.13	N.A.	N.A.	Retur	10.00		_
	Last 5 Years	9.30	6.75	N.A.	N.A.		0.00		
	Since Inception*	10.74	Not Available	14.72	9.75		-10.00		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - Ja	ore than	year are calcu	ulated on	compounded		_	2010 - 11 2011 - 12 Principal Balanced Fund - Gr Principal Balanced Fund - Di	
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structi							10/	
Expenses of the Scheme	Exit Load : I	f redeeme	d on or before						.
Expenses of the Scheme	Exit Load : I (ii) Recurring ex (iii) Actual expe	f redeeme xpenses a nses for	is a percentag	e of Ave	age Daily Ne	t As		- 1%. (Refer Page No. 27)
Expenses of the Scheme Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Exit Load : I (ii) Recurring ex (iii) Actual expe	f redeeme expenses a enses for n - 2.70%	s a percentag the previous f ; Direct Plan -	e of Ave	age Daily Ne	t As)
. Waiver of Load for Direct	Exit Load : I' (ii) Recurring exit (iii) Actual experiments Regular Plant Please Refer to Page 1	f redeeme expenses a enses for en - 2.70% enge No. 32	is a percentag the previous f ; Direct Plan -	e of Aver inancial y 1.96%.	rage Daily Ne rear 2014-201	t As 5:	sets: ((Refer Page No. 27	so independently refer to
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the	Exit Load: It (ii) Recurring et (iii) Actual experiment Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Investors are advisor. The NAV of the Inationwide circular Plant Plant Plant Please Refer to Part Please R	f redeeme xpenses a nses for a n - 2.70% age No. 32 sed to ref Fund will lation and	the previous f Direct Plan - the to the details ce calculated o will also be upd	nancial y 1.96%.	rage Daily Ne rear 2014-201 statement of A	t As 5: .ddit	ional li	(Refer Page No. 27 nformation and al be published in 2	so independently refer to daily newspapers having y 9.00 P.M. on all business
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	Exit Load: It (ii) Recurring et (iii) Actual experiment Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Investors are advisor. The NAV of the Inationwide circular Plant Plant Plant Please Refer to Part Please R	f redeeme xpenses a n - 2.70% age No. 32 sed to reference will a tation and a lso be	the previous f Direct Plan - The to the details Dee calculated of will also be updowiewed on the viewed on the	nancial y 1.96%.	rage Daily Ne rear 2014-201 statement of A	t As 5: .ddit	ional li	(Refer Page No. 27 nformation and al be published in 2 v.amfiindia.com by	so independently refer to daily newspapers having y 9.00 P.M. on all business

Principal Dynamic Bond Fund (An open ended Income Scheme)

Investment Objective	To generate regul besides preservat			oreciation/a	ccretion throug	gh inv	estme	ent in debt instrume	ents and related	ı securitie
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25								
Risk Profile of the Scheme								ncipal. Please read c risk factors are sur		
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Option							quency - Quarterly	& Annual	
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27								
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pur	rchas	е		Repurchase	е
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter		1,000 and an inder each opt		ount 1	thereafter	₹ 500 or 50	units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	f the rede	mption reques	t at tl	he Of	fficial Points of Acc	eptance of the	e Principa
Benchmark Index	Crisil Composite	Bond Fund	Index							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32								
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 2,857 • /	AUM - ₹ 86	5.13 Crores							
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. 7	he undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portior	of the in	come will rema	ain in	the	distributable surp Option and be refl rate, timing and fre	ected in the N	AV, on a
Name of the Fund Manager	Ms. Bekxy Kuriak	ose								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company I	Private Limited							
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015						
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		18.00	Financial Year Absolute	Returns - Regular 8	& Direct Pla
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	16.0	16.00			
	Last 1 Year	6.84	8.63	7.60	8.63	(%) \$1	12.00	-		
	Last 3 Years	8.04	8.82	N.A.	N.A.	Returns (%)	10.00 ·			
	Last 5 Years	8.63	8.54	N.A.	N.A.		6.00 ·		н	
	Since Inception*	7.48	6.37	8.72	8.73		2.00 · 0.00 ·			
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N † CRISIL Compos	nore than 1 May 9, 200	year are calc 3. Direct Plan	ulated on	compounded			2010 - 11 2011 - 12 Principal Dynamic Bond Principal Dynamic Bond Crisil Composite Bond Fi	Fund - Growth Fund - Direct - Growth	
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct		d on or before	1 Year from	n the date of a	allotm	nent -	1%.		
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Ave	age Daily Ne	t Ass	ets: (Refer Page No. 27)		
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		he previous f Direct Plan	-	ear 2014-201	5:				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32								
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to refe	er to the detai	Is in the S	tatement of A	dditic	onal li	nformation and als	o independent	ly refer t
	The NAV of the							be published in 2		
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul							vw.principalindia.com		
	nationwide circul	an also be v	viewed on the							

Principal Income Fund - Short Term Plan (An open ended Income Scheme)

Investment Objective									ents and related securities n investment horizons.
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25							
Risk Profile of the Scheme									the Scheme Information nmarized on Page No. 28
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Option							equency - Monthly	
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27							
Minimum Application	Purchase			-	Additional Pu	rchas	se		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		ereafter		1,000 and an inder each opt		ount	thereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	f the redei	nption reques	t at t	the O	fficial Points of Acc	ceptance of the Principa
Benchmark Index	Crisil Short Term	Bond Fund	I Index						
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 1,745 • 7	AUM - ₹ 21	14.18 Crores						
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. T	he undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the in	come will rem	ain ir	n ťhe	Option and be refl	olus and at discretion of ected in the NAV, on are equency of distribution of
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Gurvinder Sir	ngh Wasan							
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company F	Private Limited						
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015					
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		12.00 -	Financial Year Absolute	Returns - Regular & Direct Plan
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		10.00	_	
	Last 1 Year	8.08	8.66	8.89	8.66	(%) 51	8.00 -		
	Last 3 Years	8.59	9.13	N.A.	N.A.	Returns (%)	6.00 -		
	Last 5 Years	9.01	8.87	N.A.	N.A.		4.00 -		
	Since Inception*	7.80	7.06	9.31	9.12		2.00 -		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N † Crisil Short Tern	nore than 1 May 9, 200	year are calc 3. Direct Plan	ulated on	compounded			Principal Income Fund -	Short Term Plan - Direct - Growth
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structi		d within 30 da	ys from the	e date of allotr	ment	- 0.50)%.	
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Ave	age Daily Ne	t Ass	sets: ((Refer Page No. 27)	
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		he previous f Direct Plan	-	ear 2014-201	5:			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to refe	er to the detai	Is in the S	tatement of A	dditi	onal I	nformation and als	o independently refer to
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and v	will also be upo	dated on th	ne AMFI websi	te i.e	. <u>ww</u> v		daily newspapers having 9.00 P.M. on all busines: om
For Investor Grievances	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
please contact		Ü							

Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Conservative Plan (An open-ended Debt Scheme)

Investment Objective	To generate regu	To generate regular income & Capital appreciation through investments in debt securities and money market instruments										
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25)									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document careful When interest raivalue of securities security and effect Lower quality and	illy for deta tes fall, the s held by t ctive matur d longer m er maturit	ails on risk fact e price of a dek the Scheme ma rities of the del naturity debt se y debt securitie	ors before of security by be affect of securities wes. As with	investment. So rises and wher ted by factors es. ill be subject to all mutual fur	them inte such gre	e specific risk factors erest rates rise, the pri as credit rating of the ater credit risk and pr	ad the Scheme Information are summarized below: ce declines. In addition, the entity that issues the declines fluctuations than higher and when their value is less				
nvestment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Option						ption. nd Frequency - Daily /	Weekly / Monthly				
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7									
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pur	chas	se	Repurchase				
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		nereafter		1,000 and an inder each opt		ount thereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units				
Despatch of Repurchase Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt of	f the rede	mption reques	at t	he Official Points of A	Acceptance of the Principa				
Benchmark Index	Crisil Liquid Fund	Index										
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	lease Refer to Page No. 32 olio - 2,495 • AUM - ₹ 399.97 Crores										
olio Count & AUM As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 2,495 • A	AUM - ₹ 3°	99.97 Crores									
Dividend Policy	The undistributed	portion of	the income will	remain in t	he Option and b	e ref		t discretion of AMC / Trusteen ongoing basis. The Trustee dend shall be final.				
lame of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain	,										
lame of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited									
erformance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	tion as at Dec.	31, 2015								
cheme	Period	Regu	ular Plan	Dire	ct Plan		Financial Year Absol	ute Returns - Regular & Direct Pla				
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		10.00	e area				
	Last 1 Year	8.18	8.23	9.19	8.23	Returns (%)	6.00					
	Last 3 Years	8.52	8.83	N.A.	N.A.	Reti	4.00					
	Last 5 Years	8.92	8.63	N.A.	N.A.		2.00 -					
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - Se † Crisil Liquid Fun	ore than core than 1	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded		Principal Debt Opportunition	2012 - 13 2013 - 14 2014 - 15 es Fund - Conservative Plan - Growth es Fund - Conservative Plan - Direct - Growth				
expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structu Exit Load : N	Vil.										
	(iii) Actual expe	nses for		inancial y			sets: (Refer Page No. 2	21)				
Vaiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32)									
ax Treatment for the nvestors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to ref	er to the detail	Is in the S	statement of A	dditi	onal Information and	also independently refer t				
	The NAV of the					e i.e	/ will be published in www.amfiindia.com	2 daily newspapers havin				
	nationwide circul					ınd i	e. <u>www.principalindia</u>					
Daily Net Asset Value NAV) Publication For Investor Grievances blease contact	nationwide circul	in also be	viewed on the			ınd i	e. <u>www.principalindia</u>					

Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Corporate Bond Plan (An open-ended Debt Scheme)

Investment Objective	The primary objectivate and Public			me and ca	pital gains thr	ough	inves	tments in a portfo	lio of securities issued by		
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25)								
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document careful When interest ravalue of securities security and effect Lower quality and	ally for detates fall, the sheld by the ctive matured longer mature or maturity.	ails on risk fact e price of a del the Scheme ma rities of the de naturity debt se y debt securitie	ors before of security ay be affect bt securities west. As with	investment. Some sand whe ted by factors in the subject to all mutual full investments.	chem n inte such o gre	ne spe erest r as cr eater c	cific risk factors are rates rise, the price edit rating of the e redit risk and price	the Scheme Information e summarized below: declines. In addition, the ntity that issues the deb fluctuations than higher d when their value is less		
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Option							equency - Monthly			
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7								
Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units	Purchase ₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter	₹	Additional Pu 1,000 and ar under each opt	y am		thereafter	Repurchase ₹ 500 or 50 units		
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at	the O	fficial Points of Acc	ceptance of the Principa		
Benchmark Index	Crisil Liquid Fund	l Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32)								
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 433 • Al	JM - ₹ 83.º	97 Crores								
Dividend Policy	The undistributed	portion of	the income will	remain in t	he Option and I	oe ret	flected	able surplus and at d I in the NAV, on an o listribution of divide	liscretion of AMC / Trustee ngoing basis. The Trustee's nd shall be final.		
Name of the Fund Manager	Ms. Bekxy Kuriak	cose									
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited								
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015							
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan			Financial Year Absolute	Returns - Regular & Direct Plan		
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		12.00		=		
	Last 1 Year	9.20	8.23	9.37	8.23	(%)	8.00		h _L MI		
	Last 3 Years	8.64	8.83	N.A.	N.A.	Returns (%)	6.00	-			
	Last 5 Years	8.82	8.63	N.A.	N.A.		4.00	-			
	Since Inception*	7.62	7.15	8.99	8.83		2.00	1			
	Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - Se	Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. Note: Returns more than 1 year are calculated on compounded annualised basis. *Regular Plan - September 14, 2004. Direct Plan - January 2, 2013. † Crisil Liquid Fund Index									
Expenses of the Scheme	(ii) Recurring e	0.50% - if Nil - if redo enses for the	•) days fron ge of Ave financial y	n the date of a	llotm t As	nent.	allotment; (Refer Page No. 27))		
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32)								
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to ref	er to the detai	Is in the S	tatement of A	dditi	onal I	nformation and als	so independently refer to		
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be up	dated on t	ne AMFI websi	te i.e	. <u>ww</u>		daily newspapers having 9.00 P.M. on all business om		
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to P	age No. 32	<u>)</u>								
	1	age No. 32									

Principal Debt Savings Fund - Monthly Income Plan (An open ended Income Fund - Monthly Income is not assured and is subject to the availability of distributable surplus.)

•	,								
Investment Objective		nd also to	generate long-						cal income distribution t Scheme's assets in equit
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25							
Risk Profile of the Scheme								Please read the Sche rs are summarized o	me Information Documer on Page No. 28
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequen			ns offer Di	vidend & Grov	vth O	ption	1.	
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27							
Minimum Application	Purchase			-	Additional Pu	rchas	se .		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		ereafter		1,000 and an Inder each opt		ount	thereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	f the reder	mption reques	t at t	he O	fficial Points of Ac	ceptance of the Princip
Benchmark Index	Crisil MIP Blende	d Index							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 2,457 • A	AUM - ₹ 21	.20 Crores						
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. T	he undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the inc	come will rem	ain ir	the	Option and be ref	olus and at discretion of lected in the NAV, on a equency of distribution of
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain								
lame of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company I	Private Limited						
erformance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015					
cheme	Period Regular Plan Direct Plan Financial Year Absolute Returns - Regular &								Returns - Regular & Direct Pl
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		20.00		_
	Last 1 Year	3.55	6.79	4.30	6.79	(%)	15.00	1	- 4
	Last 3 Years	5.75	9.21	N.A.	N.A.	Returns (%)	10.00	-	
	Last 5 Years	5.99	8.23	N.A.	N.A.	-	5.00		
	Since Inception*	8.01	8.61	6.37	9.06		0.00		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis.	ore than 1	year are calc					Principal Debt Savings I	und - MIP - Direct - Growth
	*Regular Plan - M † Crisil MIP Blend		iz. Direct Plan	- January 2	2, 2013.			elsi ili belecci ilce	
Expenses of the Scheme	† Crisil MIP Blend (i) Load Structu	ed Index ure:	d on or before			allotr	nent -		
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structu Exit Load : If (ii) Recurring e. (iii) Actual expe	ure: f redeemed xpenses a	d on or before s a percentaç	1 Year froi ge of Avei inancial y	m the date of a	t Ass			
Waiver of Load for Direct	(i) Load Structu Exit Load : If (ii) Recurring e. (iii) Actual expe	ure: f redeemed xpenses a enses for t n - 2.25%	d on or before s a percentag he previous f Direct Plan	1 Year froi ge of Avei inancial y	m the date of a	t Ass		- 1%	
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the	(i) Load Structu Exit Load : If (ii) Recurring e. (iii) Actual expe Regular Plan	ure: f redeemed xpenses a enses for t n - 2.25% age No. 32	d on or before s a percentag he previous f Direct Plan	1 Year froi ge of Avei inancial y - 1.50%.	m the date of rage Daily Ne	et Ass	sets:	- 1% (Refer Page No. 27)
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	(i) Load Structure Exit Load: If (ii) Recurring exit Load experies Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Investors are advisted their tax advisor. The NAV of the Inationwide circular plant Plant Plant Plant Please Refer to Part Please Refer t	ure: f redeemed xpenses a enses for t n - 2.25% age No. 32 ised to refe	d on or before s a percentag he previous f Direct Plan er to the detail	1 Year froi ge of Aver Financial y - 1.50%. Is in the Son all Busin dated on the	m the date of rage Daily Ne rear 2014-201 tatement of Anness Days. The ne AMFI websi	et Ass 15: addition	onal I	- 1% (Refer Page No. 27 Information and all	so independently refer to daily newspapers having 9.00 P.M. on all busine
Expenses of the Scheme Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication For Investor Grievances please contact	(i) Load Structure Exit Load: If (ii) Recurring exit Load experies Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Investors are advisted their tax advisor. The NAV of the Inationwide circular plant Plant Plant Plant Please Refer to Part Please Refer t	ure: f redeemed xpenses a enses for t n - 2.25% age No. 32 ised to refe fund will k ation and v an also be v	d on or before s a percentag he previous f Direct Plan er to the detail be calculated of will also be upon viewed on the	1 Year froi ge of Aver Financial y - 1.50%. Is in the Son all Busin dated on the	m the date of rage Daily Ne rear 2014-201 tatement of Anness Days. The ne AMFI websi	et Ass 15: addition	onal I	- 1% (Refer Page No. 27 Information and also be published in 2 w.amfiindia.com by	so independently refer t daily newspapers havin 9.00 P.M. on all busines

Principal Debt Savings Fund - Retail Plan (An open ended Income Fund)

Investment Objective		To seek to generate stable returns and capital appreciation through investment in Debt instruments and related securities over medium to long term investment horizon Please Refer to Page No. 25										
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to P	age No. 25										
Risk Profile of the Scheme								Please read the Scheme Information Documen s are summarized on Page No. 28				
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequer #not available for	ncies - Mor	ithly / Quarterl									
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 27										
Minimum Application	Purchase^				Additional Pur	chas	е	Repurchase				
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter		1,000 and an Inder each opt		ount 1	thereafter ₹ 500 or 50 units				
	^Subscriptions (by of Persons & when					d only	y for ir	ndividual investors (including HUFs, Association				
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	f the reder	mption request	at tl	he Of	ficial Points of Acceptance of the Principa				
Benchmark Index	Crisil Short Term	Bond Fund	Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	Please Refer to Page No. 32										
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 2,317 • 7	AUM - ₹ 22	2.15 Crores									
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee.	he undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the in	come will rema	ain in	the	distributable surplus and at discretion of Option and be reflected in the NAV, on ar rate, timing and frequency of distribution of				
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain											
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited									
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015								
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan			Financial Year Absolute Returns - Regular & Direct Plan				
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		10.00	L all				
	Last 1 Year	7.52	8.66	8.33	8.66	Returns (%)	8.00					
	Last 3 Years	7.67	9.13	N.A.	N.A.	Retu	4.00					
	Last 5 Years	6.49	8.87	N.A.	N.A.		2.00					
	Since Inception*	8.18	7.13	8.45	9.12		0.00					
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - D † Crisil Short Terr	nore than a	year are calco	ulated on	compounded			2010 - 11 2011 - 12 2012 - 13 2013 - 14 2014 - 15 Principal Debt Savings Fund - Retail Plan - Growth Principal Debt Savings Fund - Retail Plan - Direct - Growth CRISIL Short-Term Bond Fund Index				
Expenses of the Scheme		f redeemed		,	om the date of			- 1% Refer Page No. 27)				
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		he previous f Direct Plan	-	ear 2014-201	5:						
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 32										
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Investors are adv	ised to ref	er to the detail	Is in the S	tatement of A	dditic	onal li	nformation and also independently refer to				
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	their tax advisor.											
	their tax advisor. The NAV of the nationwide circul	ation and	will also be upo	dated on th	ne AMFÍ websit	e i.e.	WWV	be published in 2 daily newspapers having v.amfiindia.com by 9.00 P.M. on all business vw.principalindia.com				
Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	their tax advisor. The NAV of the nationwide circul	ation and and and also be	will also be upo viewed on the	dated on th	ne AMFÍ websit	e i.e.	WWV	v.amfiindia.com by 9.00 P.M. on all busines				

Principal Cash Management Fund (An open ended Liquid Scheme)

Investment Objective	preservation of c	To provide investors with as high a level of income available from short-term investments as is considered consistent with preservation of capital and maintenance of liquidity, by investing in a portfolio of money market and investment grade debt instruments. Please Refer to Page No. 26									
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 26									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document careful As with all Mutu the value of an ir	illy for deta ual Funds, nvestment	ails on risk fact the value of t at face value p	ors before the Schem per unit, it	investment. Sc le's asset may is possible to lo	heme specific risk rise or fall. Altho ose money by inve	Please read the Scheme Information factors are summarized below: ugh the Scheme seeks to preserve esting in the Scheme if the units are escheme is therefore not guaranteed				
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequer				vidend & Grow	th Option.					
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	1								
Minimum Application	Purchase	4									
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any ar under each option	mount there	eafter		,000 and any am der each option	nount thereafter	₹ 1000 or 100 units				
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 Busine Mutual Fund.	ess Days o	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption request	at the Official Po	pints of Acceptance of the Principa				
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Liquid Fun	d Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32	<u>)</u>								
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 1,813 • 7	AUM - ₹ 1	,637.91 Crores								
Dividend Policy	AMC / Trustee. T	he undisti ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the in	come will rema	in in the Option a	utable surplus and at discretion o and be reflected in the NAV, on ar ning and frequency of distribution o				
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited								
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015							
	Period	Regi	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		Year Absolute Returns - Regular & Direct Plar				
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	8.00	L L DIN				
	Last 1 Year	8.43	8.23	8.50	8.23	- 00.6 (%)					
	Last 3 Years	8.89	8.83	N.A.	N.A.	4.00 - Ef					
	Last 5 Years	9.05	8.63	N.A.	N.A.	2.00 -					
	Since Inception*	7.65	7.14	8.98	8.83	0.00					
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - A † CRISIL Liquid Fu	ore than a	1 year are calci	ulated on	compounded	Princi	2011 - 12 2012 - 13 2013 - 14 2014 - 15 ipal Cash Management Fund - Growth ipal Cash Management Fund - Direct - Growth Liquid Fund Index				
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structu Exit Load :										
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	is a percentaç	ge of Ave	age Daily Net	Assets: (Refer Pa	age No. 27)				
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous f ; Direct Plan	_	ear 2014-201!	5:					
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32	2								
Tax Treatment for the nvestors (Unitholders)	their tax advisor.						ion and also independently refer to				
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	oe calculated o will also be up site of the Mut	dated on t	he AMFI websi	te i.e. <u>www.amfiir</u>	ished in 2 daily newspapers having ndia.com by 9.00 P.M. The NAV car				
	also be viewed of										
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa										

Principal Government Securities Fund (An open-ended dedicated Gilt Scheme investing in Government Securities)

Investment Objective	Io generate retur Unitholders.	11 through	investment in s	sovereign s	ecurities and t	nus provid	e capital gains an	d income distribution to its			
Asset Allocation Pattern of	Under normal cir	cumstance	es, the asset all	ocation wo	ould be as follo	WS:					
the Scheme	Types of Instrur	ments		Norma	I Allocation (% of Net	Assets)	Risk Profile			
	Government Sec	urities			Upto 10	00%		Low to Medium			
	Investment in de	rivatives sh	all be upto 35°	% of the n	et assets of the	e Scheme.					
Risk Profile of the Scheme								d the Scheme Information summarized on page 28.			
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequer			ns offer Di	vidend & Grow	th Option					
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7								
Minimum Application	Purchase			Į.	dditional Pu	chase		Repurchase			
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		nereafter		1,000 and an nder each opt		thereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units			
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days o	f the receipt of	f the reder	mption reques	t at the O	fficial Points of A	cceptance of the Principa			
Benchmark Index	I-Sec Composite	Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32	<u>)</u>								
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 201 • Al	JM - ₹ 32.	97 Crores								
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The und	istributed	portion of the	income wi	lĺ remain in th	e Óption a	and be reflected i	and at discretion of AMC n the NAV, on an ongoing of distribution of dividence			
Name of the Fund Manager	Ms. Bekxy Kuriak	cose									
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited								
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of Growth Option as at Dec. 31, 2015										
	Period	Regu	ular Plan	Dire	ct Plan	20.00	Financial Year Absolu	ite Returns - Regular & Direct Plar			
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	20.00					
	Last 1 Year	6.63	8.37	7.15	8.37						
	Last 3 Years	8.05	9.11	N.A.	N.A.	Returns (%)	1				
	Last 5 Years	7.44	8.98	N.A.	N.A.	5.00					
	Since Inception*	7.68	Not Available	8.41	8.95						
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - A † I-Sec Composite	nore than a	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded	0.00		t Securities Fund - Growth t Securities Fund - Direct - Growth			
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structu Exit Load : N										
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	as a percentaç	ge of Aver	age Daily Ne	t Assets: ((Refer Page No. 2	7)			
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous f	-	ear 2014-201	5:					
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32	2								
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to ref	er to the detai	Is in the S	tatement of A	dditional I	nformation and a	also independently refer to			
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication		lation and	will also be upo	dated on th	ne AMFİ websit	te i.e. <u>wwv</u>	<u>v.amfiindia.com</u> l	2 daily newspapers having by 9.00 P.M. on all busines com			
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32	<u>)</u>								
p. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Please Refer to Page No. 32										

Principal Bank CD Fund (An open ended Debt Scheme)

A All	I leader 1 1		the court of	nakla :- :	العامة فالما	<u> </u>							
Asset Allocation Pattern of he Scheme	Under normal circ		, the asset alloc	cation wou	id be as follow		-1 ^1-	Diale Duafile					
	Types of Instrur	nents				% of Ne	et Assets Maximum	Risk Profile					
	Bank CDs					0%	90%	Medium to High					
	Repo, CBLO, Unit	s of Money	Market / Liqui	d Funds		0%	90%	Low to Medium					
	Debt Instruments					10%	20%	Medium to High					
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Uni Document carefu	ts involve Ily for deta	investment risk ils on risk facto	ks includin	g the possible nvestment. Sch	loss of princip	bal. Please read isk factors are su	the Scheme Informations the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Information of the Info					
nvestment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequer			ns offer Di	vidend & Grov	vth Option.		, ,					
Applicable NAV	Refer to Page No	. 27											
/linimum Application	Purchase			Additio	nal Purchase			Repurchase					
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any thereafter under		n.	₹1,000	and any amou ach option.			₹ 1,000 or 100 units					
Despatch of Repurchase Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	f the rede	mption reques	t at the Offici	al Points of Acc	eptance of the Princip					
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Liquid Fun	d Index											
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	Please Refer to Page No. 32											
olio Count & AUM As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 671 • AL	JM - ₹ 73.9	98 Crores										
Dividend Policy		portion of	the income will	remain in t	he Option and	be reflected in t	the NAV, on an or	iscretion of AMC / Trustongoing basis. The Trustend shall be final.					
lame of the Fund Manager	Mr. Gurvinder Sir	ngh Wasan											
ame of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee Company Private Limited												
erformance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015									
	Period Regular Plan Direct Plan Financial Year Absolute Returns - Regular & Direct Plan 12.00												
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	10.00 -		e little					
	Last 1 Year	8.54	8.23	8.93	8.23	- 00.8 %							
	Last 3 Years	8.82	8.83	N.A.	N.A.	4.00							
	Last 5 Years	9.00	8.63	N.A.	N.A.	2.00 -							
	Since Inception*	8.18	7.67	9.25	8.83	0.00	010 - 11 2011 - 12	2012 - 13 2013 - 14 2014 - 13					
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N † CRISIL Liquid Fu	ovember 6	year are calc	ulated on	compounded	Prir	Ancipal Bank CD Fund - Gro	owth Crisil Liquid Fund Inc					
Expenses of the Scheme	0.50% - if re 0.25% - if re Nil - if redeel (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual expe	edeemed a edeemed a med after xpenses a enses for t	fter 180 days k fter 270 days k 365 days from s a percentag	out within out within the date o ge of Ave	270 days from 365 days from of allotment. rage Daily Ne	n the date of a n the date of a et Assets: (Ref	llotment;						
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P			J.2J /U.									
Tax Treatment for the	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to ref	er to the detai	Is in the S	tatement of A	Additional Info	rmation and als	o independently refer					
nvestors (Unitholders)		اللئين امصا	oo colculated o	n all Busi	ness Days The	e NAV will be		daily newspapers havi					
nvestors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value NAV) Publication		ation and	will also be upo	dated on tl	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e. www.ar		9.00 P.M. on all busine					

Principal Retail Money Manager Fund (An Open Ended Debt Scheme)

Investment Objective	To generate regu	lar income	& capital appr	eciation th	rough investme	ents in del	ot securities an	id money market	instrument
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25							
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Uni Document carefu								
Investment Plans & Options^	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequer						onthly (Reinve	stment)	
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27							
Minimum Application	Purchase			Additio	nal Purchase			Repurcha	ase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter		and any amou ach option.	nt thereaf	ter	₹ 1,000 o 100 units	
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	f the reder	mption request	at the O	fficial Points o	f Acceptance of	the Principa
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Liquid Fun	d Index							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 32							
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 1,396 • 7	AUM - ₹ 40).81 Crores						
Dividend Policy	Under Dividend AMC / Trustee. Tongoing basis. The dividend shall be	he undistr ne Trustee's	ibuted portion	of the inc	come will rema	ain in the	Option and be	e reflected in the	NAV, on a
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company I	Private Limited						
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015					
	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan	12.00	Financial Year Ab	solute Returns - Regul	ar & Direct Pla
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	10.00	-		
	Last 1 Year	8.82	8.23	8.90	8.23	00.8 (%)	-		
	Last 3 Years	9.35	8.83	N.A.	N.A.				
	Last 5 Years	8.99	8.63	N.A.	N.A.	4.00 2.00			
	Since Inception*	6.70	7.68	9.45	8.83	0.00			
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - D † CRISIL Liquid Fu	ore than 1	year are calc	ulated on	compounded			Money Manager Fund - Grov Money Manager Fund - Direc	vth
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load: N								
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Aver	age Daily Ne	t Assets:	(Refer Page No	o. 27)	
	(iii) Actual expe		he previous f Direct Plan	_	ear 2014-201	5:			
	Regular Pla	11 - 0.1070							
	Regular Pla Please Refer to Page 1								
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	-	age No. 32		Is in the S	tatement of A	dditional I	nformation an	nd also independe	ently refer t
Applications Tax Treatment for the	Please Refer to Palestors are adv	age No. 32 ised to refe Fund will b ation and	er to the detainer to the detainer to the detail on the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the detail of the de	on all Caler dated on t	ndar Days. The he AMFI websi	NAV will te i.e. <u>ww</u>	be published	in 2 daily newspa	apers havin
Applications Tax Treatment for the investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	Investors are adv their tax advisor. The NAV of the nationwide circul	age No. 32 ised to reference will be ation and in the webs	er to the detai be calculated c will also be up tite of the Mut	on all Caler dated on t	ndar Days. The he AMFI websi	NAV will te i.e. <u>ww</u>	be published	in 2 daily newspa	apers havir

[^]Note: Subscriptions (by way of purchase / switch in or in any mode) is restricted only for individual investors (including HUFs, Association of Persons & where an individual is an ultimate beneficiary). Further, Daily & Weekly Dividend Option and Payout & Sweep facility to Monthly Dividend Option under the scheme are not available for subscription/Switch-in (The same may however be open and available for subscription at a later date).

Principal Tax Savings Fund (An open ended Equity Linked Savings Scheme)

•	•									
Investment Objective	To build a high que providing returns				provide long-te	erm c	apita	Il gains to the invest	ors. The	e scheme aims at
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	ige No. 26								
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Ui Information Doc summarized on	ument ca	re investment refully for de	risks inc etails on r	luding the point isk factors be	ossib efore	le lo inve	ss of principal. Plestment. Scheme s	ease re pecific	ead the Scheme risk factors are
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & Di	rect Plan.	Both the Plan	do not hav	e any options a	at pre	esent			
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	ige No. 27								
Minimum Application	Purchase			P	Additional Pur	chas	е		Rep	urchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 500 and any an	nount ther	eafter	₹	500 and any	amou	ınt th	nereafter	₹ 50	0 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ss days of	the receipt of	the reder	nption reques	t at t	he O	fficial Points of Acc	eptance	e of the Principa
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 200 Inde	XX								
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	ige No. 32								
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 70,674 •	AUM -₹2	260.51 Crores							
Dividend Policy	Dividend will be d portion of the inc availability and ac	ome will re	emain and be i	eflected ir	the NAV, on a	an on	goin	liscretion of AMC / Ti g basis. The Trustee' and shall be final.	rustee. ⁻ s decisio	The undistributed on with regard to
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. P.V.K. Mohan									
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee (Company I	Private Limited							
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Dec.	31, 2015						
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan		ct Plan		50.00 -	Financial Year Absolute F	Returns - F	Regular & Direct Plan
		Returns (%)	S&P BSE 200 Index (%)	Returns (%)	S&P BSE 200 Index (%)		40.00			
	Last 1 Year	2.70	-1.48	3.27	-1.48	<u></u>	30.00 - 20.00 -			
	Last 3 Years	18.55	11.69	N.A.	N.A.	Retur	10.00 -			
	Last 5 Years	11.18	5.91	N.A.	N.A.		0.00		-	
	Since Inception*	16.74	12.23	18.49	11.12		10.00 -			
	Past performance	may or m	ay not be sust	ained in th	e future.				2012-13	2013-14 2014-15
	Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N		,		,			Principal Tax Savings Fun Principal Tax Savings Fun		S&P BSE 200 Index
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structi Exit Load :									
	(ii) Recurring ex	kpenses a	s a percentaç	je of Avei	age Daily Ne	t Ass	ets:	(Refer Page No. 27)		
						Е.				
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Plai		he previous f Direct Plan	-	ear 2014-201	5:				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications		1 - 2.55%	Direct Plan	-	ear 2014-201	o: 				
Applications Tax Treatment for the	Regular Plan Please Refer to Pa	1 - 2.55% ige No. 32	Direct Plan	- 2.04%.			onal	Information and als	o indep	endently refer to
Applications	Regular Plan Please Refer to Pa Investors are advitheir tax advisor. The NAV of the Inationwide circular	nge No. 32 sed to refe	er to the detail	s in the Son all Busindated on the	tatement of A ness Days. The ne AMFI websit	dditio	will	Information and als be published in 2 of the wamfiindia.com by www.principalindia.com	daily ne 9.00 P.N	wspapers having
Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	Regular Plan Please Refer to Pa Investors are advitheir tax advisor. The NAV of the Inationwide circular	n - 2.55% age No. 32 sed to refe fund will the ation and will also be well	er to the detail	s in the Son all Busindated on the	tatement of A ness Days. The ne AMFI websit	dditio	will	be published in 2 w.amfiindia.com by	daily ne 9.00 P.N	wspapers having

Principal Personal Tax Saver Fund (An open ended Equity Linked Savings Scheme)

Investment Objective		The investment objective of the scheme is to provide long term growth of capital. The Investment Manager will aim to achieve a return on assets in excess of the performance of S&P BSE 100 Index. Please Refer to Page No. 26										
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to P	age No. 26)									
Risk Profile of the Scheme		cument ca					ole loss of principe investment. Sch					
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & D	irect Plan.	Both the Plan	do not hav	e any options	at pr	resent.					
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 27	1									
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rcha	se	Rej	ourchase			
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 500 and any ar				500 and any				00 or 50 units			
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busing Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at	the Official Points	of Acceptan	ce of the Principa			
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 100 Ind	ex										
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 32	2									
Folio Count & AUM (As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Folio - 117,938 •	AUM - ₹	322.01 Crores	5								
Dividend Policy	portion of the in-	come will r	emain and be	reflected ir	n the NAV, on a	an or	nd at discretion of A ngoing basis. The T dividend shall be fi	rustee's decis				
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Anupam Tiw	ari										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited									
Performance of the	Returns (%) of Growth Option as at Dec. 31, 2015											
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		Financial Year A	Absolute Returns	- Regular & Direct Plai			
		Returns (%)	S&P BSE 100 Index (%)	Returns (%)	S&P BSE 100 Index (%)		30.00 -					
	Last 1 Year	0.72	-3.25	1.37	-3.25	№ 20.00 -	20.00 -					
	Last 3 Years	14.32	10.66	N.A.	N.A.	Retu	10.00					
	Last 5 Years	7.52	5.51	N.A.	N.A.		-10.00					
	Since Inception*	21.19	11.77	14.38	10.08		-20.00					
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N	nore than	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded		2010-11 20 Principal Personal Principal Personal		2013-14 2014-15 S&P BSE 100 Inde:			
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load : (ii) Recurring e	Nil.	as a percenta	ge of Ave	rage Daily Ne	t A s	s ets: (Refer Page N	lo. 27)				
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous ; Direct Plan	-	ear 2014-201	5:						
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 32)									
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Investors are adv their tax advisor.	ised to ref	er to the detai	Is in the S	tatement of A	ddit	ional Information a	and also inde	pendently refer to			
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circu	lation and	will also be up	dated on tl	ne AMFI websi	te i.e	V will be published e. <u>www.amfiindia.c</u> i.e. <u>www.principali</u>	<u>om</u> by 9.00 F				
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to P	age No. 32)									
Unitholders' Information	Please Refer to P	age No. 32)									

Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds (An open-ended Fund-of-Funds Scheme)

Name of the Scheme		Plan; (ii) Moderate Plan; (iii)	th three separate plans namely Aggressive Plan.							
Investment Objective	Scheme/Plan(s)	Investment Objective								
	Conservative Plan			rn primarily by seeking income throug some exposure to equity mutual funds.						
	Moderate Plan			y seeking capital appreciation and incon ls, debt/money market mutual funds ar						
	Aggressive Plan			by seeking capital appreciation throug allocation to debt/money market mutu						
Asset Allocation Pattern of he Scheme	Please Refer to Pag	ge No. 26								
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document carefullThe Scheme/Plan	y for details on risk factors befor will invest in a combination o	ore investment. Scheme specific ris f Equity, Debt/Liquid Mutual Fund s	schemes and gold based ETFs. Hence, tl						
	'		d upon the performance of underly ulso consist of equity funds, will hav	ying schemes. e all the risks associated with investmer						
	in equity market • Investments in [s. Debt/Liquid Schemes will have	all the risks associated with the d	ebt markets including Interest Rate Ris						
	To the extent the		nes/Equity Schemes make investme	ent in overseas financial assets, there ma action procedures in overseas markets.						
			emes/Equity Schemes engage in se eral value/ settlement/liquidity/coun	ecurity lending, the Scheme/Plan will l						
	To the extent the underlying Debt/Liquid Schemes/Equity Schemes are permitted to invest in derivative instruments the Scheme/Plan is exposed to the high risk, high return derivative instruments.									
	If underlying sch Scheme. Howev	 If underlying scheme declares any day as a non-business day, AMC may also declare that day as a non-business day for thi Scheme. However, if this information is received by the AMC from underlying scheme later in the day and the Scheme/Pla has already accepted transactions, such transactions will be processed on the next business day. While it would be the endeavour of the Fund Manager of the Scheme/Plan to invest in the target schemes in a manner. 								
	 While it would be the endeavour of the Fund Manager of the Scheme/Plan to invest in the target schemes in a manner which will seek to maximize returns, the performance of the underlying funds may vary which may lead to the returns of the Scheme/Plan being adversely impacted. The performance of the Scheme/Plan may be affected by changes in Government policies, general levels of interest rates and 									
	risk associated with trading volumes, liquidity and settlement systems in equity and debt markets.									
			ors are bearing the recurring expendrich the Scheme/Plan makes invest	ses of the Scheme/Plan in addition to t						
	The scheme spe underlying sche	cific risk factors of each of the me. Investors who intend to in	underlying schemes become applic	table since the Scheme/Plan invests in ted to / and are deemed to have read a						
nvestment Plans & Options	Regular Sub-Plar Deafult Sub-Plan		Sub-Plan - Growth Option							
	Scenario Brok	er Code mentioned	or various options selected by the	Default Sub-Plan						
		ne investor	by the investor	to be captured						
		mentioned	Not mentioned	Direct Sub-Plan						
		mentioned	Direct	Direct Sub-Plan						
		mentioned	Regular	Direct Sub-Plan						
		ioned	Direct	Direct Sub-Plan						
	5 Direct		Not Mentioned	Direct Sub-Plan						
	6 Direc		Regular	Direct Sub-Plan						
		ioned	Regular Not Mentioned	Regular Sub-Plan Regular Sub-Plan						
	As mentioned abo in the appropriate In cases of wrong/ under Regular sub	ve Investors should indicate the box provided for this purpose invalid/incomplete ARN codes plan. The AMC shall contact	ne Sub-Plan for which the subscript in the application form. mentioned on the application for and obtain the correct ARN code	ption is made by indicating the choice rm, the application shall be processed within 30 calendar days of the receip						
			utor. In case, the correct code is n frect sub-plan from the date of ap	not received within 30 calendar days,						

Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds (Contd.)

Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units					
Amount / Number of Office	 Purchase: ₹ 5,000 and any amount thereafter under each sub-plan/option. Additional Purchase: ₹ 1,000 and any amount thereafter under each sub-plan/option. 				
	• Repurchase: • Where the holding amount / units exceed ₹ 500/- / 50 units - ₹ 500/- or 50 units;				
	 Where the holding is less than ₹ 500/- or 50 units - entire balance needs to be redeemed. 				
	In case redemptions sought is for lesser value / quantity, entire balance will be redeemed.				
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 business days of the receipt of the redemption request at the Official Points of Acceptance of the Principal Mutual Fund.				
Benchmark Index	Conservative Plan: Composite Benchmark* (* consisting of 85% CRISIL Short Term Bond Fund Index and 15% Nifty 50 Index Moderate Plan: Composite Benchmark* (* consisting of 60% CRISIL Short Term Bond Fund Index and 40% Nifty 50 Index)				
	Aggressive Plan: Composite Benchmark* (* consisting of 80% Nifty 50 Index and 20% CRISIL Short Term Bond Fund Index)				
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Page No. 32				
Folio Count & AUM	Conservative Plan: Folio - 235 • AUM - ₹ 37.84 Crores				
(As on Dec. 31, 2015)	Moderate Plan: Folio - 135 • AUM - ₹ 22.35 Crores				
	Aggressive Plan: Folio - 155 • AUM - ₹ 1.97 Crores				
Dividend Policy	Under Dividend Option, dividend will be declared subject to availability of distributable surplus and at discretion of AMC / Trustee. The undistributed portion of the income will remain in the Option and be reflected in the NAV, on an ongoing basis. The Trustee's decision with regard to availability and adequacy, rate, timing and frequency of distribution of dividend shall be final.				
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Rajat Jain				
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee Company Private Limited				
Performance of the Scheme	Year wise returns not available since the scheme has not completed a financial year. (Allotment date: December 14, 2015)				
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structure: Exit Load: NIL. No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and Aggressive Plan of the Scheme.				
Expenses of the Scheme	No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and				
Expenses of the Scheme	No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and Aggressive Plan of the Scheme.				
Expenses of the Scheme	No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and Aggressive Plan of the Scheme. (ii) Recurring expenses as a percentage of Average Daily Net Assets: (Refer Page No. 27)				
Expenses of the Scheme	No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and Aggressive Plan of the Scheme. (ii) Recurring expenses as a percentage of Average Daily Net Assets: (Refer Page No. 27) (iii) Actual expenses for the previous financial year 2014-2015:				
Waiver of Load for Direct	No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and Aggressive Plan of the Scheme. (ii) Recurring expenses as a percentage of Average Daily Net Assets: (Refer Page No. 27) (iii) Actual expenses for the previous financial year 2014-2015: Regular Sub-Plan: N.A. (Being a New Scheme)				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the	No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and Aggressive Plan of the Scheme. (ii) Recurring expenses as a percentage of Average Daily Net Assets: (Refer Page No. 27) (iii) Actual expenses for the previous financial year 2014-2015: Regular Sub-Plan: N.A. (Being a New Scheme) Direct Sub-Plan: N.A. (Being a New Scheme)				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and Aggressive Plan of the Scheme. (ii) Recurring expenses as a percentage of Average Daily Net Assets: (Refer Page No. 27) (iii) Actual expenses for the previous financial year 2014-2015: Regular Sub-Plan: N.A. (Being a New Scheme) Direct Sub-Plan: N.A. (Being a New Scheme) Please Refer to Page No. 32 Investors are advised to refer to the details in the Statement of Additional Information and also independently refer to				
	No exit load will be applicable for switches between the 3 plans i.e. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan and Aggressive Plan of the Scheme. (ii) Recurring expenses as a percentage of Average Daily Net Assets: (Refer Page No. 27) (iii) Actual expenses for the previous financial year 2014-2015: Regular Sub-Plan: N.A. (Being a New Scheme) Direct Sub-Plan: N.A. (Being a New Scheme) Please Refer to Page No. 32 Investors are advised to refer to the details in the Statement of Additional Information and also independently refer to their tax advisor. The NAV of the Fund will be calculated on all Business Days. The NAV will be published in 2 daily newspapers having nationwide circulation and will also be updated on the AMFI website i.e. www.amfiindia.com by 9.00 P.M. on all business				

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Ne	Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile
Equity and Equity related instruments	65%	100%	High
Debt (including Securitized Debt*) and Money Market instruments	0%	35%	Low to Medium

^{*} Investment in Securitized Debt may be up to 35% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The Asset Management Company (AMC) reserves the right to invest in Derivatives upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The AMC further reserves the right to invest in ADRs / GDRs and / or Overseas Financial debt instruments including units of Overseas Mutual Funds not exceeding 15% of the net assets of the Scheme. Investment in Derivatives / ADRs / GDRs / Overseas Financial debt instruments shall be subject to restrictions imposed by SEBI / RBI or any other regulatory authority from time to time

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL EMERGING BLUECHIP FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Ne	Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile
Equity & Equity related instruments of Mid Cap Companies	65%	95%	High
Equity & Equity related instruments of Small Cap Companies	5%	15%	High
Equity & Equity related instruments of Companies other than Mid & Small Cap Companies	0%	30%	High
Total Equity	70%	100%	High
Cash and Money Market / Fixed Income Securities (including MIBOR Linked Short Term Papers & Securitised Debt*)	0%	30%	Low to Medium

^{*} Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 30% of the net assets of the Scheme

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

Note: The Asset Management Company (AMC) reserves the right to invest in derivatives (Equity Derivatives) not exceeding 50 % of the Net Assets, subject to limits specified by SEBI from time to time. The AMC further reserves the right to invest in foreign securities and derivatives subject to SEBI/RBI or any other Regulatory Authorities permitted from time to time.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL SMART EQUITY FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets	Risk Profile	
Equity & Equity Related Instruments of Large Cap Companies	0% to 100%	Medium to High	
Debt or Money Market Securities and/or units of money market / liquid schemes of Principal Mutual Fund	0% to 100%	Low to Medium	

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme. Deployment upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending, subject to the SEBI regulations.

The Scheme has no intention to invest in Securitised Debt.

Large Cap Stocks are defined as stocks with market cap equal to or above the market cap of the lowest market cap stock of the S&P BSE 100 Index and which may or may not be a constituent of the S&P BSE 100 Index at the time of investment. The universe may also include Initial Public Offerings whose market capitalization would be as per the above-mentioned criteria. This large cap cutoff will be so determined taking into account the full market cap range of the S&P BSE 100 index at the end of every calendar quarter. Such market cap range once determined at quarter-end will apply to all investment decisions made during the following quarter. The market cap criteria will apply only at the time of making investment decision. If a stock so qualifies for investment based on above market cap criteria at the time of investment; the fund may continue to hold the stock irrespective of market cap movement of the stock subsequent to investment in the stock. The lower end of the full market cap of S&P BSE 100 Index as on December 31, 2015 was ₹ 3,264.04 crores.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL LARGE CAP FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of N	Risk		
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile	
Large Cap Equity and Equity related instruments**	65%	100%	High	
2) Equity & Equity related instruments (other than in (1) above)	0%	35%	High	
3) Money Market Instruments	0%	30%	Low to Medium	

^{**} For the purpose of this Fund, Large Cap Companies are defined as those having market capitalization greater than ₹ 750 crore as on the date of investment (or any such amount as may be specified by India Index Services and Products Limited (IISL) from time to time) being the upper limit of market capitalization as a criteria for inclusion of a company in Nifty Midcap 200 Index. However, should IISL come out with a definition of 'Large Cap companies', the same will be utilized

The AMC reserves the right to invest in foreign securities and derivatives as follows:-

o o	9
Particulars	% of Net Assets
Investment in ADR/ GDR and foreign securities (equity and equity related instruments)	Not exceeding 30% of the Net Assets of the scheme (subject to a maximum limit of US \$300 million) or such other limit as specified by SEBI from time to time.
Equity Derivatives	Not exceeding 50% of the Net assets subject to limits as specified by SEBI from time to time.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND YIELD FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Ne	Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile
Equity and equity related instruments of high dividend-yield companies*	65	100	High
Other equity and equity-related instruments	0	35	High
Cash and Money Market Instruments	0	20	Low to Medium

^{*} High dividend-yield companies are defined as those having a dividend-yield (i.e last declared dividend as a percentage of the market price at the time of investment) higher than 1.5 times that of the NSE Nifty on the earlier trading day.

The scheme intends to use derivatives for purposes that may be permitted by SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 from time to time. The scheme shall have a maximum net derivatives position up to 50% of the portfolio

The Scheme may also invest in overseas financial debt instruments including units of overseas mutual funds, as detailed below:-

Investments will only be made in instruments denominated in US Dollar, Singapore Dollar, Japanese Yen, Euro or Sterling Pound on in any other liquid currency as may be decided by the AMC from time to time and will be subject to following limits:

Particulars	% of Net Assets
Investment in overseas financial debt instruments including units of overseas mutual funds	Not exceeding 35% of the Scheme's assets subject to a maximum limit of US \$300 million per mutual fund or such other limit as specified by SEBI from time to time.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Ne	Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile
Units of *overseas mutual fund scheme(s).	85	100	High
Money market securities and/or units of money market/liquid schemes of Principal Mutual Fund	0	15	Low to Medium

^{*} Currently Principal Global Investors - Emerging Market Equity Fund - a fund advised by Principal Global Investors - LLC (USA) has been identified as the portfolio for the purpose. Trustees, at their discretion, may decide to shift full or part of the investments to any other similar overseas mutual fund scheme(s).

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND - NIFTY

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	struments % of Net Assets		Risk
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile
Nifty Stocks	0%	100%	Medium to High
Money Market Instruments	0%	10%	Low

The Asset Management Company reserves the right to invest in derivatives up to 50% of the net assets of the Scheme

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL BALANCED FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Ne	Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile
Equity & Equity Related Instruments	60%	70%	Medium to High
Debt and Money Market Instruments (incl. Units of Liquid / Money Market / Debt Mutual Fund Schemes and Securitised Debt*)	30%	40%	Low to Medium

^{*} Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 20% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The Asset Management Company reserves the right to invest in derivatives as follows:

Particulars	 •	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)
Derivatives		Upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme

Investment in Overseas Financial Instruments are as follows:

Particulars	% of Net Assets
ADRs / GDRs	Not exceeding 15% of the Scheme's Assets
Overseas Financial Debt Instruments including overseas Mutual Funds	Not exceeding 25% of the Scheme's Assets

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DYNAMIC BOND FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt Securities	Upto 100%	Low to Medium
Money Market Instruments	Upto 100%	Low
Securitised Debt	Upto 50%	Low to Medium

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 35% of the net assets of the Scheme. Investment in Overseas Financial Debt Instruments including units of Overseas Mutual Funds shall not be exceeding 25% of the Scheme's assets

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DEBT OPPORTUNITIES FUND - CONSERVATIVE PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile	
Debt & Money Market Instruments (including cash & CBLO)	Up to 100%	Low to Medium	

Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 50% of the net assets of the Scheme. The Scheme may also invest up to 50% of net assets of the Scheme in such derivative instruments as may be introduced from time to time for the purpose of hedging and portfolio balancing and other uses as may be permitted under the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy up to 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

The Plan will have an average maturity of upto 370 days.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND - SHORT TERM PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt Securities (including securitised debt upto 50%)	Upto 100%	Low to Medium
Money Market Instruments	Upto 100%	Low

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 35% of the net assets of the Scheme.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DEBT OPPORTUNITIES FUND - CORPORATE BOND PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets		Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile	
Debt and Money Market Instruments issued by Private and Public sector companies including Commercial Papers and *Securitised Debt	70%	100%	Medium to High	
CBLO, T-bills and units of Liquid / Money Market / Debt Mutual Fund Scheme(s).	0%	30%	Low to Medium	

^{*}Investment in Securitized Debt may be up to 30% of its Net Assets.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy up to 50% of total net assets in

Average maturity of the portfolio will be maintained at or below 5 years.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - MONTHLY INCOME PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt & Money Market Instruments (including Securitised Debt upto 50%)	Upto 100%	Low to Medium
Equity and Equity Related Instruments [incl. units of Equity Mutual Fund Schemes]	Upto 15%	Medium to High

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 35% of the net assets of the Scheme. Investment in ADRs / GDRs shall be not exceeding 15% of the Scheme's assets. Investment in Overseas Financial Debt Instruments including units of Overseas Mutual Funds shall not be exceeding 25% of the Scheme's assets.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - RETAIL PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt Securities (incl. Securitized Debt upto 50%)	Upto 100%	Low to Medium
Money Market Instruments (incl. cash & cash equivalent, CBLO & Reverse Repo)	Upto 100%	Low

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL RETAIL MONEY MANAGER FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instrum	ents	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile	
Debt & Money Ma (including cash &		Upto 100%	Low to Medium	

Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 50% of the net assets of the Scheme. The Scheme may also invest up to 50% of net assets of the Scheme in such derivative instruments as may be introduced from time to time for the purpose of hedging and portfolio balancing and other uses as may be permitted under the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996.

The Scheme will have an average maturity of upto 180 days

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL ASSET ALLOCATION FUND-OF-FUNDS

The Scheme will have 3 different Plans viz. Conservative Plan, Moderate Plan, and Aggressive Plan corresponding to Principal's three Investor Risk Profiles viz. Conservative, Moderate and Aggressive. Each Plan will provide the investors an opportunity to choose a plan suitable to their risk profile.

The strategy of the fund is to provide an asset allocation solution to the investors. The asset allocation process will essentially provide an allocation among three asset class viz. Equity, Fixed income and Gold. The quantitative model is based on the Modern Portfolio Theory; and the resultant output mainly depends on return of the different asset classes, their risk and the correlation among asset class returns. The suggested allocation across the selected asset classes' viz. equity mutual funds, debt and liquid funds and gold based mutual funds attempts to maximize a portfolio's expected return for a given level of expected risk. The model will suggest different asset allocations for the 3 different risk profiles listed above.

Considering that we have 3 investor risk profiles (as defined above) and an investment plan is required to cater to each one of these profiles; we have divided the spectrum into 3 asset allocations, which can be done by introducing "constraints" to define the borders for each investor risk profile.

A sample portfolio across the 3 customer risk profiles is given as an illustration below:

Asset Classes	Customer Risk Profile		
	Conservative Moderate Aggressive		
	Allocation	Allocation	Allocation
Gold	-	10.00%	10.00%
Equity	17.08%	45.47%	82.24%
Debt	82.92%	44.53%	7.76%
Total	100%	100%	100%

A sample portfolio across the 3 customer risk profiles is given as an illustration below:

Asset Classes	Range of Constraints for Asset Allocation in 'Conservative' Plan		Risk Associated to Asset Class
	Floor	Ceiling	
Units of Equity Mutual Fund	0	30	High
Units of Debt / Liquid Mutual Funds^	70	100	Low to Medium

Asset Classes	Range of Constraints for Asset Allocation in 'Moderate' Plan		Asset Allocation in		Risk Associated to Asset Class	
	Floor	Ceiling				
Units of Equity Mutual Fund	20	60	High			
Units of Debt / Liquid Mutual Funds^	40	80	Low to Medium			
Units of Gold Mutual Funds /ETFs	0	10	High			

Asset Classes	Range of Constraints for Asset Allocation in 'Aggressive' Plan		Risk Associated to Asset Class
	Floor	Ceiling	
Units of Equity Mutual Fund	70	90	High
Units of Debt / Liquid Mutual Funds^	10	30	Low to Medium
Units of Gold Mutual Funds /ETFs	0	10	High

[^] Including upto 5% in Cash / Cash Equivalents / Money Market Instruments.

The cumulative gross exposure through equity, debt and other asset classes/instruments, shall not exceed 100% of the net assets of the Scheme. The Scheme will not invest in derivatives. However, the Underlying scheme(s) may have exposure to derivatives. Further, the Scheme has no intention to invest in reverse repos having "corporate bonds" as underlying security. The Scheme shall not engage in short-selling and Stock Lending.

The AMC may from time to time, for a short term, alter the asset composition on defensive consideration and may also invest the funds available in CBLO, repos, bank deposits and/ or other money market instruments in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 and the circulars issued by SEBI from time to time. Such changes in the investment pattern will be for defensive considerations and the intention being at all times to seek to protect the interests of the Unit Holders. Such deviations shall be reviewed periodically and the Fund Manager shall do the rebalancing of the portfolio within 30 days from the date of the deviation to bring it in alignment with the asset allocation pattern as indicated above.

Strategic Asset Allocation:

The output from the quantitative model; using the above constraints (i.e. proportions of specified asset classes applicable to each investor risk profile) is called *Strategic Asset Allocation* and provides us maximum "expected" returns (as they have been assumed on historical returns) for the associated risk.

Tactical Asset Allocation:

The above Strategic Asset Allocation may, if required, thereafter be adjusted by the Fund Manager to reflect his view of the financial markets and macro economy. The resulting asset allocation, generated for each investor risk profile/plan is called *Tactical Asset Allocation* and is actually applied when deciding the proportion in which respective asset classes will be held in each of the investor risk profile/plan portfolio.

This process is intended to ensure that, the respective Plan portfolios stay adequately responsive to current market conditions and thereby try to maximize the opportunity to gain superior returns within their respective risk profiles.

The Tactical Asset Allocation will be computed at least quarterly.

In case the Fund Manager decides to change the investment allocations between the Underlying schemes of a Plan, the redemptions from the Underlying scheme(s) on account of such reallocation will be limited to 5% of the net assets of the Underlying scheme(s) on a single day. Due to portfolio rebalancing, if the redemptions in Underlying equity-oriented schemes exceed 5% of the net asset of each Underlying equity-oriented scheme, then the Investment Manager will stagger redemptions over few days, so that redemptions in any Underlying scheme do not constitute more than 5% of the net asset of the Underlying equity-oriented schemes' on any given business day. Additionally, the aforesaid cap of 5% on redemption would also be adhered to, at the time of redemption from each Underlying equity oriented schemes and Underlying debt - oriented schemes for the purpose of portfolio rebalancing or otherwise.

Investments by the Plan under the Scheme into the Underlying scheme(s) will not exceed 25% of the net assets of the Underlying scheme(s).

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Call / Term Money / Repos / Reverse Repos / Deposits with Banks	Upto 100%	Low to medium
Bill Re-discounting	Upto 50%	Low to medium
Other equivalent Money Market Instruments	Upto 100%	Very Low
Debt (including Securitised Debt) instruments other than those above	Upto 50%	Low to medium

The Scheme may upto 35% of the net assets of the Scheme invest in Derivatives. The Scheme may also invest Scheme in Overseas financial debt instruments including units of overseas mutual funds not exceeding than 25% of the net assets of the Scheme

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

Pursuant to the SEBI circular dated January 19, 2009 the Scheme can make investment in / purchase Debt and Money Market Instruments with the maturity of up to 91 days only.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL TAX SAVINGS FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Equity and Equity Linked Instruments	Not less than 80%	High
Debt securities (*including securitised debt) and Money market instruments	Upto 20%	Low to Medium

The Scheme may invest upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme in derivatives.

The AMC further reserves the right to invest in foreign securities and derivatives subject to SEBI/RBI or any other Regulatory Authorities permitted from time to time.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL PERSONAL TAX SAVER FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Equity and Equity Linked Instruments	Not less than 80%	High
Debt securities (*including securitised debt) and Money market instruments	Upto 20%	Low to Medium

The Scheme may invest up to 50% of the net assets of the Scheme in derivatives

* Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 20% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The AMC further reserves the right to invest in foreign securities and derivatives subject to SEBI/RBI or any other Regulatory Authorities permitted from time to time.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 40% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

^{*} Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 20% of the net assets of the Scheme.

APPLICABLE NAV FOR ALL SCHEME(S) / PLAN(S) OF PRINCIPAL MUTUAL FUND EXCEPT LIQUID SCHEME(S) / PLAN(S) AND PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND:

For Subscription / Switch -in / Sweep:

- a. In respect of valid applications received upto 3.00 pm with a local cheque or demand draft payable at par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where it is received, the closing NAV of the day of receipt of application shall be applicable;
- In respect of valid applications received after 3.00 pm with a local cheque or demand draft payable at par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where it is received, the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable; and

In respect of purchase/switch in any of the above mentioned Schemes for an amount equal to or more than ₹ 2 Lakhs, the closing NAV (Net Asset Value) of the day shall be applicable subject to realisation of the funds upto 3.00 p.m. and receipt of application (duly time stamped).

Further, in case of multiple applications for purchases/switch-ins in any of the Scheme (irrespective of its Plan/Option) for an aggregate investment amount equal to or more than ₹ 2 Lakh on the same business day, such application shall be consolidated at PAN level irrespective of the number of the total application amount of ₹ 2 Lakh and above to determine the NAV applicability.

For Redemptions / Switch-out:

- In respect of valid applications received upto 3.00 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the day of receipt of application shall be applicable; and
- b. In respect of valid applications received after 3.00 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable.

Cut off time as mentioned above shall be reckoned at the Official Points of Acceptance of transactions as disclosed in the Scheme Information Document, KIM and the web-site, www.principalindia.com

APPLICABLE NAV FOR LIQUID SCHEMES / PLANS OF PRINCIPAL MUTUAL FUND:

For Subscription / Switch-in / Sweep:

- a. Where a valid application is received up to 2.00 p.m. on a Business Day and funds are available for utilization before the cut-off time - the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the day of receipt of application shall be applicable;
- b. Where the application is received after 2.00 p.m. on a Business Day and funds are available for utilization on the same day - the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the next Business Day shall be applicable; and
- c. Irrespective of the time of receipt of application, where the funds are not available for utilization before the cut-off time - the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the day on which the funds are available for utilization shall be applicable.

Allotments for purchases in the Liquid Scheme(s) / Plan(s), as well as switch-ins from other schemes of Principal Mutual Fund into Liquid Scheme(s) / Plan(s), are subject to receipt of valid application / switch-in request at the Official Point of Acceptance AND credit of entire subscription / switch-in amounts in the Bank Account of the concerning Liquid Scheme(s) / Plan(s) AND funds available for utilization within relevant cut-off time specified above.

For Redemptions / Switch-out:

- In respect of valid applications received upto 3.00 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the next Business Day shall be applicable; and
- In respect of valid applications received after 3.00 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the next Business Day shall be applicable.

APPLICABLE NAV FOR PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND For Subscriptions / Switch-in:

- a. In respect of valid applications received upto 12.30 p.m. with a local cheque or demand draft payable at par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where it is received, the closing NAV of the day of receipt of application shall be applicable;
- (b) In respect of valid applications received after 12.30 p.m. with a local cheque or demand draft payable at par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where it is received, the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable; and

In respect of purchase/switch in the Scheme for an amount equal to or more than ₹ 2 Lakhs, the closing NAV (Net Asset Value) of the day shall be applicable subject to realisation of the funds upto 3.00 p.m. and receipt of application (duly time stamped).

For Redemptions / Switch-out:

- (a) In respect of valid applications received upto 12.30 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the day of receipt of application shall be applicable; and
- (b) In respect of valid applications received after 12.30 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable.

Cut off time as mentioned above shall be reckoned at the Official Points of Acceptance of transactions as disclosed in the Scheme Information Document, KIM and the web-site, www.principalindia.com.

RECURRING EXPENSES AS A PERCENTAGE OF AVERAGE DAILY NET ASSETS:

For All Equity / Balanced Schemes -

First ₹ 100 crores: 2.50% • Next ₹ 300 crores: 2.25%

• Next ₹ 300 crores: 2.00% • Balance: 1.75%.

For All Debt/Liquid Schemes -

First ₹ 100 crores: 2.25% • Next ₹ 300 crores: 2.00%

• Next ₹ 300 crores: 1.75% • Balance: 1.50%

For Principal Index Fund - Nifty and Principal Index Fund - Midcap - Total expenses of the scheme including the investment management and advisory fees shall not exceed 1.5% of Average Daily Net Assets

For Principal Global Opportunities Fund - Total expenses including charges levied by underlying scheme(s) shall not exceed 2.5% of daily average net Assets.

For Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds - 2.50% of the daily net assets of the Scheme/Plan

Direct Plan under the aforementioned Schemes shall have a lower expense ratio excluding distribution expenses, commission, etc. and no commission for distribution of Units will be paid / charged under the Direct Plan.

Further, in addition to the limits on total expenses specified in Regulation 52(6) of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 (the Regulation) the following expenses may be charged to the Scheme(s) -

- (a) Brokerage and transaction costs incurred for the purpose of execution of trades and included in the cost of investment, not exceeding 0.12% of the value of trades in case of cash market transactions and 0.05% of the value of trades in case of derivative transactions:
- (b) Expenses not exceeding 0.30% of daily net assets, if the new inflows from such cities as specified by SEBI from time to time are atleast (i) 30% of gross inflows in the Scheme OR (ii) 15% of the average assets under management (year to date) of the Scheme whichever is higher.
 - However if inflows from such cities is less than the higher of (i) & (ii) as mentioned above, such expenses on daily net assets of the Scheme may be charged on proportionate basis. Further, the expenses charged under this clause shall be utilized for distribution expenses incurred for bringing inflows from such cities. The amount incurred as expense on account of inflows from such cities shall be credited back to the scheme in case the said inflows are redeemed within a period of one year from the date of investment.
- (c) Additional expenses incurred towards different heads mentioned under sub-regulation 52(2) & 52(4) of the Regulation not exceeding 0.20% of the daily net assets of the scheme.
- (d) Service tax on Investment and Advisory fees.

Further, the following may be charged to the Schemes within the maximum limit of Total Expense Ratio as per Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, as amended from time to time -

- (a) Service tax on expenses other than investment and advisory fees, if any;
- (b) Service Tax on brokerage and transaction costs on execution of trades, if any;
- (c) Investor Education and awareness fees of at least 2 basis point on daily net assets of respective schemes.

Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited (PAMC) may charge the Scheme(s) with Investment and Advisory Fees which shall be within the limits of total expenses prescribed under Regulation 52.

RISK PROFILE OF THE SCHEME

PRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND

Prices of equity securities rise and fall in response to a number of factors including events that impact entire financial markets or industries (for example, changes in inflation or consumer demand) as well as events impacting a particular issuer (for example, news about the success or failure of a new product). The Securities purchased by the Scheme present greater opportunities for growth because of high potential earnings growth, but may also involve greater risks than securities that do not have the same potential. The Scheme may invest in companies with limited product lines, markets or financial resources. As a result, these securities may change in value more than those of larger, more established companies. As the value of the securities owned by the Scheme changes, the Scheme unit price changes. In the short-term, the price can fluctuate dramatically.

As with all Mutual Funds, as the value of the Scheme's assets rise and fall, the Scheme unit price changes. If the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the unitholder.

PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND YIELD FUND

- Though the investments would be made in companies having a track record of dividend
 payments, the performance of the scheme would inter-alia depend on the ability of these
 companies to sustain dividends in future.
- 2. These stocks, at times, may be relatively less liquid as compared to growth stocks
- The securities in the fund would be predominantly characterized as those having a value style.
 There could be time periods when securities of this nature would under-perform relative to
 other stocks in the market. This could have an impact on the relative performance of the fund
 over differing time periods.

PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND

The Scheme will predominantly invest in Principal Global Investors – Emerging Market Equity Fund (PGI-EMEF), a Fund advised by Principal Global Investors – LLC USA. Scheme may also invest, at the discretion of the Trustee in the units of other similar overseas mutual fund schemes, which may constitute a significant part of its corpus. Hence all the risks associated with investment in PGI-EMEF or other similar overseas mutual funds including performance of their underlying units, stocks, off-shore investments etc., will be applicable. Any change in the investment policies or the fundamental attributes of PGI-EMEF or in underlying schemes of any other similar Overseas Mutual Fund where the Scheme may invest could impact the performance of the Scheme. Further a certain portion of the scheme corpus may also be invested in money market securities and/or units of money market/liquid schemes of Principal Mutual Fund and therefore value of such investments held by the scheme generally will vary inversely with changes in prevailing interest rates.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND - NIFTY

The value of the equity securities owned by the Scheme changes on a daily basis. Equity Securities, prices reflect the activities of individual companies and general market and economic conditions. In the short term, equity security prices can fluctuate dramatically in response to these factors.

Tracking Error: The performance of the Scheme may not be commensurate with the performance of the Nifty on any given day or over any given period. Such variation, referred to as tracking errors as defined elsewhere in this Scheme Information Document may result from a variety of factors including but not limited to:

- The Nifty reflects the prices of securities at close of business hours. However the Scheme may buy or off-load securities at different points of time during the trading session at the then prevailing prices which may not correspond to the closing prices on the NSE.
- IISL undertakes a periodical review of the scrips that comprise the Nifty and may either drop or
 include new securities. In such an event the Scheme will endeavour to reallocate its portfolio but
 the available investment opportunities may not permit precise mirroring of the Nifty.
- Dis-investments to meet exits of investors, recurring expenses, etc. as elsewhere indicated in the Scheme Information Document.

As with all Mutual Funds, the value of the Scheme's assets under this option may rise or fall. If units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND - MIDCAP

Mutual Fund Units involve investment risks including the possible loss of principal. Please read the SID carefully for details on risk factors before investment. Scheme specific Risk Factors are summarized below: Risks associated with Investing in the constituents of Nifty Midcap 100 Index:

Mid cap stocks can be riskier and more volatile on a relative basis. Therefore, the risk levels of investing in small cap and mid cap stocks is more than investing in stocks of large well established companies. Over a time these two categories have demonstrated different levels of volatility and investment returns. Historically, these companies have been more volatile in price than larger company securities, especially over the short-term.

Investments under the Scheme will be concentrated in the Mid Cap segment and hence may perform differently than a broad market portfolio.

The value of the equity securities owned by the Scheme changes on a daily basis. Equity Securities, prices reflect the activities of individual companies and general market / economic conditions. In the short term, equity security prices can fluctuate dramatically in response to these factors. The investments under the Scheme will be concentrated in the Mid Cap segment and hence may perform differently than a broad market portfolio. Mid Cap stocks generally tend to be more volatile and less liquid as compared to Large Cap stocks.

Tracking Error: "Tracking Error" is defined as the standard deviation of the difference between daily returns of the underlying index and the NAV of the respective scheme.

The Tracking error may arise due to various reasons and has an impact on the performance of the Scheme. The Scheme's returns may therefore deviate from those of its underlying index due to the reasons mentioned below or other reasons that may arise and particularly when the markets are very volatile. Tracking error may arise from a variety of factors including but not limited to:

- The Nifty Midcap 100 Index reflects the prices of securities at close of business hours. However the Scheme may buy or off-load securities at different points of time during the trading session at the then prevailing prices which may not correspond to the closing prices on the NSE.
- IISL undertakes a periodical review of the scrips that comprise the Nifty Midcap 100 Index and
 may either drop or include new securities. In such an event the Scheme will endeavour to reallocate
 its portfolio but the available investment opportunities may not permit precise mirroring of the
 Nifty Midcap 100 Index.
- Dis-investments to meet exits of investors, recurring expenses, etc. as elsewhere indicated in the Scheme Information Document.
- Any delay experienced in the purchase or sale of shares due to illiquidity of the market, settlement
 and realisation of sale proceeds and/or the registration of any securities transferred and/or any
 delays in receiving cash dividends and resulting delays in reinvesting them.

- The potential for trades to fail, which may result the Scheme not having acquired shares at a price necessary to track the index.
- The holding of a cash position and accrued income prior to distribution and accrued expenses.

It will be the endeavor of the fund manager to keep the tracking error as low as possible. Under normal circumstances, such tracking error is not expected to exceed 2% per annum. However, in case of events like, dividend received from underlying securities, rights issue from underlying securities, and market volatility during rebalancing of the portfolio following the rebalancing of the underlying index, etc. or in abnormal market circumstances, the tracking error may exceed the above limits. There can be no assurance or guarantee that the Scheme will achieve any particular level of tracking error relative to performance of the Index.

As with all Mutual Funds, the value of the Scheme's assets under this option may rise or fall. If units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL TAX SAVINGS FUND AND PRINCIPAL PERSONAL TAX SAVER FUND

Prices of equity securities rise and fall in response to a number of factors including events that impact entire financial markets or industries (for example, changes in inflation or consumer demand) as well as events impacting a particular issuer (for example, news about the success or failure of a new product). The Securities purchased by the Scheme present greater opportunities for growth because of high potential earnings growth, but may also involve greater risks than securities that do not have the same potential. The Scheme may invest in companies with limited product lines, markets or financial resources. As a result, these securities may change in value more than those of larger, more established companies. As the value of the securities owned by the Scheme changes, the Scheme unit price changes. In the short-term, the price can fluctuate dramatically. As with all Mutual Funds, as the value of the scheme's assets rise and fall, the Scheme unit price changes. If the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the unitholder.

PRINCIPAL BALANCED FUND

The value of the equity securities owned by the Scheme changes on a daily basis. Equity Security prices reflect the activities of individual companies and general market and economic conditions. In the short term, equity security prices can fluctuate dramatically in response to these factors.

Values of debt securities change daily. Their prices reflect interest rates, market conditions and announcements of other economic, political or financial information. When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rate rise, the price declines.

As with all Mutual Funds, the value of the Scheme's assets under this option may rise or fall. If units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL DYNAMIC BOND FUND

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. Lower quality and longer maturity debt securities will be subject to greater credit risk and price fluctuations than higher quality and shorter maturity debt securities.

As with all mutual funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND - SHORT TERM PLAN

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. Lower quality and longer maturity debt securities will be subject to greater credit risk and price fluctuations than higher quality and shorter maturity debt securities.

As with all mutual funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - MONTHLY INCOME PLAN

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. Lower quality and longer maturity debt securities will be subject to greater credit risk and price fluctuations than higher quality and shorter maturity debt securities. As with all Mutual Funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder. The value of the equity securities owned by the Scheme changes on a daily basis. Equity security prices reflect the activities of individual companies and general market and economic conditions. In the short term, equity security prices can fluctuate dramatically in response to these factors.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - RETAIL PLAN

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. Lower quality and longer maturity debt securities will be subject to greater credit risk and price fluctuations than higher quality and shorter maturity debt securities. As with all Mutual Funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FUND

Prices of government securities rise and fall in response to a number of factors including events that impact entire financial markets or industries (for example, changes in inflation or consumer demand). The Securities purchased by the Scheme present greater degree of safety in terms of credit risk but may also involve greater interest rate risks. As a result, these securities may change in value. As the value of the securities owned by the Scheme changes, the Scheme unit price changes. In the short-term, the price can fluctuate dramatically. As with all mutual funds, if the values of the scheme's assets rise and fall, the Scheme unit price changes. If the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the unitholder.

PRINCIPAL BANK CD FUND

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. As with all mutual funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL RETAIL MONEY MANAGER FUND

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. Lower quality and longer maturity debt securities will be subject to greater credit risk and price fluctuations than higher quality and shorter maturity debt securities. As with all mutual funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY FOR THE SCHEMES

PRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND

The scheme will invest its assets in a portfolio of equity and equity related instruments. The focus of the investment strategy would be to identify stocks which can provide capital appreciation in the long term. Companies selected for the portfolio which in the opinion of the AMC would possess some of the characteristics mentioned below:

- Superior management quality
- Distinct and sustainable competitive advantage
- Good growth prospects and
- Strong financial strength

The aim will be to build a diversified portfolio across major industries and economic sectors by using "Fundamental Analysis" approach as its selection process.

PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND YIELD FUND

The scheme would invest predominantly (at least 65% of the net assets) in companies that have a relatively high dividend yield (i.e. last declared dividend divided by the current market price), at the time of making the investment. The Fund is defining dividend yield as "high" if it is in excess of 1.5 times that of the prevailing dividend yield of the NSE Nifty.

PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND

The Scheme will be predominantly investing in overseas mutual fund schemes. Currently Principal Global Investors - Emerging Market Equity Fund (PGI-EMEF) - a fund advised by Principal Global Investors - LLC (USA) has been identified as the overseas mutual fund portfolio for the purpose. Trustees, at their discretion, may decide to shift full or part of the investments to any other similar overseas mutual fund scheme(s).

The Scheme may also invest, at the discretion of the Investment Manager, in the units of other similar overseas mutual fund schemes, which may constitute a significant part of its corpus, and a certain portion of its corpus in Money Market Securities and/or units of Money Market / Liquid Schemes of Principal Mutual Fund, in order to meet liquidity requirement from time to time.

However, there is no assurance that the investment objective of the scheme will be retained.

As per the investment strategy of PGI-EMEF, it will predominantly invest in the equity securities of companies domiciled in, or doing business in emerging countries and economies, eastern Europe (including Russia), Asia and Latin America.

PRINCIPAL LARGE CAP FUND

Currently, more than 80% of market capitalization of the equity market is in large capitalization stocks and pursuant to the objectives of the scheme, the scheme would invest at least 65% of its assets in companies having a market capitalization greater than ₹ 750 crores as on the date of investment (or any such amount as may be specified by India Index Services and Products Ltd. (IISL) from time to time) being the upper limit of market capitalization as a criteria for inclusion of a company in Nifty Midcap 200 Index. However, should IISL come out with a definition of 'Large Cap companies', the same will be utilized. The scheme may also invest upto 35% of its net assets in companies having a market capitalization less than ₹ 750 crores.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND - NIFTY

Units of the scheme have been designed with the intention of tracking the movement of securities (from time to time) included in the Nifty. The Scheme plans to do this by investing the entire corpus in the stocks that comprise the Nifty in similar weights to the weightage given by Nifty so that the portfolio would appreciate or depreciate (subject to tracking errors) in more or less the same manner as the Nifty.

Subject to the requirements of cash flows to meet the recurring expenses and to service investors who decide to exit from the Scheme or for distribution of income, if any, to investors, it is proposed that the corpus of the scheme will be invested in the Nifty securities. It is also proposed that disinvestment will take place only when investors exit from the Scheme or when any security ceases to be included in the Nifty or to meet the cash flow requirements.

The Nifty is designed to reflect the perceptions of the investors about the Indian economy. This is sought to be achieved by IISL by including companies representing a cross-section of the various sectors of the Indian economy. By endeavoring to track the Nifty to the extent possible under the prevailing circumstances and environment objectives and the features of the Scheme, the Fund expects to generate returns in the Scheme approximating the performance of the Nifty.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND - MIDCAP

The Scheme will follow an index-based investment strategy by investing in the constituents of the Nifty Midcap 100 Index in the same proportion as the Index.

Units of the Scheme have been designed with the intention of tracking the movement of securities (from time to time) included in the Nifty Midcap 100 Index. The Scheme plans to do this by investing the corpus in the stocks that comprise the Nifty Midcap 100 Index in similar weights to the weightage given by the Nifty Midcap 100 Index so that the portfolio would appreciate or depreciate (subject to tracking errors) in more or less the same manner as the Nifty Midcap 100 Index.

Subject to the requirements of cash flows to meet the recurring expenses and to service investors who decide to exit from the Scheme or for distribution of income, if any, to investors, it is proposed that the corpus of the Scheme will be invested in the Nifty

Midcap 100 securities. It is also proposed that disinvestment will take place only when investors exit from the Scheme or when any security ceases to be included in the Nifty Midcap 100 Index or to meet the cash flow requirements.

The primary objective of the Nifty Midcap 100 Index is to capture the movement of the midcap segment of the market. Nifty Midcap 100 is computed using free float market capitalisation weighted method w.e.f. February 26, 2010, wherein the level of the index reflects the total market value of all the stocks in the index relative to a particular base period. The method also takes into account constituent changes in the index and corporate actions such as stock splits, rights, etc without affecting the index value. The Nifty Midcap 100 Index has a base date of Jan 1, 2003 and a base value of 1000

PRINCIPAL SMART EQUITY FUND

The Scheme will decide on allocation of funds into equity assets based on equity market Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) levels. The PE Ratio has traditionally been used as a tool to assess whether the equity markets are cheap or expensively priced. When the markets become expensive in terms of 'Price to Earnings' Ratio'; the Scheme will reduce its allocation to equities and move assets into debt and/or money market instruments and vice versa. Such a strategy is expected to optimise the risk-return proposition for the long term investor.

Under normal circumstances; the scheme's equity allocation may follow the following pattern based on Nifty 50 PE Ratio Level –

Weighted Average PE Ratio of Nifty 50	Equity Component (%)	Debt/Cash Futures Arbitrage (%)
Upto 16	100	0
Above 16 – Upto 18	80 - 100	0 – 20
Above 18 – Upto 20	60 - 80	20 – 40
Above 20 – Upto 24	30 - 50	50 – 70
Above 24 – Upto 26	10 - 20	80 – 90
Above 26 – Upto 28	0 - 10	90 – 100
Above 28	0	100

For this purpose the month end PE Ratio of Nifty 50 Index will be considered.

Such a PE Ratio will be the month end weighted average PE Ratio of the constituent stocks making up the Nifty 50 Index. The Price considered will be the closing market price on the NSE as at the month end. The undiluted earnings per share will reflect the trailing earnings of the most recent four quarters of each of the companies, for which information is available.

This PE ratio will be rounded off to the nearest decimal. Thus every month end we would observe the above mentioned PE ratio and the resultant PE band. The investment strategy outlines different PE bands and the asset allocation applicable to each band. If there is a change in the PE band as observed on the latest month-end as compared to last month-end (due to Nifty's PE moving out of one band to another) then it will require rebalancing of portfolio to bring the equity component in line with the new band. This rebalancing would be done latest before the end of the subsequent month.

PRINCIPAL EMERGING BLUECHIP FUND

The investment strategy of the fund will be based on market cap of the stocks. The fund will predominantly invest in midcap stocks. This midcap range will be so determined taking into account the midcap range of the benchmark index at the end of every calendar quarter. Such midcap range once determined at quarter end will apply to all investment decisions made during the following quarter.

The fund will also invest in small cap stocks to tap high growth opportunities offered by such stocks.

For the purpose of maintaining liquidity or tap market opportunities; the fund may also invest in large cap stocks. Stocks selection will be primarily on bottom up approach on stock-by-stock basis. As part of its objective of maximizing investor's wealth creation potential over the longer duration, the fund may also invest in equity and equity related instruments of unlisted companies in line with SEBI regulations. A part of the portfolio will also tap arbitrage opportunities in the domestic markets like equity & equity related instruments, convertible preference shares, and convertible debentures. The Scheme intends to invest in derivatives not exceeding 50% of the net assets of the Schemes, subject to the limits as specified from time to time for hedging and rebalancing purposes or to undertake any other strategy as permitted under SEBI Regulations from time to time.

PRINCIPAL BALANCED FUND

The Scheme will invest in equity and equity related instruments. The Scheme will also invest in fixed income instruments rated investment grade or higher or otherwise comparable including units of Liquid / Money Market / Debt Mutual Fund Schemes. The Scheme shall not take high risks in managing equity portion of the portfolio. For the equity portion of the portfolio, companies would be selected after research covering areas such as quality of management, competitive position and financial analysis.

PRINCIPAL DEBT OPPORTUNITIES FUND - CORPORATE BOND PLAN

The Plan will invest primarily in Debt & Money Market securities issued by Private and Public sector companies. The Investment manager will be taking calls on interest rates and credit while making investments in such securities. The average maturity profile of the portfolio may reach up to 5 years. The Investment Manager will take active strategic and tactical positions with key source of returns being Interest Rates and Credit.

PRINCIPAL DYNAMIC BOND FUND

The plan will aim to invest its assets in a portfolio of debt instruments and related securities of government, quasi-government, corporate issuers and money market instruments with varying risks - rated investment grade or higher or otherwise comparable (if not rated).

PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND - SHORT TERM PLAN

The Plan aims to invest its assets in a portfolio of debt instruments and related securities of government, quasi-government, corporate issuers and money market instruments (rated investment grade or higher or other-wise comparable, if not rated) with average residual maturity of upto 36 months and varying risks.

PRINCIPAL DEBT OPPORTUNITIES FUND - CONSERVATIVE PLAN

The net assets of the plan will be invested in money market and debt instruments. The fund will seek to optimize the risk return proposition for the benefit of investors. The investment process will focus on macro economic research, credit risk and liquidity management. The fund will maintain a judicious mix of cash, short term and medium term instruments based on the mandates of the respective plans. As part of credit risk assessment, the fund will also apply its credit evaluation process besides taking guidance from ratings of rating agencies. In order to maintain liquidity, the fund will maintain a reasonable proportion of the scheme's investments in relatively liquid investments.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - MONTHLY INCOME PLAN

To achieve the investment objective, assets under the Plan will be invested in wide range of fixed income and money market instruments. The Plan may also invest a small part of its assets in equity/equity related instruments including units of equity mutual fund schemes. Further the Plan may also invest in financial derivatives such as options and futures & IRS that are permitted or may become permissible under SEBI/RBI Regulations. The proportion of assets to be so invested would be decided by the AMC at the appropriate time, and would be done in accordance with the relevant guidelines to be issued by SEBI/RBI and other authorities.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - RETAIL PLAN

To achieve the Investment Objective, assets under the Plan will be invested in a wide range of Fixed Income and Money Market instruments - rated Investment Grade or higher or otherwise comparable (if not rated).

PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND

The scheme will invest its assets in a portfolio of money market instruments. The investments will be in securities, which the Investment Manager believes present minimal liquidity and/or credit risks.

PRINCIPAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FUND

To achieve the investment objective, assets under the Scheme will be invested solely in government securities. However to meet temporary liquidity needs the Scheme may invest in overnight call money /notice money/bank deposits and/or repos. The Scheme may also invest a part of its assets in financial derivatives such as options and futures & IRS (comprising of government securities) that are permitted or may become permissible under SEBI/RBI Regulations. The proportion of assets to be so invested would be decided by the AMC at the appropriate time, and would be done in accordance with the relevant guidelines to be issued by SEBI/RBI and other authorities.

PRINCIPAL BANK CD FUND

The scheme will primarily invest in Certificate of Deposits issued by Banks. Bank CDs tend to carry higher credit quality. Bank CDs help the investors who are seeking exposure to money market while taking relatively lower credit risk and aiming to generate reasonable returns.

PRINCIPAL RETAIL MONEY MANAGER FUND

The net assets of the Scheme will be invested in money market and debt instruments. The Scheme will seek to optimize the risk return proposition for the benefit of investors. The investment process will focus on macro-economic research, credit risk and liquidity management. The Scheme will maintain a judicious mix of cash, short term and medium term instruments based on the mandates of the Scheme. As part of credit risk assessment, the Scheme will also apply its credit evaluation process besides taking guidance from ratings of rating agencies. In order to maintain liquidity, the Scheme will maintain a reasonable proportion of the Scheme's investments in relatively liquid investments.

PRINCIPAL TAX SAVINGS FUND

The scheme will invest its assets in a portfolio of equity and equity related instruments. The focus of the investment strategy would be to identify stocks which can provide capital appreciation in the long term. The aim will be to build a diversified portfolio across major industries and economic sectors by using "fundamental analysis" as its selection process.

PRINCIPAL PERSONAL TAX SAVER FUND

The strategy will be to allocate the assets of the Scheme between permissible securities in line with the portfolio profile described above, with the objective of achieving capital appreciation. The actual percentage of investment in various securities will be decided by the Fund Manager(s) within the limits specified in the Investment Pattern after considering the macroeconomic conditions including the prevailing political conditions, the economic environment (including interest rates and inflation) and to adhere to the need for a diversified portfolio in accordance with the applicable guidelines. The Fund Managers will follow an active investment strategy depending on the market situation and opportunities available at various points of time.

PRINCIPAL ASSET ALLOCATION FUND-OF-FUNDS

Market movements: particularly in the equity and fixed income markets can be unpredictable and the resultant volatility can be intimidating for most retail investors seeking to invest in the long-term to meet their pre-identified goals.

Even experienced investment professionals are often unable to foresee exactly where the markets will be headed especially in the longer term. Therefore, spreading investments among several asset categories with different characteristics allows for more consistent performance under a variety of economic backdrops. Over time, a well-diversified portfolio of investments allows investors to take advantage of gains in performing asset classes in different market conditions and economic cycles; thereby reducing the impact of underperforming asset classes, moderating the portfolio's overall risk exposure and smoothing returns.

The asset allocation as described above is a thoughtful and scientific process that should be distinguished from the related concept of diversification, which simply means to distribute a portfolio's investment among a variety of asset classes.

This Scheme will use a quantitative model to determine the most suitable asset allocation under each of its Plans.

Importantly, this Scheme is meant to empower individual retail savers to invest in a goal oriented manner into asset classes best suited for their investment risk profile. It is meant to provide them a platform to invest in mutual funds in the right manner after they have gone through the discipline of identifying their goals, considering the time horizon associated with the respective goals and after having undergone a profiling of their investment risk appetite.

In line with the above, an investor is required to identify his own risk profile / risk appetite before making an investment in this scheme.

How does an investor come to know of his / her risk profile when he wishes to invest by seeking help from a distributor-

As mandated in SEBI circular Ref. CIR/IMD/DF/13/2011 dated August 22, 2011, the AMC's are required to ensure that the distributors follow advisory based selling so that the advice offered will be subject to the principle of 'appropriateness' of products to the customer category. Appropriateness is defined as selling only that product categorization that is identified as best suited for investors within a defined upper ceiling of risk appetite. The distributors are expected to have in place a mechanism of conducting risk profiling of the customers so that the products, best suited to the risk profile of the customer, can be offered

The AMFI code of conduct for intermediaries of Mutual Funds (Revised) dated January 28, 2013 require the distributors, inter alia other things, to recommend schemes appropriate for the investor's risk profile and needs.

Principal AMC has developed a risk profiling tool and has made it available to a few of its empanelled distributors who have sought for the same.

An investor who is not aware of his / her risk profile / risk appetite can approach his / her distributor to conduct his/her risk profiling.

How does an investor come to know of his / her risk profile when he wishes to invest direct i.e. without seeking help from any distributor -

For those investors who wish to invest under "Direct sub/plan" (i.e. without seeking help from any distributor) and are not aware of their risk profile / risk appetite, but wish to know the same, a risk profiling tool is hosted on Principal AMC's website www.principalindia.com

In addition, there are various other websites available that enable such investors to do their own risk profiling by following few simple steps indicated therein. These websites are easily accessible (through google-search), are free to use and are informative enough containing self-explanatory steps that enable "Do it Yourself" way of conducting one's risk profiling.

This scheme is therefore, distinct from the normal hybrid funds because it aims to offer these investors access to (i) the right asset classes for their investor risk appetite (ii) diversified through a strategic asset allocation process which optimizes risk and reward (iii) periodic rebalancing of the portfolio of each Plan by adjusting the asset allocation at least every quarter, thereby automatically enabling this valuable discipline for the investors and; (iv) tactical asset allocation to ensure that, the portfolios are responsive to market and economic conditions.

COMPARISON OF OPEN-ENDED SCHEMES

PRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND: Principal Growth Fund is an open ended diversified equity scheme. It will seek to achieve long term capital appreciation by investing across market capitalization and would cover all the sectors of the economy. Investment gamut of the scheme will follow a no market cap and no sector bias. The scheme is benchmarked with BSE 200 index. This is the only scheme which can be defined as truly diversified.

PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND YIELD FUND: The scheme is an open ended equity scheme which will predominantly seek to invest in companies which have a dividend yield of at least 1.5 times that of Nifty 50 Index. While the scheme has an option to diversify some of its investments in other equity/equity related instruments, what sets it apart is that it will follow a diversified equity and across market capitalization mandate but with focus towards such companies which have a high dividend yield as mentioned above. In the basket of open ended equity schemes of Principal Mutual Fund, this is the only scheme which has a specific mandate to invest in high dividend yielding companies.

PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND: The scheme is an open ended fund of funds scheme predominantly investing in units of overseas mutual fund schemes. Presently the scheme is invested in units of Principal Global Investors - Emerging Market Equity Fund, however the Trustees, at their discretion, may decide to shift full or part of the investments to any other similar overseas mutual fund scheme(s). Performance of the scheme is benchmarked with MSCI World Index. The scheme helps to diversify the basket of our offerings to the investors by giving an opportunity of investment in overseas securities. Presently this is the only Fund of Funds offered by Principal Mutual Fund.

PRINCIPAL LARGE CAP FUND: The intent of Principal Large Cap Fund is to predominantly invest in Companies with large market capitalization and to build a portfolio with an endeavour to provide growth combined with relative stability associated with Large Cap stocks. Amongst all the open ended equity schemes, this is the only scheme with an investment mandate specifically directed towards large caps.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND - NIFTY: As the name of the scheme suggests, the investment mandate of this Scheme is to invest in securities comprised in Nifty 50 Index. The investment weightage of the stocks will reflect the weightage of the respective companies in the benchmark index. The scheme will offer to investors, an opportunity to invest in NSE Nifty companies and participate in the growth offered by these companies. Subject to tracking error, the scheme will seek to offer returns as offered by NSE Nifty Index. Presently this is the only index fund which is available in the bouquet of open ended equity schemes offered by Principal Mutual Fund.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND - MIDCAP: The investment mandate of this Scheme is to invest in securities comprised in Nifty Midcap 100 Index. The investment weightage of the stocks will reflect the weightage of the respective companies in the benchmark index. The scheme will offer to investors, an opportunity to invest in the Nifty Midcap 100 Index and participate in the growth offered by these companies. Subject to tracking error, the scheme will seek to offer returns as offered by Nifty Midcap 100 Index. Presently this is the only index fund which is available in the bouquet of open ended equity schemes offered by Principal Mutual Fund, tracking a midcap index.

PRINCIPAL SMART EQUITY FUND: The asset allocation pattern of current equity schemes offered by Principal Mutual Fund; restrict the Scheme to curtail its exposure to equity and/or debt securities as per the defined scheme specified asset allocation pattern, subject of course to the terms and conditions stipulated in the relevant SID.

The intent of Principal Smart Equity Fund is to offer an opportunity to the investors to invest in one fund which would not only manage equity but also decide on allocation between equity; and debt & money market assets. This Scheme would seek to manage equity and non equity allocation based on historic PE (Price Earning Ratio) of the market (Nifty 50) and thus would enable a long term investor to stay invested in equities without worrying about market valuations. As compared to a diversified equity scheme whose mandate is to manage equity; this scheme's mandate is to manage equity factoring in market valuation. So in scenarios when market valuations are way above acceptable levels/long term average, a regular equity scheme may still remain invested and is therefore prone to deep corrections. On the other hand; this scheme will gradually reduce its allocation to equities as valuations become steep and hence protect the investors from such deep corrections and also enable them to capture the full potential of attractive valuations post correction by redeploying cash. Hence the investor need not worry about valuations and try to time the markets; this scheme has inbuilt mechanism to manage allocation based on valuations; allowing investor's to stay invested irrespective of valuations

As such the assets under this Scheme could be invested completely in equity or in debt and money market for defensive purposes. Currently none of the schemes of Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited offer such a dynamic asset allocation pattern. The features of this Scheme are not similar to any of the open ended schemes of Principal Mutual Fund.

PRINCIPAL EMERGING BLUECHIP FUND: Amongst the basket of open ended equity schemes, this scheme is primarily focused towards midcap stocks. The scheme will predominantly seek to invest in midcap stocks within the market cap range of its benchmark Nifty Midcap 100 Index. However such stock may or may not be a constituent of Nifty Midcap 100 Index at the time of investment. This midcap range will be determined taking into account the market cap range of the benchmark index at the end of every calendar quarter. Apart from the above, the scheme will seek to invest in small cap stocks to tap high growth opportunities offered by these stocks. This is the only scheme with a specific investment mandate directed towards investment in the companies within market cap range of its benchmark with a quarterly review of the benchmark market cap range for investment decisions for the following quarter.

PRINCIPAL BALANCED FUND: The scheme is having an asset allocation with a ceiling on exposure to equity/ equity related instruments. The investment mandate allows a maximum of 70% exposure to equity with an investment of at least 30% in debt instruments. Thus the scheme offers growth potential with equity investments and also seeks to generate interest income by investing in debt securities.

PRINCIPAL DYNAMIC BOND FUND: The fund is Suitable for investors seeking risk efficient exposure to an actively managed fixed income portfolio that invests in a diversified basket of short-term debt, long-term debt and higher yielding debt securities. The fund manager will dynamically manage the portfolio by adjusting the duration and credit exposures over the interest rate cycle with an aim to provide superior risk adjusted return. This also mitigates the need for investors to switch between low and high duration funds over the interest rate cycle.

PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND - SHORT TERM PLAN: The fund is positioned to generate capital appreciation/accretion through investment in debt instruments. Short Term Plan is positioned to achieve stable returns over short term investment horizons. The fund will seek to invest in debt instruments, securities of government, quasi-government, corporate issuers and money market instruments, Short Term Plan will seek to invest in securities with average residual maturity of upto 36 months.

PRINCIPAL DEBT OPPORTUNITIES FUND: Among the debt schemes offered by Principal Mutual Fund, Principal Near-Term Fund is positioned to generate regular income & Capital appreciation through investments in debt securities and money market instruments. The Scheme offers two plans viz. Conservative Plan and Corporate Bond Plan. The Conservative Plan will have an average maturity of upto 367 days and duly reflects the conservative character of the portfolio and would cater to invest in such type of instruments that generate consistently superior yields at low levels of risk. Further, amongst the debt schemes offered Corporate Bond Plan is positioned to generate regular income & Capital appreciation through investments in in a portfolio of securities issued by Companies. The Plan would seek to deliver returns through an active management strategy. The Fund Manager will take active strategic and tactical positions in corporate bonds with key elements of the alpha generation being Interest Rates and Credit. Corporate Bond Plan will have an average maturity of upto 5 years.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND: The scheme has two plans - MIP and Retail. The MIP plan will seek to generate regular income by investing in fixed income securities and also generate long term appreciation by investing a portion of corpus in equity/equity related instruments including units of equity mutual fund schemes while the Retail Plan will seek to generate income by investing in fixed income & related instruments. The equity investment in the MIP is capped at 15%.

The Retail Plan accepts subscriptions from Retail Investors only including Individuals, HUF and AoP.

PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND: This scheme is suitable for investors who seek income from short term investments alongwith preservation of capital and maintenance of liquidity. The Fund Manager will endeavour to invest in securities which present minimal liquidity and/or credit risks. The investment universe of the scheme covers Call/Term Money/Repo/Reverse Repo/Deposits with Banks - upto 100%, Bills Rediscounting - upto 50%, other equivalent Money Market Instruments - upto 100%, Debt (including Securitised Debt) instruments other than those above - upto 50%. However as the scheme is positioned as a liquid fund, the scheme would be investing in instruments with maturity of up to 91 days.

PRINCIPAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FUND: As the name of the scheme suggests, the assets will be solely invested in government securities. The scheme can invest in government securities of any maturity. This is the only scheme dedicated exclusively for investing in government securities. Therefore the scheme is eligible to avail liquidity support (from RBI).

PRINCIPAL BANK CD FUND: Principal Bank CD Fund has an objective to generate returns and avoid short-term volatility in fixed income markets by investing primarily in Bank CDs. Bank CDs tend to offer safer haven and also carry high credit quality. Bank CDs also help the investors who are seeking exposure to money market while taking relatively lower credit risk and aiming to generate reasonable returns.

PRINCIPAL RETAIL MONEY MANAGER FUND: This scheme is positioned to invest its entire corpus in Debt and Money Market Instruments (including cash & CBLO). Within the investment mandate, the scheme will have an average maturity of upto 180 days.

PRINCIPAL PERSONAL TAX SAVER FUND: The scheme was initially launched by Sun F&C Mutual Fund and subsequent to requisite approvals certain select schemes of Sun F&C Mutual Fund - including this scheme - were taken over and migrated into Principal Mutual Fund. This scheme being is an open ended equity linked savings scheme provides an opportunity to investors to claim tax benefit under section 80C of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Investments in the scheme are subject to a statutory lock in of 3 years.

PRINCIPAL TAX SAVINGS FUND: The scheme initially launched as Tax I-NIT'96 by IDBI Mutual Fund is an open ended equity linked savings scheme which seeks to identify stocks which can provide capital appreciation in the long term. Investments in the scheme are eligible for tax benefit under section 80C of Income Tax Act 1961.

PRINCIPAL ASSET ALLOCATION FUND-OF-FUNDS: Principal Asset Allocation Fund of Funds, is the first domestic open ended fund of funds scheme offered by the AMC. This Scheme offers an accumulation vehicle, through three different Plans relative to the investors' risk profile, wherein asset allocation is dynamically rebalanced at least every quarter. Therefore, this is a new scheme offered by Principal Mutual Fund and is not a minor modification of any other existing scheme/product.

RISK MITIGATION FACTORS

- Risk mitigation factors for investments associated with equities (applicable where the asset allocation pattern of the scheme(s) provides such investment):
 - Focused risk management with an endeavour to ensure adequate safeguards for controlling risks during portfolio construction.
 - 2. Reducing risks through portfolio diversification, taking care however not to dilute returns of the scheme(s).
 - Use derivatives and hedging products as permitted as RBI/SEBI to protect the value of portfolio.
 - 4. Implement exposure limits which may be varied from time to time. In case of Equity funds, restricting the exposure to any industry (as defined in AMFI classification) as a percentage of the portfolio at any point of time.
 - 5. Portfolio shall be maintained in such a manner so as to provide necessary liquidity (after considering inflows and redemptions).
 - 6. Due diligence of a company so as to minimize stock specific risks.
- Risk mitigation factors for investments associated with Debt and/or Money Market Instruments (applicable where the asset allocation pattern of the scheme(s) provides such investment):
 - Rigorous in-depth credit evaluation of the securities proposed to be invested focussing on analysis of fundamentals of the company, company's financials and the quality of management.
 - 2. Use derivatives and hedging products to protect the value of portfolio.
 - To invest over a range of companies, groups as well as industries in accordance with SEBI Regulations with an endeavour to reduce risk using diversification.
 - Having appropriate portfolio turnover to meet cash flow requirements, adjustments relating to average maturity of the assets held, change or an anticipated change in the credit worthiness of the investee companies.
 - Control credit risk by investing in rated papers of the companies having strong fundamentals, sound financial strength and superior quality of management.
 - Reduce Liquidity Risk by investing in CBLO and other such similar short term highly liquid instruments.

WAIVER OF LOAD FOR DIRECT APPLICATIONS:

Not applicable. Pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/IMD/CIR No.4/168230/09 dated June 30, 2009 no entry load shall be charged for all Mutual Fund Scheme(s). Therefore, the procedure for waiver of load for direct applications is no longer applicable.

FOR INVESTOR GRIEVANCES PLEASE CONTACT:

Registrar:

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. (Unit: Principal Mutual Fund)

Karvy Registry House, #8-2-596, Avenue 4, Street No. 1, Banjara hills, Hyderabad-500 034. • www.karvycomputershare.com

Principal Mutual Fund:

Exchange Plaza, 'B' wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051. TOLL FREE: 1800 425 5600. Fax: +91 22 6772 0512. E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

UNITHOLDERS' INFORMATION:

Account Statement: An allotment confirmation specifying the units allotted shall be sent by way of email and/or SMS within 5 Business Days of receipt of valid application to the Unit holders registered e-mail address and/or mobile number. Thereafter, a Consolidated Account Statement (CAS) containing details relating to all the transactions carried out by the investor across all schemes of all mutual funds during the month and holding at the end of the month shall be sent to the Unit holder in whose folio transactions have taken place during that month, on or before 10th of the succeeding month.

In case of a specific request received from the Unit holders, the AMC/Fund will provide an account statement (reflecting transactions of the Fund) to the investors within 5 Business Days from the receipt of such request. Further, the CAS detailing holding across all schemes of all mutual funds at the end of every six months (i.e. September/ March), shall be sent by mail/e-mail on or before 10th day of succeeding month, to all such Unit holders in whose folios no transaction has taken place during that period. The half yearly consolidated account statement will be sent by e-mail to the Unit holders whose e-mail address is available, unless a specific request is made to receive in physical form. Investors having MF investments and holding securities in Demat account shall receive a single Consolidated Account Statement (CAS) from the Depository. If an investor does not wish to receive single CAS from the depository, an option shall be given to the investor to indicate negative consent and receive the normal CAS only w.r.t mutual fund investments in lieu of this single CAS. For more details, please refer the Scheme Information Document (SID) and Statement of Additional Information (SAI).

Portfolio Statement: The Annual financial results of the Schemes or an abridged summary thereof shall be mailed to all unitholders within 4 months from the date of the closure of the relevant accounts i.e. March 31 each year. The half yearly portfolio and unaudited financial results, shall be published within one month from the close of each half year (i.e. 31st March and 30th September), in at least in one National English daily and one regional newspaper in the region where the head office of the mutual fund is located.

Date : January 28, 2016.



Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051. Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512.

Website: www.principalindia.com • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

Application Form
(Please read Product Labelling details and Instructions before filling the Form)

Application No. All details are mandatory. The application is liable to get rejected if details not filled.

FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth / Recoprotion Enclose Proof of DOB (Mandatory for minor) Birth Certificate Pessport Other Relationship with Minor Applicant father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. In today permited in case of minor applicant - Relationship with Minor Applicant - Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. In today permited in case of minor applicant - Relationship with Minor Applicant - Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. In today permited in case of minor applicant - Relationship with Minor Applicant - Posh Holder/Contact Reson - Noredeticy for hon-Individual investory Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. In the Place City of Birth No. Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode Father Mode		efore filling the Application I					
ARN - 17397 Involve hereby continum that the LUNI box has bean intentionally wit blank by merius as this is an "execution-only" transaction without price properties of the above distributor or netwithstanding the admit price properties of the above distributor or netwithstanding the admit by the properties of the above distributor or netwithstanding the admit by the properties of the above distributor or netwithstanding the admit by the properties of the above distributor or netwithstanding the admit by the properties of the above distributor or netwithstanding the admit by the properties of the above distributor or netwithstanding the admit by the properties of the above distributor or netwithstanding the admit by the properties of the admit and the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admittance of the admitt		1		Sub-Rroker Code	Drie	ncinal Group Employee Code	
any interaction or advice by the employee/feathonably imanager/sales person of the above distributor or notwithstanding the advice of assugnmental or the employee/feathonably imanager/sales person of the distributor of any terror fast of a support of the above of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the pr		Sub Blokel Aiki Code	LOIN	Sub bloker code		Input Group Employee Gode	
EXISTING UNITHOLDERS DETAILS: (Please note that the applicant details and mode of holdings will be as per the existing Folio foundary (Refer Instruction No. 6(1))	any interaction or advice by the e of in-appropriateness, if any, prov not charged any advisory fees on Upfront commission shall be paid dir	mployee/relationship manager/ rided by the employee/relation: this transaction. (Refer Instructio ectly by the investor to the AMFI r	sales person of the above dis ship manager/sales person of n No. G)	tributor or notwithstanding t the distributor and the distri	he advice butor has	Signature of Sole/ First Applicant/ Ho	older
EXISTING UNITHOLDERS DETAILS: (Please note that the applicant details and mode of holdings will be as per the existing Folio foundary (Refer Instruction No. 6(1))	TRANSACTION CHARG	ES FOR APPLICATIONS THR	OUGH DISTRIBUTORS/A	GENTS ONLY [Refer Instr	uction No	. B(14) for Details	
Pieseo fill your Folio No. and Name and thene proceed to Section (3) Common Account / Folio No. Annum of Sole / First thirt Holder Netw APPLICANT'S DETAILS Please fill Block Letters with black/blue init, use one box for one alphabet leaving one box blank between two words) Name of Sole / First thirt Holder				•		· ·	
Pieseo fill your Folio No. and Name and thene proceed to Section (3) Common Account / Folio No. Annum of Sole / First thirt Holder Netw APPLICANT'S DETAILS Please fill Block Letters with black/blue init, use one box for one alphabet leaving one box blank between two words) Name of Sole / First thirt Holder	1 FXISTING UNITHOLDER	PS DETAILS (Please note that the	ne applicant details and mode of	holding will be as per the existing	na Folio Nun	nher) [Refer Instruction No. B(1)]	
NAME OF REST / SOLE APPLICANT Mr. Ms. Gender Ms. Farriale Date of Birth/horoporation D M V V V V V V V V V		•	e applicant actails and mode of	,	•		ī
NAME OF THE SECOND APPLICANT Mr. Ms. Ms. Ms. Gender Ge	· ·	and their proceed to Section (3)					
NAME OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICANT Mr Ms Ms Ms Gendor Male crimate Date of Birth/Incorporation D M M V V V V V V V V							
FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth / Recoprotion Enclose Proof of DOB (Mandatory for minor) Birth Certificate Pessport Other Relationship with Minor Applicant father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. In today permited in case of minor applicant - Relationship with Minor Applicant - Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. In today permited in case of minor applicant - Relationship with Minor Applicant - Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. In today permited in case of minor applicant - Relationship with Minor Applicant - Posh Holder/Contact Reson - Noredeticy for hon-Individual investory Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. In the Place City of Birth No. Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - No. Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode - Mode Father Mother lagge Cards Mode Father Mode	2 NEW APPLICANT'S DET	AILS (Please fill in Block Letters	with black/blue ink, use one b	oox for one alphabet leaving on	ie box blank	between two words)	
FATHER'S NAME PAN Place / City of Birth / Incorporation / Country of Birth / Incorporation / Nationality Place / City of Birth / Incorporation / Nationality Place / City of Birth / Incorporation / Nationality Place / City of Birth Nationality	NAME OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICANT		.				Y
Country of Birth / Incorporation Replace (City of Birth / Incorporation Replace (City of Birth / Incorporation Replace (City of Birth / Incorporation Replace (City of Birth Incorporation Replace (City of Birth Incorporation Replace (City of Birth Incorporation Replace (City of Birth Incorporation Replace (City of Birth Incorporation Incorporation Replace (City of Birth Incorporation Incorporat		N A M E N	1 D D L E	N A M E	LA	S T N A M E	
Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation Incorporation In	FATHER'S NAME	Place / City of Rirth /		Country of Rirth /			
Note: Note holding permitted in case of minor applicant - Refer instruction no. 8(11) - Guardian: Mandatory for Minor Applicant - POA holder/Contact Person Monatory for Note holding permitted (CARDIAN POA HOLDER / CONTACT PERSON) Gender - Male Female Date of Birth D D M M V V V ATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE SECOND APPLICANT Mr. Ms M D D E N M M E D D M M V V V ATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE SECOND APPLICANT Mr. Ms M D D E N M M D D E N M M V V V ATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms M D D M M V V V ADDRESS OF RIRST / SOLE APPLICANT Mr. Ms M D D M M V V V ADDRESS OF RIRST / SOLE APPLICANT Ms Ms Ms D D Ms Ms Ms	PAN					Nationality	
Gender - Male Female Date of Birth D M M V V V V V V V V	,	•		•			
ATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality	- 01	**	, ,				
FATHER'S NAME PAN Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE SECOND APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Male Female Date of Birth D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Male Female Date of Birth D M M Y Y Y NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Male Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Male Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Ms Female Date of Birth Nationality Ms Female Date of Birth	GUARDIAN / POA HOLDER / CONTA						Y
PAN Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Date of Birth D M M Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y	FATUEDIC NAME					5 1 N A M E	
NAME OF THE SECOND APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Male Female Date of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Male Female Date of Birth D M M Y Y Y NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr. Ms Gender Male Female Date of Birth D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of B		Place / City of Birth		Country of Rirth		Nationality	
FIRST SNAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth Date of Birth		•	Gender		Date of Bir		- I Y
FATHER'S NAME PAN Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality NAME OF THE THIRD APPUCANT Mr. Ms Gender - Maic Female Date of Birth D D M M Y Y Y FATHER'S NAME Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality PAN Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPUCANT PO. Box Address is not sufficient] OVERSEAS ADDRESS (in case the first Applicant is NRFIFPO) PO. Box Address is not sufficient] Pin Code Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPUCANT PO. Box Address is not sufficient] Pin Code Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality Prome O R Fax Fax Where email N B D C K Nationality Provided Place Place Phone O R S S S Nationality Provided Place Phone O R S S S Nationality Provided Phone O R S S S Nationality Provided Phone O R S S S Nationality Principal S D C K S S Nationality Principal S D D S D D Principal S D D D D Principal S D D D D Principal S D D D D D Principal D D D D D D D Principal D D D D D D Principal D D D D D D D Principal D D D D D D D Principal D D D D D D D D Principal D D D D D D D D D Principal D D D D D D D D D							1
NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT Mr	FATHER'S NAME						
FATHER'S NAME ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICANT [Plo. Box Address is not sufficient] Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code	PAN	Place / City of Birth		Country of Birth		Nationality	
FATHER'S NAME ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICANT [Plo. Box Address is not sufficient] Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code	NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT	□ Mr □ Ms	Gender	- Male Female	Date of Birt	<u>th</u> D D M M Y Y Y	- I Y
ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICANT [P.O. Box Address is not sufficient] OVERSEAS ADDRESS (in case the First Applicant is NRFIPPO) [P.O. Box Address is not sufficient] OVERSEAS ADDRESS (in case the First Applicant is NRFIPPO) [P.O. Box Address is not sufficient] [Refer Instruction No. E. Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Co		. — —			1 1 1		1
PAN Place / City of Birth Country of Birth Nationality ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICANT (P.O. Box Address is not sufficient) OVERSEAS ADDRESS (in case the first Applicant is NRIFINPO) (P.O. Box Address is not sufficient) Refer Instruction No. Bereinstruction No. Bereinstr	FATHER'S NAME						i
ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICANT [P.O. Box Address is not sufficient] Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin Code Pin	PAN	Place / City of Birth		Country of Birth		Nationality	
Phone	ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICAN		OVE	RSEAS ADDRESS (in case the First App	licant is NRI/FII/PI		No. B(5
Mobile	CONTACT DETAILS OF FIRST / SOLE	APPLICANT (Please ensure that you	fill in the contact details for us to s	erve you better)			
e-mail N	Phone O	R		Fax			
Where e-mail ID is provided all communications like Account Statement, Newsletter, Annual Report etc. will be done electronically. Physical, if required, will be mailed to your registered address on request. 3			_	tes via SMS on my mobile (Ple	ease ✓)		
Note: Please refer KIM of the schemes before selecting appropriate 'Option', 'Sub-Option' and 'Frequency' as availability/applicability of these options may differ for various schemes Scheme / Plan / Option / Option / Sub-Option / Frequency Plan:				dono electronically Dhysical if requi	rod will be m	ailed to your registered address on reguest	
Note: Please refer KIM of the schemes before selecting appropriate 'Option', 'Sub-Option' and 'Frequency' as availability/applicability of these options may differ for various schemes. Scheme / Plan / Option / Sub-Option / Frequency			•		rea, will be m	alled to your registered address off request.	•
Option / Sub-Option / Frequency Plan: Direct Plan		•		•	bility of the	se options may differ for various sche	emes.
Frequency		! -					
Principal Asset Allocation Fund-of-Funds Conservative Plan	Frequency			· ·		<u> </u>	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SLIP (To be filled in by the Applicant) ARN No: Sub-Broker ARN: EUIN: Application No. Cheque / DD / RTGS / NEFT No. Drawn on Bank & Branch Scheme / Plan / Option / Sub-Option Amount ₹ Circular & Change & Dates	☐ Conservative Plan ☐ M	oderate Plan 🗌 Aggressiv		Broker code also mentioned,	the broker co	ode will be ignored.	
Received from						continued o	verle
Cheque / DD / RTGS / NEFT No.	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	SLIP (To be filled in by the A	oplicant) ARN No:	Sub-Broker AR	N:	EUIN:	
Cheque / DD / RTGS / NEFT No.	Received from				Applic	ation No.	
Scheme / Plan / Option / Sub-Option Amount ₹	Cheque / DD / RTGS / NEFT No.		Dated	DD/MM/ YYYY			
Clamatura Ctaman 9 Data	Drawn on Bank & Branch						
Please Note: All purchases are subject to realisation of payment instrument Signature, Stamp & Date	Scheme / Plan / Option / Sub-Option			t₹		Signature, Stamp & Date	

•	Scheme Plan			Option	າ		ple	case of Dividend S ase ensure to fulfil estment criteria in	I the minimum
		· .	·		ption, the default sub-option		·	٦.	
4 KYC / FATCA	DETAILS FOR A	ALL APPLICAN	ITS (Mandatory, I	Please 🗸 . The ap	plication is liable to get re				
status details for	First Applicant	Second Applicant	Third Applicant	Guardian	Politically Exposed Pe	erson (PEP) Details	: Is a PEP	Related to PEP	Not Applicab
Resident Individual					First / Sole Applicant Second Applicant				
IRI / PIO					Third Applicant				
ole Proprietorship		-	-	-	Guardian				
linor through Guardian#		_	-	-	Authorised Signatories				
lon Individual	☐ Company/Body				Promoters				
	☐ Corporate				Partners				
	☐ Partnership ☐ Trust				Karta				
	Society	-	-	-	Whole-time Directors				
	☐ HUF☐ Bank				Gross Annual Income	, , ,			
	☐ AOP				Occupation details for	First Applicant	Second Applican	t Third Applicant	Guardian
	☐ FI / FII / FPI				Below 1 lac 1 - 5 lac				
Others (Please specify)					5 - 10 lac				
					10 - 25 lac				
Occupation details for	First Applican	t Second Applicar	nt Third Applicant	Guardian	25 lac- 1 crore				
rivate Sector			<u> </u>		above 1 crore				
ublic Sector					OR Networth in ₹ (Mandatory for				
Government Service					Non Individual)	as on	as on	as on	as on
Business					(Not older than 1 year				
Professional					"Address of tax residence	e would be taken as	available in KRA c	latabase. In case of	any change. Plea
Agriculturist					approach KRA & notify to Type of Address given		Residentia	I Business	Registered Offi
Retired					First / Sole Applicant	at KKA	Residentia	ii Dusii less	Registered Offi
Housewife					Second Applicant				
Student					Third Applicant				
Others (Please specify)	·		_		Guardian				
count No.	(Please prov	vide the full accoun	it number)		Branch / City				
							Pin C	ode	
count Type (Please ✓)	Savings	Current NR	E NRO F	CNR NRSR					
CR Code*			This is a 9 digit r	number next to you	r Cheque No. Essential I	Enclosures : (For Direc	ct Credit): 🗌 Blani	c cancelled cheque	Copy of chequ
lly for IFSC* GS* Code			NEF	e L				-	dicates - Mandati
_		*		,	nk Account is different from th			ails.	
PAYMENT DE Investment Amount (₹)	TAILS (Manda	tory) The name	of the First/Sole .		be preprinted on the chec	ue [Refer Instruct Net Amount			
ode of Payment (Please ✓	Cheque	□ DD □ RTGS		CS Funds T	Payment from Bank A/c. No.	Net Amount	(N) (I) ⁺ (II)		
heque / DD / RTGS / NEF		,			M M Y Y Y	Y			
awn on Bank					Branch & City				
etails of the Payer (In ca	ase, the First Unith	older is not one o	of the Bank A/c. ho		d above)		1	Mandatory Enclosu	
Parent/Grand Parent/rela	ated person (Not to	exceed ₹ 50,000): _		Name			[dgement Letter
Employer:	Name			Custodian:	Name			Third Party Dec	iaration form
•			•	•	t: • RTGS / NEFT / ECS / Bank Copy of Passbook / Bank State				
Please mention the Appli	·					Smerre Darik CUIII	amadon of NOIPR	osident Account Typ	/ TINO
rintelbal			ievance please cor	 ntact:					
Mutual Funds Exchange		Ground Floor, NSE			Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 Sipalindia.com • Website: y		a com		

8 [DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS (OPTIONAL) [Refer instruc	tion N	lo. 'E	3 (13)	']																			
	nsure that the sequence of names as mentioned in the application form				-	accou	nt h	eld wi	ith t	he D	epos	itory l	Participar	nt).										
In case U	nit holders do not provide their Demat Account details, Units will be allo	tted in	physic	cal for	m.																			
NSDL	DP Name D	P ID _										Benet	iciary A	ccou	ınt N	lo.			<u></u>	<u></u>	<u>_</u>			
CSDL	DP Name B	enefici	ary A	ccoun	nt No.																			
9 1	NOMINATION (Please ✓ and confirm the option selected)	Pleas	e Ref	fer Ins	struct	ion N	lo. '	E'																
	do hereby nominate the undermentioned Nominee to receive the Units al								he e	vent	of n	nv/our	death. I/	We a	lso u	nder	stanc	d tha	at all p	avmer	nts a	nd set	tleme	nts made
to such N	Nominee and Signature of the Nominee acknowledging receipt thereof,	shall be	valid	discha	rge by	the A	MC	/Mutu	ual F	und/	Trus	tees.								-,				
NOMINE	EE'S NAME Mr. Ms			ı			ı						Dot	to of	Dirth		ΙD) I (D N	ЛΙΝ	ЛΙ	y	y I	y I y I
	DE DADENT (LEO M. CHAPPINA (L. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C.														Birth of no				a minor		-	·	.	
	SF PARENT / LEGAL GUARDIAN (in case of nominee being a minor) SF OF NOMINEE / GUARDIAN (in case of nominee being a minor)	Mr.		Ms																				
City				Pin	Code										Spe	ecime	en Siç	gnat	ture of	· Nomi	inee	/ Gua	rdian	
OR	Signa	ture of	1ct I	Init H	older				ni2	natu	re n	f 2nd	Unit Ho	older				Si	ignatu	ura of	f 3rd	Llhit	Hold	or
	do not wish to nominate a nominee in my / our folio.] L		_						P			JI	igriatu	110 01	JIU	OIIIt	HOIG	CI
[Applicar	nts can make multiple nomination (to the maximum of three) by filing no	minatio	n torr	n avalı	able a	t our i	nves	tor se	ervic	e ce	ntre	5 / <u>WW</u>	w.princip	palino	ala.cc	<u>om</u> j								
10 0	DIVACY DOLLCY CONFIDMATION [Defer instruction No	الالان																						
	PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No				al lafa				i de la con			alaka	!	!	-\	ملماني	ييما لم	ma a /	lua fan		o o tilo	a la Di	ممامما	امرين المال
	sent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (including witho h any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering their services and p																,					_		
	onsent to and authorize AMC to collect personal information or sensitive p																							
	on /sensitive personal data or information provided by me/us for exten																							
Compani	es (Affiliates), for offering their services and products. I/We also consent	o disclo	se all	such i	nform	ation i	nclu	ding v	vith.	out I	imita	ition p	ersonal i	infori	matic	on /se	ensitiv	ive p	ersona	al data	a or in	nform	ation	provided
by me/us	to non-affiliated third parties such as, but not limited to, attorneys, according to non-affiliated third parties such as, but not limited to, attorneys, according to non-affiliated third parties such as, but not limited to, attorneys, according to the non-affiliated third parties such as, but not limited to, attorneys, according to the non-affiliated third parties such as, but not limited to, attorneys, according to the non-affiliated third parties such as the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated third parties such as the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated third parties such as the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated third parties such as the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affiliated to the non-affili	ountant	s, auc	ditors a	and pe	rsons	or e	ntities	tha	it are	asse	essing	our com	nplian	ice w	ith ir	ndust	try st	tandar	ds.				
11 I	JS / NON-US PERSON DECLARATION FOR INDIVIDUA	Δ1 (F <i>L</i>	TCΔ	\)#																				
	eby declare and agree that I am/we are not a "U.S. person" for U.S. feder				ses an	d that	lam	/we a	are n	not a	rtinc	for o	r on heh:	alf of	alle	S ne	rson	1/\//	le undi	erstan	nd th	at Prin	cinal (onh ∆sset
Manager	ment Company Pvt. Ltd., believing this statement to be true, will rely on ited to reject the application or terminate the folio.																							
I/We agre	ee to notify Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd. within 30	days of	f any c	change	in my	our s	tatus	as a l	U.S.	pers	on fo	or the	purposes	s of U	.S. fe	edera	ıl incc	ome	tax. I/\	We ag	jree t	to inde	emnify	Principal
Pnb Asse	t Management Company Pvt. Ltd. in respect of any false, misleading, in	accurate	e and	incom	plete i	nform	natio	n rega	ardir	ng m	y/ou	r " U.S	. person	ı" sta	tus fo	or U.	S. fed	dera	ıl incor	ne tax	(pur	poses		
I am	a US Person																							
	FATCA INFORMATION / FOREIGN TAX LAWS [Refer in	structi	ion N	No. 'I'	']																			
The belo	w information is required for all applicant(s)/Guardian:								_															
Catego	pry	↓		First	Appli	cant					Seco	nd A	pplicant	t/Gu	ardia	ın				Thir	rd A	pplica	nt	
Are you	a tax resident of any country other than India?			Ye	es 🗆	No							Yes _	No							Yes		No	
If yes, P	Please indicate all countries in which you are resident for tax purpose and	the as:	sociat	ed Tax	Refere	ence N	luml	oers b	elov	N:														
Countr	y #																				_			
Tax Ide	entification Number##								Ť															
Identif	ication Type (TIN or Other, please specify)																							
	include USA, where the individual is a citizen / green card holder of The	LISA																						
## In case	e Tax Identification Number is not available, kindly provide its functional	equivale																						
	N or its functional equivalent is not available, please provide Company I	dentifica	ation	Numb	er or C	Slobal	Enti	ty Idei	ntifi	catio	n Nı	ımber	or GIN,	etc.										
	ividuals: Please fill FATCA & CRS Declaration also																							
In case th	ne entities country of Incorporation / Tax residence is U.S. but Entity is no	t a Spe	cified	U.S. P	erson,	ment	ion E	ntity's	s ex	emp	tion	code I	nere: _								_			
Non Ir	ndividual Investors involved / providing any of the mentioned	servi	ces																					
i. Is	the company a Listed Company or Subsidiary of Listed Company or con	trolled h	by a L	isted C	Compa	ny: [If	No	plea	ise a	attac	h m	anda	tory UB	O de	clara	itior	1]			YES		NO		
ii. Fo	oreign Exchange / Money Changer Services																			YES		NO		
	aming / Gambling / Lottery / Casino Services																			YES		NO		
-	loney Lending / Pawning																			YES		NO		
	• • •																							
	ate Beneficiary Owner (UBO) Details (Refer Instruction No. F) (For				-			ation	atta	ache	d)													
App	olicant is the UBO(s) of this investment (Default) Applicant is N	OT the	UBO((s) of tl	his inv	estme	nt																	

FATCA & CRS - TERMS & CONDITIONS

Details under FATCA & CRS: The Central Board of Direct Taxes has notified Rules 114F to 114H, as part of the Income-Tax Rules, 1962, which Rules require Indian financial institutions such as the Bank to seek additional personal, tax and beneficial owner information and certain certifications and documentation from all our account holders. In relevant cases, information will have to be reported to tax authorities/appointed agencies. Towards compliance, we may also be required to provide information to any institutions such as with holding agents for the purpose of ensuring appropriate with holding from the account or any proceeds in relations thereto.

Should there by any change in any information provided by you, please ensure you advise us promptly, i.e., within 30 days.

Please note that you may receive more than one request for information if you have multiple relationships with (Insert FI's name) or its group entities. Therefore, it is important that you respond to our request, even if you believe you have already supplied any previously requested information.

13 FATCA & CRS DECLARATION AND CERTIFICATION (Please consult your professional tax advisor for further guidance on FATCA & CRS classification)

I. FOR NON-INDIVIDUAL / FNTITY:

PAR	TA (to be filled by Financial Institutions or	Virect Reporting NFEs)											
1.	We are a, Financial institution ⁶	GIIN											
	or	Note: If you do not have a GIIN but you are sponsored by another entity, please provide your sponsor's GIIN above and indicate your											
	Direct reporting NFE ⁷	sponsor's name below:											
	(please tick as appropriate)	Name of sponsoring entity											
	GIIN not available (please tick as applica	le) Applied for											
	If the entity is a financial institution,	Not required to apply for - please specify 2 digits sub-category¹⁰											
	[Not obtained – Non-participating FI											
PAR	TB (Please fill any one as appropriate " to b	e filled by NFEs other than Direct Reporting NFEs")											
1.	Is the Entity a publicly traded company ¹	Yes (If yes, please specify any one stock exchange on which the stock is regularly traded)											
	(that is, a company whose shares are regula	ly traded on an established securities market) Name of stock exchange	Name of stock exchange										
2.	Is the Entity a related entity ² of a publicly		traded)										
	(a company whose shares are regularly trade	Name of listed company											
		Nature of relation: Subsidiary of the Listed Company or Controlled by a Listed Company											
		Name of stock exchange											
3.	Is the Entity an active ³ NFE	Yes (If yes, please fill UBO declaration in the next section.)	-										
		Nature of Business											
		Please specify the sub-category of Active NFE (Mention code - refer 2c of Part D)											
4.	Is the Entity a passive4 NFE	Yes (If yes, please ?II UBO declaration in the next section.)											
		Nature of Business											
¹ Re	fer 2a of Part D 2 Refer 2b of Part D	3 Refer 2c of Part D 4 Refer 3(ii) of Part D 6 Refer 1 of Part D Refer 3(vii) of Part D 10 Refer 1A of Part D											

II. ALL APPLICANTS:

I / We have understood the information requirements of this Form (read along with the FATCA & CRS Instructions) and hereby confirm that the information provided by me/us on this Form is true, correct, and complete. I / We also confirm that I / We have read and understood the FATCA & CRS Terms and Conditions below and hereby accept the same.

III. INDIVIDUAL / NON-INDIVIDUAL DECLARATION:

I/We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above [" the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme and such other scheme(s) of the Mutual Fund [Scheme(s)] into which my/our investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from me/us to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my / our investment including any further transaction under the Scheme(s). I / We have not received nor have been induced by any rebate or gifts, directly or indirectly, in making this investment. I/We further declare that the amount invested by me/us in the Scheme(s) is derived through legitimate sources and is not held or designed for the purpose of contravention of any act, rules, and regulations or any statute or legislation or any other applicable laws or any notifications, directions issued by any governmental or statutory authority from time to time. I/We further confirm that I/we have the express authority from the relevant constitution to invest in the units of the Scheme and the Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd. [AMC], its Trustee and the Mutual Fund would not be responsible if the investment is ultra vires the relevant constitution. I/We further confirm that the ARN holder (Broker/Sub-Broker) has disclosed to me/us all the commissions (in the form of trail commission or any other mode), payable to him for the different competing Schemes of various Mutual Funds from amongst which the Scheme(s) has been recommended to me/us. I / We authorize AMC to reject the application, reverse the units credited, restrain me/us from making any further investment in any of the Scheme/s of Principal Mutual Fund, recover / debit my/our folio(s) with the penal interest and take any appropriate action against me/us in case the cheque(s) / paym

Applicable to NRIs only: I / We confirm that I am / we are Non- Residents of Indian Nationality / Origin and I / We hereby confirm that the funds for subscription have been remitted from abroad through approved banking channels or from funds in my/our Non-Residents External / Ordinary Account.

IV. SIGNATURE:

Signature of 1st Applicant / POA Holder / Guardian	APPLICANT SIGNATURE	POA HOLDER SIGNATURE	POA Details - Enclosed Notarised Power of Attorney Name PAN	Enclosed (please ✓) ☐ PAN ☐ KYC Attach copy of PAN & KYC^)
Signature of 2nd Applicant / POA Holder	APPLICANT SIGNATURE	POA HOLDER SIGNATURE	POA Details -	Enclosed (please ✓) ☐ PAN ☐ KYC Attach copy of PAN & KYC^)
Signature of 3rd Applicant / POA Holder	APPLICANT SIGNATURE	POA HOLDER SIGNATURE	POA Details - Enclosed Notarised Power of Attorney Name PAN	Enclosed (please ✓) ☐ PAN ☐ KYC Attach copy of PAN & KYC^)

[^] Refer Instruction No. D

14 CHECKLIST

Please ensure that:

- ☐ All relevant particulars are filled in / ticked in the form
- PAN details are furnished [Refer Instruction No. D]
- ☐ KYC acknowledgement letter is enclosed [Refer Instruction No. D].
- ☐ Your investment is not less than the minimum investment amount.
- ☐ Your application is completed and signed by all applicants.
- ☐ To prevent fraudulent practices, Investors are urged to make the payment instruments (cheque / Demand draft / Pay Order etc.) favouring "Name of the Scheme A/c. First Investor Name" OR "Name of the Scheme A/c. Permanent Account Number" OR "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number".
- On the reverse of the payment instrument submitted please mention the Application Number, PAN and Name of the First Applicant.



Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051. Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512. Website: www.principalindia.com • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

NOMINATION FORM

First	Hol	der			: -																							_	Р	lease	(3)			
Seco	nd F	Hole	der		:_																												t of N	
Third	Но	lde	r		: _																									_ Ch	iange	e in N	omin	ee ——
Comr	non	Acc	coun	t No). : ₋																					– Da	ıte	D) N	1 1	/ Y	Υ	Y
																	N	OMI	NEE	(S)														
under	stan	d th	nat al	l pay	men	ts an	id se	ettler	ne	nts	mad	de to) SU	uch N	lomi	inee	e the e(s) and al Fun	d Sigr	natui	e of t	ne No	omin	ee(s)	ackr	nowle	edging	rece	ipt 1						
NAME	OF I	FIRS	T NOI	MINE	E [_ Mr.			Ms																									
																										of Bin		D		N	1 1	/ Y	Υ	Υ
NAME	OF I	PARE	ENT /	LEG <i>A</i>	AL GI	JARD	IAN	(in ca	ase	of n	ninoı	r) [_ N	∕Ir.		Ms	i.								`									
								` 																										
ADDR	-cc 4	OE F	ПСТ	NON #	IVIEL	/15/	2/1	CIIA	סט	N A N																								
אטטא	∟ວວ (UF F	Іслі		INEE	/ LEC	JAL 	JUA	ואט	ηΑΝ			I	J					ı	I	ı			ı										
																										Spec	imen	Sigi	natu	ire of	Non	ninee	/ Gua	rdian
Cit																l	D: (Code								Perce	ntage	of	Inve	stme	nt Al	locati	on (ir	itegei
NAME	OF :	SECC	OND I	NOM	INEE		Mr.	[Ms.																e of Bio) N	1 1	ЛТ	Y	Y
											minor	r) [√lr.		Ms														D N	1 1	Л Ү	ΙΥ	Y
											minoi	r) [N	√lr.		Ms	i.) N	1 1	ЛТ	Y	Y
NAME	OF I	PARE	ENT /	LEG <i>F</i>	AL GI	JARD	IAN	(in ca	ase	of n		r) [N	Лr.		 Ms	i.													D M	1 1	Л <u>Г</u>	Y	Y
NAME	OF I	PARE	ENT /	LEG <i>F</i>	AL GI	JARD	IAN	(in ca	ase	of n		r) [N	// // // // // // // // // // // // //		 Ms	i.									ase of r	minor)						Y	Y
NAME NAME ADDR	OF I	PARE	ENT /	LEG <i>F</i>	AL GI	JARD	IAN	(in ca	ase	of n		r) [N			Ms	i.									Spec	minor)	Sigi	natu	ure of	Non	ninee		
NAME	OF I	PARE	ENT /	LEG <i>F</i>	AL GI	JARD	IAN	(in ca	ase	of n		r) [N	// // // // // // // // // // // // //] Ms		Code								ase of r	minor)	Sigi	natu	ure of	Non	ninee		
NAME ADDR	OF I	OF S	ENT /	LEGA	DMIN	JARD	LEG	(in ca	ase	ARDI		r) [N] Ms		Code								Spec	minor)	Sigi	natu	ure of	Non	ninee		
NAME ADDR	OF I	OF S	ENT /	LEGA	DMIN	JARD	LEG	(in ca	ase	ARDI		r) [N	Мг.		Ms		Code							Date	Spec Perce	minor) ctimen ntage	Sign	natu	ure of	Nonnt Al	ninee		
NAME ADDR Cit	OF I	PARE OF S	ENT /	LEGA	DOMIN	JARD	LEG	AL G	M:	ARDI	AN						Pin (Code							Date	Spec Perce	minor) ctimen ntage	Sign	natu	ure of	Nonnt Al	ninee		
NAME ADDR Cit	OF I	PARE OF S	ENT /	LEGA	DOMIN	JARD	LEG	AL G	M:	ARDI	AN		N			Ms Ms	Pin (Code							Date	Spec Perce	minor) ctimen ntage	Sign	natu	ure of	Nonnt Al	ninee		
NAME	OF I	OF S	EECON L	LEGA	DMIN	JARD	LEG.	AL G	Mase	ARDI	AN						Pin (Code							Date	Spec Perce	minor) ctimen ntage	Sign	natu	ure of	Nonnt Al	ninee		
NAME ADDR	OF I	OF S	EECON L	LEGA	DMIN	JARD	LEG.	AL G	Mase	ARDI	AN						Pin (Code							Date	Spec Perce	minor) ctimen ntage	Sign	natu	ure of	Nonnt Al	ninee		
NAME	OF I	OF S	EECON L	LEGA	DMIN	JARD	LEG.	AL G	Mase	ARDI	AN						Pin (Code							Date	Spece Perce	minor) ctimen ntage	Sign e of	Inve	ire of	Nonnt Al	ninee locati	on (ir	Y

The total percentage of investment allocation (across all Nominee/s) can not exceed 100%.

SIGNATURE(S) OF THE UNIT HOLDER	R(S)
Name	Signature and Date
First Unit Holder	
Second Unit Holder	
Third Unit Holder	

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING NOMINATION FORM

- (1) Nomination shall be maintained at folio / account level and shall be applicable for investments in all schemes in the folio / account. For existing investors Folio No., is mandatory, in absence of which the form is liable to be rejected.
- (2) Nomination can be made only by individuals applying for / holding units on their own behalf singly or jointly.
- (3) Nomination shall not be allowed in a Folio held on behalf of a Minor. Non-individuals including society, trust, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of Power of Attorney cannot nominate.
- (4) Where a Folio has Joint Holders, all Joint Holders should sign the request for nomination/cancellation of nomination even if the mode of holding is not "Joint".
- (5) Minor(s) can be nominated and in that event, the name and address of the guardian of the minor nominee(s) shall be provided by the unit holder. Nomination can also be in favour of the Central Government, State Government, Local authority any person designated by virtue of his office or a religious or charitable trust.
- (6) The Nominee shall not be a trust other than religious/charitable trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family or a Power of Attorney holder. A non-resident Indian can be a Nominee subject to the exchange controls in force, from time to time.
- (7) Nomination in respect of the units stands rescinded upon the transfer of units.
- (8) Nomination can be made for maximum number of three nominees. In case of multiple nominees, the percentage of allocation/share in favour of each of the nominees should be indicated against their name and their allocation/share should be in whole numbers without any decimals making a total of 100 percent.
 - In the event of the Unitholders not indicating the percentage of allocation/share in favour of each of the nominees, Principal Mutual Fund / Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited (AMC), by invoking default option shall settle the claim equally amongst all the nominees.
- (9) Transfer of units / payment of redemption proceeds, in favour of a Nominee shall be valid discharge by the AMC against the legal heirs.
- (10) The cancellation / change of nomination can be made only by those individuals who hold units on their own behalf singly or jointly.
- (11) On cancellation of the nomination, the nomination shall stand rescinded and the Asset Management Company shall not be under any obligation to transfer the units in favour of such Nominee(s).
- (12) Every new nomination for a folio / account will overwrite the existing nomination.





Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051. Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512. Website: www.principalindia.com • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

Declaration for Ultimate Beneficial Ownership [UBO] (Mandatory for Non-individual Applicant/Investor)

This declaration is NOT needed for Companies that are Listed on any recognized stock exchange in India or is a Subsidiary of such Listed Company or is Controlled by such Listed Company

A: /	APPLICANT DETA	ILS:											
Арр	licant Name:												
PAN				Folio No.:				Application	No.:				
B: (CATEGORY [🗸 ap	oplicable ca	tegory]:										
	Inlisted Company	Partnership Fir	m LLP	Unincorporate	ed association	n / body of individ	duals P	ublic Charitabl	e Trust Religious T	rust	Private Trust / Trust o	reated by a Will	
	thers		(please speci	ty)									
C: [DETAILS OF ULTIN	ATE BENE	FICIAL OWNE	RS (If the giv	en space l	below is not a	adequate, p	ease attach	multiple declaration	forms) A	ll fields are Manda	tory	
	e list below each contro mation in the given for							d ALL Tax Identi	fication Numbers for EAC	H contro ll i	ng person. If the given	rows are not suffi	cient, required
Sr. No.	Name of UBO	Country of Tax Residency	PAN / Taxpayer Identification Number / Equivalent ID Number	Document Type (Refer Instruction 4)	% of beneficial interest	Controlling person type Code (Refer Instruction 5)	Place & Country of Birth	Date of Birth [dd-mm-yy]	Address & Contact details [include City, Pincode, State, Country	Gender [Male, Female, others]	Father's Name	Nationality	Occupation
1.													Service Business Others
2.													Service Business Others
3.													Service Business Others
4.													Service Business Others
5.													Service Business Others
and b I/We and c confi	acknowledge and confi elief and provided after have understood the in- conditions (read along rm that the information	necessary consiformation required with instruction	ultation with tax prements of the ap ns and scheme re	professionals. plication form, inc elated documents	cluding FATC and hereb	A and CRS requiry accept the san	rements, terms	;		, all a since of the	Time at a vice I with Comme	ou/Truck (Timo /Dl-	Corrorato con l
Date:	//								F	Authorized 3	Signatories [with Compar	iy/irusvriiiii/body	Corporate seal]

General Information & Instructions

Controlling Persons / Ultimate Beneficial Owner

Controlling persons are natural persons who exercise control over an entity and includes a beneficial owner under sub-rule (3) of rule 9 of the Prevention of Money-Laundering (Maintenance of Records) Rules, 2005.In the case of a trust, the controlling person means the settlor, the trustees, the protector (if any), the beneficiaries or class of beneficiaries, and any other natural person exercising ultimate effective control over the trust. In the case of a legal arrangement other than a trust, controlling person means persons in equivalent or similar positions.

Pursuant to guidelines on identification of Beneficial Ownership issued vide SEBI circular no. CIR/ISD/AML/3/2010 dated December 31, 2010 regarding client due diligence policy, related circulars on anti-money laundering and CIR/MIRSD/2/2013 dated January 24, 2013, persons (other than Individuals) are required to provide details of Beneficial Owner(s) ('BO'). Accordingly, the Beneficial Owner means 'Natural Person', who, whether acting alone or together, or through one or more juridical person, exercises control through ownership or who ultimately has a controlling ownership interest of/entitlements to:

1. For Investor other than Individual and Trusts:

- i. More than 25% of shares or capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is a company;
- ii. More than 15% of the capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is a partnership; or
- iii. More than 15% of the property or capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is an unincorporated association or body of individuals.

2. For Investor which is the Trust:

Where the client is a trust, the financial institution shall identify the beneficial owners of the client and take reasonable measures to verify the identity of such persons, through the identity of the settler of the trust, the trustee, the protector, the beneficiaries with 15% or more interest in the trust and any other natural person exercising ultimate effective control over the trust through a chain of control or ownership.

Where no natural person is identified the identity of the relevant natural person who holds the position of senior managing official.

3. Exemption in case of Listed Companies / Foreign Investors:

The client or the owner of the controlling interest is a company listed on a stock exchange, or is a majority-owned subsidiary of such a company, it is not necessary to identify and verify the identity of any shareholder or beneficial owner of such companies. Intermediaries dealing with foreign investors' viz., Foreign Institutional Investors, Sub Accounts and Qualified Foreign Investors, may be guided by the clarifications issued vide SEBI circular CIR/MIRSD/11/2012 dated September 5, 2012, for the purpose of identification of beneficial ownership of the client

4. Document Type: Please mention the Code or Document as per table below

Code	Description
А	Passport
В	Election ID Card
С	PAN Card
D	ID Card
Е	Driving License
G	UIDIA / Aadhar letter
Н	NREGA Job Card
Z	Others

5. Controlling Person Type [UBO] Codes: Please mention the Code as per table below

Code	Description
C01	CP of legal person - ownership
C02	CP of legal person - other means
C03	CP of legal person - senior managing official
C04	CP of legal arrangement - trust - settlor
C05	CP of legal arrangement - trust - trustee
C06	CP of legal arrangement - trust - protector
C07	CP of legal arrangement - trust - beneficiary
C08	CP of legal arrangement - trust - other
C09	CP of legal arrangement - trust - other - settlor equivalent
C10	CP of legal arrangement - trust - other - trustee - equivalent
C11	CP of legal arrangement - trust - other - protector equivalent
C12	CP of legal arrangement - trust - other - beneficiary - equivalent
C13	CP of legal arrangement - trust - other - other - equivalent
C14	Unknown





INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE APPLICATION FORM

This application form is for Resident Investors/NRIs etc. and should be completed in English in BLOCK LETTERS & BLACK/BLUE INK only. Any overwriting/ cancellation should be countersigned by the applicants. Failing which such application forms shall be liable for rejection. Please tick (1) in the appropriate box provided.

Please read the terms of the Scheme Information Document of the Schemes carefully before filling in the application form. All applicants are deemed to have accepted the terms subject to which this offer is being made and bind themselves to the terms upon signing the Application Form for tendering the payment. Application should be for a minimum amount specified for each Scheme/Plan/Option. The Fund reserves the right to accept/reject any application in whole or in part

(A) PAYMENT PROCEDURE

Resident Investor: Resident Investors may submit payment for units by cheque/demand draft, payable locally and drawn on any bank which is a member of the Bankers Clearing House located at the place where the application

Payment Procedures for NRIs

Repatriation Basis: Payments may be made through Indian Currency Cheques/Demand Drafts. NRI applications can also be made by submitting payments through demand drafts purchased from FCNR bank accounts or cheques drawn on NRE accounts. All cheques/drafts should be locally payable at any of the Official Point of Acceptance. All applications must be accompanied with a FIRC.

Non-Repatriation Basis: In case of NRIs seeking to apply for units on a non-repatriation basis, payments shall be made by cheques/demand drafts drawn out of NRO (Non-Resident Ordinary) accounts.

Payment Procedure - FIIs

Flls may pay their subscription amounts by direct remittance from abroad or out of their special Non-Resident Rupee Accounts maintained with a designated bank branch in India or as may be permitted under Law. All cheques/ drafts should be payable in Mumbai. Applications by FlIs should be submitted only to the Official Point of Acceptance of the Asset Management Company in Mumbai.

All Payment Instrument should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. First Investor Name" OR "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour the Scheme A/c. Folio Number of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number and should be drawn in favour the Scheme A/c. Folio Number and should be drawn in favour the Scheme A/c. Folio Number and should be drawn in favour the Scheme A/c. Folio Number and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and should be drawn in favour of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. Folio Number and Scheme A/c. be crossed "Account Payee Only". If the scheme name on the application form/transaction slip and on the payment instrument are different, the application may be processed and units may be allotted at applicable NAV of the scheme mentioned in the application/transaction slip duly signed by unitholder.

Payment Procedure - General

- The Asset Management Company will not accept cash / stockinvests / money order/postal order/ credit card/ post dated account-to- account transfer instructions / post dated cheques (except through SIP)/ Outstation Cheques, for subscriptions.
- Bank charges for demand drafts will be debited to the AMC and will be limited to those stipulated by the Indian Banks Association. The Mutual Fund will not entertain any request for refund of demand draft charges.
- In case an applicant is located in a place where there is no designated Official Point of Acceptance, the completed application form with a Bank Draft/Pay Order payable at such Official Point of Acceptance for the investment amount (net of Demand Draft charges) may be forwarded to the nearest designated Official Point of Acceptance. Please note that Outstation Demand Draft that are not payable at par at the concerning Official Point of Acceptance where the application is submitted, will not be accepted

APPLICATION DETAILS

- Existing Unitholders: In case of Applicant(s) who already have a Folio in Principal Mutual Fund, they can provide their folio number & first holder name in Section 1 and proceed to Section 6 of the Form. The details provide their folio faintee at instributer fainter in Section 1 and proceed to Section 8 of the Porth. The details of such applicant(s) including details of bank account, sequence & mode of holding, address and nomination, as registered in the existing Folio number would apply to this investment and the said registered details would prevail over any conflicting information that may be furnished in this form. First Unitholders' name should be as per details in the existing folio number, else it would be liable for rejection. Where mandatory details for eg: PANKYC documents, local address in case of FII/NRI/PIO has not been provided/furnished earlier the same be provided alongwith this application form. Any changes in details registered with us need to be done vide a seperate application request.
- If the broker name & code is left blank, the application shall be treated as direct
- Please write application serial number and name on the reverse of the cheque/demand draft.
- The applicants name and address including PIN Code number must be given in full (post box number alone is not sufficient)
- In case the investor is a NRI/FII, an overseas address should also be provided, along with the local address. However, all correspondence shall be at the local address. Where local address is not provided the application

Note: Following person(s) shall not be permitted to make any fresh purchases/additional purchases/switches in Tollowing passing state for the permission of the permission of Principal Mutual Fund (a) "United States Persons" within the meaning of Regulation S under the United States Securities Act of 1933 or as defined by the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission or as defined under Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) or as defined under any other extant laws of the United States of America or as per such further amended definitions, interpretations, legislations, rules etc, as may be in force from time to time: or (b) residents of Canada.

If an existing investor subsequently becomes a resident of U.S. or Canada, then such investor will not be able to purchase any additional units of the schemes of Principal Mutual Fund.

- If the account has more than one (upto three) Unitholder, the account will be registered either as 'joint' or 'either/ anyone or survivor' basis, as specified. If nothing is specified the default mode of holding will be 'joint'
- It is expressly understood that the investor/Unitholder has the express authority from the relevant constitution (wherever required) to invest in units of the Fund and the AMC/Trustee/Fund would not be responsible if the investment is ultravires the relevant constitution .
- All communications and payments will be made to the first applicant or to the Karta in case of HUF (Where the HUF is the first applicant)
- Signatures should be in English or in any Indian language as specified in the Eighth Schedule of the Constitution of India. Thumb impressions must be attested by a Magistrate/Notary Public under his/her official seal. In case of HUF, the Karta should sign on behalf of the HUF. In case of Partnership firms, the authorised Partner will sign on behalf of the firm. Similarly, for the Association of Persons (AOP)/Company, the application must be cheed by the Authorised Canatonia. signed by the Authorised Signatory(s).
- <u>Direct Plan</u>: In accordance with SEBI Circular no. CIR/IMD/DF/21/2012 dated September 13, 2012, effective January 1, 2013, Direct Plan has been launched under all the open ended Schemes/Plans of Principal Mutual Fund (Except which has been closed for further subscription). "Direct Plan" is only for investors who purchase Subscribe Units in a Scheme directly with the Fund and is not available for investors who route their investments through a Distributor. All Options / Sub-Options/facilities offered under the Regular Plan of the Scheme are available for subscription under Direct Plan. Further, Scheme characteristics such investment Objective, Asset Allocation Pattern, Investment Strategy, Risk Factors, Facilities offered and terms and conditions will be the same for the Regular Plan and the Direct Plan except that, Direct Plan shall have a lower expense ratio excluding distribution expenses, commission, etc. and no commission for distribution of Units will be paid of the provided provided by the control of the provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided provided pr Units will be paid/ charged under Direct Plan.

All categories of investors (whether existing or new Unitholders) as permitted under the Scheme Information Document of the respective Schemes are eligible to subscribe under Direct Plan. Investments under Direct Plan can be made through various modes offered by the Fund for investing directly with the Fund (except Stock Exchange Platform(s) and all other Platform(s) where investors' applications for subscription of units are routed through Distributors).

Refer table below for understanding the result for various options selected by the investor for applications-

Scenario	Broker Code mentioned by the investor	Plan mentioned by the investor	Default Plan to be captured
1	Not mentioned	Not mentioned	Direct Plan
2	Not mentioned	Direct	Direct Plan
3	Not mentioned	Regular	Direct Plan
4	Mentioned	Direct	Direct Plan
5	Direct	Not Mentioned	Direct Plan
6	Direct	Regular	Direct Plan
7	Mentioned	Regular	Regular Plan
8	Mentioned	Not Mentioned	Regular Plan

As mentioned above Investors should indicate the Plan for which the subscription is made by indicating the choice in the appropriate box provided for this purpose in the application form.

In cases of wrong/invalid/incomplete ARN codes mentioned on the application form, the application shall be processed under Regular plan. The AMC shall contact and obtain the correct ARN code within 30 calendar days of the receipt of the application form from the investor/distributor. In case, the correct code is not received within 30 calendar days, the AMC will reprocess the transaction under Direct plan from the date of application without any exit load.

Minor Applicants

(a) The minor shall be the first and the sole holder in an account. There shall not be any joint accounts with (a) The finition shall be the lifts and the sole holder in an account. There shall not be any joint accounts with minor as the first or joint holder. (b) Only Natural Guardian (i.e. Father or Mother) or Court Appointed Legal Guardian shall be permitted. (c) As a mandatory requirement a photocopy of Supporting document evidencing relationship of Guardian with Minor and Date of Birth of Minor is to be submitted along with the Application Form. Such Document can be a copy of Birth Certificate of the Minor, School Leaving Certificate / Mark sheet issued by Higher Secondary Board of Respective States, ICSE, CBSE etc. or Passport of the Minor or such issued by higher sectionary board or respective states, tost, cost etc. or rassport or the militor of such content suitable proof evidencing the relationship with the Minor and the date of birth, duly attested by a Gazetted Officer or Bank Manager. (d) In case of Legal Guardian, supporting documentary evidence shall be submitted duly attested by a Gazetted Officer or Bank Manager. (e) To facilitate the processing of redemption requests, Investors are advised to ensure that the Guardian to the Minor Account/ Folio and to the Bank Account - as provided are one and the same person. (f) Minor Applicants are not eligible to Nominate. (g) Effective the date of Minor attaining Majority, no financial and non-financial transactions including fresh registration of Systematic Investment Plans (SIPs), Systematic Transfer Plans (STPs), Systematic Withdrawal Plans (SWPs) etc. shall be permitted, till such time a duly filled in "Service Request Form" along with mandatory enclosures are duly received at the OPT and status of the Folio/Account is updated from "Minor" to "Major" by the AMC/Registrar. Further information/ requirements in this regard are provided on www.principalindia.com or you may also visit any of our OPT nearest to you. our OPT nearest to you.

In case of an application under a Power of Attorney or by a limited company, body corporate, registered society, Trust or partnership, the relevant power of attorney or the relevant resolution of authority to make the application or the Trust Deed or Partnership Deed as the case may be, or duly certified copy thereof, alongwith a certified copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association and/or bye-laws should be submitted along with the Application Form.

13. ALLOTMENT OF UNITS IN DEMAT MODE/DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS -

Applicant who wishes to apply for allotment of units in electronic form must: (a) have a demat account with National Securities Depository Limited or Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. prior to making the application (b) fill the demat account number and DP ID details in relevant section provided in the Application Form (c) Ensure that the name(s) in the application are identical to those appearing in the account details with the DP. In case of joint holders, the names should necessarily be in the same sequence as they appear in the account details in the depository. For allotment in electronic form, units will be credited directly in the demat account of the investor. In case of incorrect/incomplete details, allotment of units will be made in physical form.

In accordance with SEBI Circular No. Cir/ IMD/ DF/13/ 2011 dated August 22, 2011, Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited (PAMC)/Principal Mutual Fund (PMF) shall deduct Transaction Charges on purchase / subscription received from the Investors through Distributors/Agents (who have opted to receive the transaction charges) as under:

- First Time Mutual Fund Investor (across Mutual Funds): Transaction charge of ₹ 150/- for subscription of ₹ 10,000 and above will be deducted from the subscription amount and paid to the Distributor/Agent of the first time investor and the balance shall be invested.
 - First time investor in this regard shall mean an Investor who invests for the first time ever in any Mutual Fund either by way of Subscription or Systematic Investment Plan.
- Investor other than First Time Mutual Fund Investor: Transaction charge of ₹ 100/- per subscription of ₹ 10,000 and above will be deducted from the subscription amount and paid to the Distributor/Agent of the investor and the balance shall be invested.
- Systematic Investment Plan (SIP): Transaction Charges in case of investments through SIP shall be deducted only if the total commitment (i.e. amount per SIP installment x No. of installments) amounts to \overline{t} 10,000/- or more. The Transaction Charges shall be deducted in 3-4 installments.
- Transaction charges shall not be deducted for
- (a) purchases /subscriptions for an amount less than ₹ 10,000/-;
- transaction other than purchases/subscriptions relating to new inflows such as Switch/Systematic Transfer Plan/Sweep facility under the Dividend Option of the Scheme(s) etc.;
- purchases/subscriptions made directly with PMF (i.e. not through any Distributor/Agent);
- transactions routed through Stock Exchange route.

Statement of Account issued to such Investors shall state the net investment as gross subscription less transaction charge and mention the number of units allotted against the net investment.

Further, in accordance with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/IMD/CIR/No.4/168230/09 dated June 30, 2009, upfront commission to Distributors/Agents shall be paid by the Investor directly to the Distributor/Agent by a separate cheque based on his assessment of various factors including the service rendered by the Distributor/Agent.

(C) BANK DETAILS

This requirement is mandatory and applications without complete bank details are liable to be rejected. The Mutual Fund/Asset Management Company will not be responsible for any loss arising out of fraudulent encashment of cheques and delay/loss in transit.

Where the requisite information pertaining to the Unitholder's Bank Account is available with AMC/ Mutual Fund, the AMC/Mutual Fund at its sole discretion will endeavour to credit the redemotion / dividend proceeds idirectly to the Unitholders Bank account instead of issuing payment instrument. Similarly, the Mutual Fund/AMC, also reserves the right to issue a payment instrument despite of an Investor opting for Electronic Payment.

The investor will not hold the Mutual Fund or the AMC or the Registrar responsible for any non-receipt or delay of receipt of redemption & dividend proceeds due to any negligence or deficiency in service by the bank executing direct credits/RTGS/NEFT, or due to incorrect bank account details provided by the Investor. For Minor Applicants, to facilitate the processing of redemption requests, Investors are advised to ensure that the Guardian to the Minor Account / Folio and to the Bank Account - as provided are one and the same person.

(I) Third Party Payments:

Asset management Companies (AMCs) shall not accept subscriptions with *Third-Party payments except in the following exceptional situations:

- Payment by Parents/Grand-Parents/related persons on behalf of a minor in consideration of natural love and
 affection or as gift for a value not exceeding ₹ 50,000/- (each regular purchase or per SIP installment). However,
 this limit of ₹ 50000/- will not be applicable for payments made by a Guardian whose name is registered in the
 records of Principal Mutual Fund for the concerning Folio.
- Payment by Employer on behalf of employee under Systematic Investment Plans OR lumpsum/ one time subscription, through Payroll deductions or deductions out of expense reimbursements;.
- Payment by Corporate to its agent/distributor/dealer (similar arrangement with Principal-agent relationship), on account of commission/incentive payable for sale of its goods/services, in the form of Mutual Fund units through Systematic Investment Plans or lump sum/one time subscription
- · Custodian on behalf of an FII or a client.
- Payment by AMC to a Distributor empanelled with it on account of commission/incentive etc. in the form of Mutual Fund Units of the Funds managed by the AMC through SIP or lump sum/one time subscription.

*Third Party Payment shall mean those payment made through instruments issued from an account other than that of the beneficiary investor. However, in case of payments from a joint bank account, the first holder of the mutual fund folio should be one of the joint holders of the bank account from which payment is made.

In case of exceptional situations as above, additional documents shall be mandatorily enclosed along with the Subscription Application:

- a) KYC acknowledgement letter for Investor (Guardian in case of minor) and the person making the payment.
- b) "Third Party Declaration Form" from the Investor and the person making the payment, giving details of the bank account from which the payment is made and the relationship with the beneficiary.

Investor along with the subscription application must provide the details of his pay-in bank account (i.e. account from which a subscription payment is made) and his pay-out bank account (i.e. account into which redemption / dividend proceeds are to be paid). In case an investor has multiple accounts, he should register them with the AMC (refer section here below on "Multiple Bank Accounts"). Only Pay-in from such registered bank accounts shall be treated as First party payments.

Additionally, in case of following mode of payments below stated documents should be enclosed with the subscription application:

- a) Demand Draft / Pay Order, Banker's Cheque and the like: Certificate from the Issuing Banker, stating the Account holder's name and the Account number which has been debited for issue of such instrument. As directed by AMFI, a copy of acknowledgement from the Bank wherein the instructions to debit the Investor's bank account for the purpose of issuing Demand Draft / Pay Order and name of the Investor as an account holder are available OR copy of pass book/bank statement evidencing the debit for issuance of a Demand Draft / Pay Order, shall also be accepted by the Mutual Fund.
- b) Demand Draft / Pay Order and the like issued against cash by the Bank [for an investment amount less than ₹ 50,000/- only]: Certificate from the Banker giving name, Address, Bank Account Number and PAN (if available) of the person who has requested for the demand draft.
- c) Payment vide RTGS, NEFT, ECS, Bank Transfer, etc: copy of the instruction to the bank stating the account number debited must accompany the purchase application.

In case of payments received from a Bank Account which is not registered and the first unitholder's name is not preprinted on the payment cheque or wherein the bank mandate mentioned in the application form by the investor for effecting payouts is not the same as the bank account from which the investment is made, any one of the following documents in relation to the bank mandate shall be submitted by the investor along with the application form to validate that the bank mandate belongs to the investor:

- Cancelled original cheque having first holder name pre-printed on the cheque;
- Original bank statement (with transaction entries not older than 3 months) reflecting the first holder name, bank account number and bank name as specified in the application form;
- iiii. Photocopy of the bank statement/bank passbook (with transaction entries not older than 3 months) reflecting the first holder name, bank account number and bank name as specified in the application form, duly attested by the bank manager and bank seal;
- Confirmation by the bank manager with seal on the bank's letterhead confirming the investor details and bank mandate information as mentioned in the application form.

If the documents are not submitted with the application, the fund reserves the right to reject the application without any liability whatsoever or call for additional details, at its discretion.

Where, post verification it is found that the payment, in any mode, is not made from a registered bank account or is made from an account where the first named unit holder in not an Account holder/one of the account holder in case of Joint Bank Account, the AMC/R&T, reserves the right to reject the transaction / subscription application, without any liability.

Additionally, in order to prevent fraudulent practices, Investors are urged to make the payment instruments (cheque / Demand draft / Pay Order etc.) favouring "Name of the Scheme A/c. First Investor Name" OR "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number".

For Declaration format contact any of our Investor Service Centre or visit our website $\underline{www.principalindia.com}$

(II) Multiple Bank Accounts:

Unitholders shall have the facility to register multiple bank accounts at folio level - upto a maximum of 5 Bank Accounts in case of Individual and HUF Investor and 10 Bank Accounts in case of Non Individual Investor.

Such facility can be availed by submitting duly filled in "Multiple Bank Account Registration form" at the Investor Service Centre closest to you, along with copy of any one of the following documents:

- Cancelled cheque leaf of the bank account which has to be registered [the account number and name of the first unitholder should be printed on the cheque leaf];
- b) Bank Statement / Pass Book with the account number, name of the Unitholder and Address;
- c) Bank letter / certificate on its letter head certifying the account holder's name, account number and branch address [Such letter / certification should be certified by the Bank Manager with his/ her full name, signature, employee code.]

Investors should also present the Original of the above Document submitted along with the subscription application, and such original document shall be returned across the Counter post due verification. Subsequent, to successful registration of multiple bank accounts, Investors can select any of the registered bank accounts in the application form for the purpose of subscriptions, redemption and dividend proceeds. Investor shall also have the option to register any one of their account as a default bank account for credit of redemption /dividend proceeds.

Further an Investor may also opt to delete a registered default bank account; however, such deletion of a default bank account shall be permitted only if the Investor registers another registered account as a default account. In the event of rejection of such registration application for any reason, the redemption/dividend proceeds shall be processed as per specified service standards and the last registered bank account information in the records of Registrar & Transfer Agent - Karvy Computershare Private Limited, will be relied upon and used for such payments. It is clarified that any unregistered or new bank account forming part of redemption request shall not be entertained or processed. Further, for any change in Bank Mandate request received/processed few days prior to the submission of a redemption request or on the same day as a standalone change request, AMC will continue to follow cooling off period of 10 calendar day for validation of the same.

For Application Form and details, please refer www.principalindia.com and Statement of Additional Information.

- E-mail Communication: Account Statements / Newsletters / Annual Reports / Other statutory information (as may be permitted under SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996) can be sent to each Unit holder by e-mail (where provided by the investor) or by courier / post, where e-mail ID is not provided.
 Unit holders receiving these documents by e-mail will be required to download and print the documents after
 - Unit holders receiving these documents by e-mail will be required to download and print the documents after receiving e-mail from the Mutual Fund. Should the Unit holder experience any difficulty in accessing the electronically delivered documents, the Unit holder shall promptly advise the Mutual Fund to enable the Mutual Fund to deliver such document through alternative means. It is deemed that the Unit holder is aware of all security risks including possible third party interception of the documents and contents of the documents becoming known to third parties.
- RTGS/NEFT/DIRECT CREDIT: Investors will be paid their Dividend/Redemption amounts electronically through RTGS/NEFT/Direct Credit, wherever the complete details like IFS Code, NEFT Code and complete bank account number details are available. RTGS/NEFT will be the preferred mode for remitting the payments.
 - Please verify and ensure the accuracy of the bank details provided above as it shall appear in your account statement which shall be issued to you should your application be accepted. Principal Mutual Fund shall not be held responsible for delays or errors in processing your request if the information provided is incomplete or inaccurate.

(D) KYC REQUIREMENTS

As per SEBI directive, the requirement for submitting PAN details for all investments of Mutual Funds is mandatory for all investors [including Non-Resident Indians] irrespective of the amount of transaction involved [Except for SIP upto ₹ 50,000/- per year per investor (Micro SIP)]. Where the person making an application is minor and who does not have any income chargeable to income-tax, he shall quote the PAN of his/her father or mother or guardian, as the case may be. As directed by SEBI, on submission of sufficient documentary evidence, submission of PAN shall not be insisted in case of Central Government, State Government and the officials appointed by the Courts e.g. official liquidator, court receiver etc. (under the category of Government) and residents of Sikkim while investing in Mutual Funds. The exemption from mandatory PAN requirement will apply to transactions undertaken on behalf of Central and State Government and not to the transactions of the employees of Central and State Government in their personal capacity.

With effect from 1st January, 2011, KYC (Know Your Customer) norms are mandatory for ALL investors for making investments in Mutual Funds, irrespective of the amount of investment. Investors shall mean to include (i) their constituted Power of Attorney (PoA) holder, in case of investments through a PoA (both issuer of PoA & PoA holder must attach KYC Acknowledgement) and (ii) each of the applicants, in case of application in joint names (iii) Guardian in case of minor.

Further, to bring uniformity in KYC process, SEBI has introduced a common KYC procedure across all the SEBI registered intermediaries viz. Mutual Funds, Portfolio Managers, Depository Participants, Stock Brokers, Venture Capital Funds, Collective Investment Schemes etc. All new Investors who are not KYC compliant are required to use common KYC Application Form to apply for KYC process and to mandatorily undergo In Person Verification(IPV) with any of the SEBI registered Intermediaries including Mutual Funds. With respect to Mutual Funds, IPV can be conducted by AMCs or any KYC compliant Mutual Fund birthoutor who holds AMFI/NISM, certification. Further, for applications received directly by the Mutual Fund, IPV carried out by Scheduled Commercial Barks or also be relied upon. Investor upon completing KYC requirements(including IPV) through any of the SEBI registered Intermediary, will not be required to undergo KYC process again with such Intermediaries including Mutual Funds.

AMC reserves the right to conduct fresh KYC of the investors or undertake enhanced KYC measures commensurate with the risk profile of the Investor. Further, AMC/Principal Trustee Co. Pvt. Ltd./Principal Mutual Fund reserves the right to reject the application forms for transactions in units of PMF not accompanied by letter/acknowledgement issued by the KRA. The KYC compliance status will be validated with the records of the KRA before allotting units Existing KYC compliant Investors of Principal Mutual Fund can continue to transact as per the current practice. However, existing investors are urged to comply with new KYC requirements including IPV as mandated by SEBI.

All applications without PAN details and KYC requirements, are liable to be rejected, unless exempted.

(E) Nomination:

(1) Nomination shall be maintained at a Folio/Account level and shall be applicable for all investments for the Schemes in the Folio/Account. (2) The nomination can be made only by individuals applying for / holding units on their own behalf singly or jointly. Non-individuals including society, trust, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of Power of Attorney cannot nominate. (3) In case of Sole Applicants, it is strongly recommended to provide a Nominee. (4) A Minor Applicant shall not be permitted to Nominate. (5) In case the Unitholders do not wish to nominate, it is mandatory to confirm their non intention to nominate by signing in the nomination section, falling which the form may be rejected at the discretion of the AMC/Fund. (6) If the units are held jointly, all joint holders will sign the nomination section. If there are more than one joint holder additional forms may be used for signatures of the holders of units and witnesses. (7) A minor can be nominated and in that event, the name and address of the guardian of the minor nominee shall be provided by the unit holder. Nomination can also be in favour of the Central Government, State Government, Local authority any person designated by virtue of his office or a religious or charitable trust. (8) The Nominee shall not be a trust other than religious/charitable trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family or a Power of Attorney holder. A non-resident Indian can be a Nominee subject to the exchange controls in force, from time to time. (9) Nomination in respect of the units stands rescinded upon the transfer of units. (10) Transfer of units in favour of a Nominee shall be valid discharge by the Asset Management Company against the legal heir. (11) The cancellation of nomination can be made only by those individuals who hold units on their own behalf singly or jointly and who made the original nomination. Every new nomination of a folio/account will overwrite the existing nomination.

(F) Beneficial Owner:

- The applicant Investor(s) has/have to confirm that the units applied, upon allotment would be beneficially
 owned by them by ticking the appropriate response. In case the section is left blank, it shall be deemed
 that the Applicant Investor(s) is /are the Beneficial owner.
- 2. In case the applicant investor(s) selects "No" (i.e. the applicant Investor does not have beneficial interest in the units), he should specify the name of the beneficial owner as well. Where the applicant investor does not have beneficial ownership of units applied for or where the information is not fully provided, AMC may ask for further information/documents (including PAN/KYC acknowledgement) from applicant investor(s) or pertaining to the beneficial owner and/or reject the application or reverse the unit allotment or freeze the folio for further transactions / requests, till specified conditions are complied.
- Pursuant to guidelines on identification of Beneficial Ownership issued by SEBI vide its circular ref. no. CIR/MIRSD/2/2013 dated January 24, 2013, investors (other than Individuals) are required to provide details of Ultimate Beneficial Owner(s).

Ultimate Beneficial Owner(s)means

• For Investor other than Trust:

A 'Natural Person', who, whether acting alone or together, or through one or more juridical person, exercises control through ownership or who ultimately has a controlling ownership interest.

Controlling ownership interest means ownership of / entitlements to: (i) more than 25% of shares or capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is a company; (ii) more than 15% of the capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is a partnership: or (iii) more than 15% of the property or capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is an unincorporated association or body of individuals.

In cases where there exists doubt as to whether the person with the controlling ownership interest is the beneficial owner or where no natural person exerts control through ownership interests, the identity detains should be provided of the natural person who is exercising control over the juridical person through other means (i.e. control exercised through voting rights, agreement, arrangements or in any other manner). However,

where no natural person is identified, the identity of the relevant natural person who holds the position of senior managing official should be provided

· For Trust:

The settler of the trust, the trustees, the protector, the beneficiaries with 15% or more of interest in the trust and any other natural person exercising ultimate effective control over the trust through a chain of control or

Applicability for foreign investors:

The identification of beneficial ownership in case of Foreign Institutional Investors (Fils), their sub-accounts and Multilateral Funding Agencies / Bodies Corporate incorporated outside India with the permission of Government of India / Reserve Bank of India may be guided by the clarifications issued vide SEBI circular CIR/ MIRSD/11/2012 dated September 5, 2012.

This Declaration form must mandatorily be accompanied with

Authorized signatory list of the investor, PAN copy of the investor, PAN copy of each of the beneficial owners, KYC acknowledgement.

All enclosures to this declaration form must be presented in original for verification, else the declaration from will not be accepted

(G) Employee Unique Identification Number (EUIN):

EUIN is an unique identification number granted to the employee of Corporate ARN holders. This unique identity number helps to capture the details of employee/relationship manager/sales person of the Distributor who has interacted with the Investor for sale of Mutual Fund Products. Capturing EUIN will help curb misselling of Mutual Fund Products, prevent fraudulent practices and will help the Mutual Fund to know the personnel on whose advice the transaction was executed and take suitable action, even if the employee/ relationship manager/salesperson quits the Company, particularly in an advisory transaction. In case EUIN field is left blank, it would be assumed that the Investor agrees to the declaration provided in bold in the section "Distributor Information & Application Form Receipt Date". Investors are requested to mandatorily sign at the space allocated in the section, as a token of having read and understood the declaration.

Privacy Policy:

Privacy policy of the Asset Management Company (AMC) is hosted on our website - www.principalindia.com and Investors are requested to kindly read the same. For the purpose of processing the application AMC collects personal information / sensitive personal data or information from the Investor such as, but not limited to Name, personal information / sensitive personal data or information from the Investor such as, but not limited to Name, Address (Physical/E-mail), Phone Number, Date of Birth, Folio/Account Information, Transaction Information, Bank Account (Debit Card/Credit Card Information, PAN details, KYC status documents etc. AMC does not disclose any non-public personal information or sensitive personal data or information about Investors/former Investors to anyone, except as specified in the Privacy Policy or required under the applicable statutory /regulatory provisions, or as called upon by any Statutory Authority/Agency, or as necessary to provide and offer it services and products or otherwise consented by the Investor. If the Investor requires or has consented, such personal information or sensitive personal data or information may also be shared with Associates/Group companies of AMC, enabling them to offer their services and products. However, AMC may disclose all of the information collected with respect to the Investor, to certain Affiliates, Business Partners, Service Provinces accountants. provide service to us and certain non-affiliated third parties such as, but not limited to, attorneys, accountants, auditors and persons or entities that are assessing our compliance with industry standards, post entering into contractual agreements with such third parties that prohibit such third parties from disclosing/using such personal information or sensitive personal data or information other than to carry out the purposes for which such personal information or sensitive personal data or information has been disclosed.

FATCA: Details under FATCA/Foreign Tax Laws:

Tax Regulations require us to collect information about each investor's tax residency. In certain circumstances Tax Regulations require us to collect information about each investors tax residency, in certain circumstance (including if we do not receive a valid self-certification from you) we may be obliged to share information on your account with relevant tax authorities. If you have any questions about your tax residency, please contact your tax advisor. Should there be any change in information provided, please ensure you advise us promptly, i.e., within 30 days. If you are classified as a passive NFFE for FATCA purposes, please include in the section relating to Ultimate Beneficial Owner (UBO), details of any specified US persons having controlling interest in the foreign country information field along with your US Tax Identification Number for FATCA purposes. Foreign Account Tax Compliance provisions (commonly known as FATCA) are contained in the US Hira Act 2010

If you have any questions about your tax residency, please contact your tax advisor. If you are a US citizen or resident or greencard holder, please include United States in the foreign country information field along with your US Tax Identification Number.

\$ It is mandatory to supply a TIN or functional equivalent if the country in which you are tax resident issues such identifiers. If no TIN is yet available or has not yet been issued, please provide an explanation and attach this to the form. In case customer has the following Indicia pertaining to a foreign country and yet declares self to be non-tax resident in the respective country, customer to provide relevant Curing Documents as mentioned below:

	The to provide relevant curing bocuments as mentioned below.
FATCA & CRS Indicia observed (ticked)	Documentation required for Cure of FATCA/ CRS indicia:
U.S. place of birth:	Self-certification that the account holder is neither a citizen of United States of America nor a resident for tax purposes; Non-US passport or any non-US government issued document evidencing nationality or citizenship (refer list below); AND Any one of the following documents: Certified Copy of "Certificate of Loss of Nationality or Reasonable explanation of why the customer does not have such a certificate despite renouncing US citizenship; or Reason the customer did not obtain U.S. citizenship at birth
Residence/mailing address in a country other than India:	Self-certification that the account holder is neither a citizen of United States of America nor a tax resident of any country other than India; and Documentary evidence (refer list below)
Telephone number in a country other than India	If no Indian telephone number is provided 1. Self-certification that the account holder is neither a citizen of United States of America nor a tax resident of any country other than India; and 2. Documentary evidence (refer list below) If Indian telephone number is provided along with a foreign country telephone number 1. Self-certification that the account holder is neither a citizen of United States of America nor a tax resident for tax purposes of any country other than India; OR 2. Documentary evidence (refer list below)
Telephone number in a country other than India	Self-certification that the account holder is neither a citizen of United States of America nor a tax resident of any country other than India; and Documentary evidence (refer list below)

List of acceptable documentary evidence needed to establish the residence(s) for tax purposes:

- Certificate of residence issued by an authorized government body*
- Valid identification issued by an authorized government body* (e.g. Passport, National Identity card, etc.)
- * Government or agency thereof or a municipality of the country or territory in which the payee claims to be a

FATCA INSTRUCTIONS & DEFINITIONS:

- 1. Financial Institution (FI) The term FI means any financial institution that is a Depository Institution, Custodial Institution, Investment Entity or Specified Insurance company, as defined.
 - Depository institution: is an entity that accepts deposits in the ordinary course of banking or similar business.
 - Custodial institution is an entity that holds as a substantial portion of its business, holds financial assets for the account of others and where it's income attributable to holding financial assets and related financial services equals or exceeds 20 percent of the entity's gross income during the shorter of-
 - The three financial years preceding the year in which determination is made; or
 - (ii) The period during which the entity has been in existence, whichever is less.
 - Investment entity is any entity:
 - That primarily conducts a business or operates for or on behalf of a customer for any of the following activities or operations for or on behalf of a customer
 - Trading in money market instruments (cheques, bills, certificates of deposit, derivatives, etc.); foreign exchange; exchange, interest rate and index instruments; transferable securities; or commodify futures trading; or
 - Individual and collective portfolio management; or
 - Investing, administering or managing funds, money or financial asset or money on behalf of other persons: or
 - The gross income of which is primarily attributable to investing, reinvesting, or trading in financial assets, if the entity is managed by another entity that is a depository institution, a custodial institution, a specified insurance company, or an investment entity described above.

An entity is treated as primarily conducting as a business one or more of the 3 activities described above, or an entity's gross income is primarily attributable to investing, reinvesting, or trading in financial assets of the entity's gross income attributable to the relevant activities equals or exceeds 50 percent of the entity's gross income during the shorter of

- The three-year period ending on 31 March of the year preceding the year in which the determination is made: or
- The period during which the entity has been in existence.

The term *Investment Entity* does not include an entity that is an active non-financial entity as per codes 03, 04, 05 and 06 - refer point 2c.)

- Specified Insurance Company: Entity that is an insurance company (or the holding company of an insurance company) that issues, or is obligated to make payments with respect to, a Cash Value Insurance Contract or an Annuity Contract
- FI not required to apply for GIIN:
- Reasons why FI not r

Code	Sub-category Sub-category
01	Governmental Entity, International Organization or Central Bank
02	Treaty Qualified Retirement Fund; a Broad Participation Retirement Fund; a Narrow Participation Retirement Fund; or a Pension Fund of a Governmental Entity, International Organization or Central Bank
03	Non-public fund of the armed forces, an employees' state insurance fund, a gratuity fund or a provident fund
04	Entity is an Indian FI solely because it is an investment entity
05	Qualified credit card issuer
06	Investment Advisors, Investment Managers & Executing Brokers
07	Exempt collective investment vehicle
08	Trustee of an Indian Trust
09	FI with a local client base
10	Non-registering local banks
11	FFI with only Low-Value Accounts
12	Sponsored investment entity and controlled foreign corporation
13	Sponsored, Closely Held Investment Vehicle
14	Owner Documented FFI

2. Non-financial entity (NFE) - Foreign entity that is not a financial institution - Types of NFEs that are regarded as excluded NFE an

Publicly traded company (listed company)

A company is publicly traded if its stock are regularly traded on one or more established securities markets (Established securities market means an exchange that is officially recognized and supervised by a governmental authority in which the securities market is located and that has a meaningful annual value of shares traded on the exchange)

- Related entity of a publicly traded company The NFE is a related entity of an entity of which is regularly traded on an established securities market;

C. Active NFE - (is any one of the following): Code Sub-category		
Sub-category		
Less than 50 percent of the NFE's gross income for the preceding financial year is passive income and less than 50 percent of the assets held by the NFE during the preceding financial year are assets that produce or are held for the production of passive income;		
The NFE is a Governmental Entity, an International Organization, a Central Bank, or an entity wholly owned by one or more of the foregoing;		
Substantially all of the activities of the NFE consist of holding (in whole or in part) the outstanding stock of, or providing financing and services to, one or more subsidiaries that engage in trades or businesses other than the business of a Financial Institution, except that an entity shall not qualify for this status if the entity functions as an investment fund, such as a private equity fund, venture capital fund, leveraged buyout fund, or any investment vehicle whose purpose is to acquire or fund companies and then hold interests in those companies as capital assets for investment purposes;		
The NFE is not yet operating a business and has no prior operating history, but is investing capital into assets with the intent to operate a business other than that of a Financial Institution, provided that the NFE shall not qualify for this exception after the date that is 24 months after the date of the initial organization of the NFE;		
The NFE was not a Financial Institution in the past five years, and is in the process of liquidating its assets or is reorganizing with the intent to continue or recommence operations in a business other than that of a Financial Institution;		
The NFE primarily engages in financing and hedging transactions with, or for, Related Entities that are not Financial Institutions, and does not provide financing or hedging services to any Entity that is not a Related Entity, provided that the group of any such Related Entities is primarily engaged in a business other than that of a Financial Institution;		
Any NFE that fulfills all of the following requirements: It is established and operated in India exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, artistic, cultural, athletic, or educational purposes; or it is established and operated in India and it is a professional organization, business league, chamber of commerce, labor organization, agricultural or horticultural organization, civic league or an organization operated exclusively for the promotion of social welfare; It is exempt from income tax in India; It has no shareholders or members who have a		

The applicable laws of the NFE's country or territory of residence or the NFE's formation documents do not permit any income or assets of the NFE to be distributed to, or applied for the benefit of,

do not permit any income or assets of the NFE to be distributed to, or applied for the benefit or, a private person or non-charitable Entity other than pursuant to the conduct of the NFE's charitable activities, or as payment of reasonable compensation for services rendered, or as payment representing the fair market value of property which the NFE has purchased; and The applicable laws of the NFE's country or territory of residence or the NFE's formation documents require that, upon the NFE's liquidation or dissolution, all of its assets be distributed to a governmental entity or other non-profit organization, or escheat to the government of the NFE's country or territory of residence or any political subdivision thereof.

Explanation.- For the purpose of this sub-clause, the following shall be treated as fulfilling the criteria provided in the said sub-clause, namely:-

- an Investor Protection Fund referred to in clause (23EA)
- a Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Small Industries referred to in clause 23EB; and
- (iii) an Investor Protection Fund referred to in clause (23EC), of section 10 of the Act;

- (a) Related entity An entity is a 'related entity' of another entity if either entity controls the other entity, or the two entities are under common control For this purpose, control includes direct or indirect ownership of more than 50% of the votes and value in an entity.
- (b) Passive NFE The term passive NFE means
 - any non-financial entity which is not an active non-financial entity including a publicly traded corporation or related entity of a publicly traded company; or
 - an investment entity defined in clause (b) of these instructions
 - a withholding foreign partnership or withholding foreign trust;

(Note: Foreign persons having controlling interest in a passive NFE are liable to be reported for tax information compliance purposes)

(c) Passive income - The term passive income includes income by way of

(1) Dividends (2) Interest (3) Income equivalent to interest (4) Rents and royalties, other than rents and róyalties derived in the activé conduct of a business conducted, at least in párt, by employees of the NFE (5) Annuities (6) The excess of gains over losses from the sale or exchange of financial assets that gives rise to passive income. (7) The excess of gains over losses from transactions (including futures, forwards, options and similar transactions) in any financial assets. (8) The excess of foreign currency gains over foreign currency losses. (9) Net income from swaps. (10) Amounts received under cash value insurance.

But passive income will not include, in case of a non-financial entity that regularly acts as a dealer in financial assets, any income from any transaction entered into in the ordinary course of such dealer's business as such a dealer.

(d) Specified U.S. person - A U.S person other than the following:

(i) a corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more established securities markets (i) a corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more established securities markets: (ii) any corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated group, as defined in section 1471(e)(2) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, as a corporation described in clause (i): (iii) the United States or any wholly owned agency or instrumentality thereof; (iv) any State of the United States, any U.S. Territory, any political subdivision of any of the foregoing, or any wholly owned agency or instrumentality of any one or more of the foregoing; (v) any organization exempt from taxation under section 501(a) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or an individual retirement plan as defined in section 701(a)(37) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code; (vii) any park as defined in section 581 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code; (viii) any regulated investment trust as defined in section 851 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or any entity

registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-64); (ix) any common trust fund as defined in section 584(a) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code: (x) any trust that is exempt from tax under section 664(c) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or that is described in section 4947(a)(1) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or that is described in section 4947(a)(1) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code: (xi) a dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial instruments (including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is registered as such under the laws of the United States or any State; (xii) a broker as defined in section 6045(c) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code; or (xiii) any tax-exempt trust under a plan that is described in section 403(b) or section 457(g) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

(e) Owner documented FFI - An FFI meets the following requirements:

Owher documented FFI - All FFI meets the following requirements:

(i) The FFI is an FFI solely because it is an investment entity; (ii) The FFI is not owned by or related to any FFI that is a depository institution, custodial institution, or specified insurance company; (iii) The FFI does not maintain a financial account for any non-participating FFI; (iv) The FFI provides the designated withholding agent with all of the documentation and agrees to notify the withholding agent if there is a change in circumstances; and (iv) The designated withholding agent agrees to report to the IRS (or, in the case of a reporting Model 1 IGA, to the relevant foreign government or agency thereof) all of the information described in or (as appropriate) with respect to any specified U.S. persons and (2). Notwithstanding the previous sentence, the designated withholding agent is not required to report information with respect to an indirect owner of the FFI that holds its interest through a participating FFI, a deemed-compliant FFI (other than an owner-documented FFI), an entity that is a U.S. person, an exempt beneficial owner, or an excepted NFE.

Direct reporting NFE - A direct reporting NFFE means a NFFE that elects to report information about its direct or indirect substantial U.S. owners to the IRS.

(g) Exemption code for U.S. persons

Code Sub-category	
A	An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a) or any individual retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a)(37)
В	The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities
С	A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities
D	A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more established securities markets, as described in Reg. section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i)
E	A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated group as a corporation described in Reg. section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i)
F	A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial instruments (including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is registered as such under the laws of the United States or any state
G	A real estate investment trust
Н	A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of 1940
I	A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a)
J	A bank as defined in section 581
K	A broker
L	A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947(a)(1)
М	A tax exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g) plan

MUTUAL FUND SERVICE SYSTEM (MFSS) AND BSE STAR MF PLATFORM

All the open ended schemes of Principal Mutual Fund [except Direct Plan and Sweep facility under Dividend Option of Regular Plan] have been admitted on the order routing platform of NSE and BSE, enabling investors to submit applications for subscription and redemption there under MFSS.

The salient features of this facility are as follows:

- Purchase/redemption of units will be available to both existing and new investors. Currently switching of units, Systematic Investment Plan, Systematic Transfer Plan, Systematic Withdrawal Plan will not be permitted through this facility. However, transactions through Systematic Investment Plan is available only through the BSE StAR MF Platform
- The list of eligible schemes is subject to change from time to time
- In order to facilitate transactions through stock exchange infrastructure, NSE & BSE has introduced Mutual Fund Service System (MFSS) and BSE StAR MF Platform respectively. All trading members of NSE & BSE registered as Participants with NSE & BSE [Eligible Brokers] and/or registered Clearing Members of National Securities Clearing Corporation Limited (NSCCL) and Indian Clearing Corporation Limited (ICCL) [Clearing Members] who are registered with AMFI as mutual fund advisors and who are empanelled with Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd. (AMC) will be eligible to offer this facility to the investors. Further, Depository Participant(s) of Depositories are eligible for processing redemption transactions. Condition stipulated in SEBI Circular No. SEBI/IMD/CIR NO.117 183204/2009 dated November 13, 2009 for stock brokers viz. AMFI/NISM certification, code of conduct prescribed by SFBI for Intermediaries of Mutual Fund. shall be applicable for such clearing members prescribed by SEBI for Intermediaries of Mutual Fund, shall be applicable for such clearing members and Depository participants as well.

Eligible investors who are willing to transact under this facility are required to register themselves with Eligible Broker/Clearing Members/Depository Participants.

- The units of eligible schemes are not listed on NSE & BSEand the same cannot be traded on stock exchange like shares. The window for purchase/ redemption of units on NSE/BSE will be available between 9.00 a.m. to 3.00 p.m. or such other timings as may be decided.
- All Eligible Brokers/Clearing Members/Depository Participants will be considered as the Official Point of Acceptance for the transactions done under this facility.
- Investors have an option to hold units in physical form or in dematerialized form.
- International Security Identification Number (ISIN) in respect of plans/options of the eligible schemes have been created and admitted in National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL).
- Investors will be able to purchase/redeem units in the eligible schemes in the following manner:

Physical Form:

- Investors desirous of transacting (subscription/redemption) through NSE/BSE should approach an Eligible Broker along with duly filled in application form and other documents (including KYC and PAN) as may be required. The payment for subscription should be made to the eligible broker/clearing member.
- Dispatch of accounts statements and payment of redemption proceeds will be made by the Mutual Fund / registrar directly to the investor. Based on the information provided by the investor the redemption payout shall be to the investor's bank account registered with the Mutual Fund.
- In case of a subscription transaction, the allotment of units will be on 'Provisional' basis till the time AMC/Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. (registrar) has received all the required documents from the eligible brokers/clearing members. Any application for redemption of units so allotted on provisional basis will be rejected.

In case investor desires to convert the existing physical units into dematerialize form, the request for the same will have to be submitted to the Depository Participant.

Dematerialized Form:

- Eligible investors having a beneficiary account with a Depository Participant may avail the facility to subscribe units in dematerialize form.
- $Eligible\ investor\ desirous\ in\ transacting\ (Subscription/redemption)\ through\ NSE/BSE\ should\ place\ an\ order\ with\ Eligible\ Broker/Clearing\ Member/Depository\ Participant:-$
 - In case of subscription, the payment of subscription money should be made to the Eliqible Broker / Clearing Member. Investors shall receive units through Eliqible Broker Clearing Member's pool account. Principal Mutual Fund (PMF) / Principal Phb Asset Management Company Private Limited (PAMC) would credit the units to Eligible Broker / Clearing Member's pool account and the Eligible Broker/Clearing member in turn to the respective investor.
 - In case of redemption, investors shall receive redemption amount through Eligible Broker / Clearing Member's /Depository Participant's pool account. Payment of redemption proceeds will be made by PMF / PAMC to the Eligible Broker / Clearing Member /Depository Participant and the Eligible Broker / Clearing Member/Depository Participant in turn to the respective Investor

Payment of redemption proceeds to the Eligible Broker/Clearing Members/Depository Participant by PMF / PAMC shall discharge PMF / PAMC of its obligation of payment to individual investor. Similarly, in case of subscription, crediting units into Eligible Broker/ Clearing Member pool account shall discharge PMF / PAMC of its obligation to allot units to individual investor

- Applications for purchase/redemption of units which are incomplete / invalid are liable to be rejected.
- For any complaints or grievances against the Eligible Broker / Clearing Member / Depository Participant with respect to transactions done through NSE/BSE, the investor should either contact the concerned Eligible Broker / Clearing Member/Depository Participant or Investor Grievance Cell of respective stock exchanges. In case of non-financial request/applications such as change in address, change in bank details etc. the investors should approach Investors Service Centers of Principal Mutual Fund if units are held in publical mode and the progressive Depository Participant if the middle of the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the progressive Depository Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in the Participant in t are held in physical mode and the respective Depository Participant if the units are held in dematerialized
- Investors will have to comply with KYC norms as prescribed by NSE/BSE/CDSL/NSDL and Principal Mutual Fund from time to time.
- In case of unitholders holding units in dematerialized mode, the fund will not send the account statement to the unitholders. The statement provided by the Depository Participant will equivalent to the account statement for the purpose of adequate compliance with the regulatory requirements applicable on the Fund's part.
- The applicability of NAV will be subject to guidelines issued by SEBI on uniform cut-off timings for applicability of NAV for Mutual Funds Scheme(s)/plan(s). The date of acceptance will be reckoned as per the date & time, The transaction is entered in Stock exchanges infrastructure for which a system generated confirmation slip will be issued to the investor
- This facility shall be subject to the terms and conditions specified and guidelines issued by SEBI/AMFI/ NSF/BSF from time to time
- AMC reserves the right to change / modify or discontinue this facility at any time in future.

Centres of Karvy Computershare Private Limited (R&T to Principal Mutual Fund) which have been identified as Official Point of Acceptance:

Agra: 1st Floor, Deepak Wasan Plaza, Behind Holiday Inn, Opp. Megdoot Furnitures, Sanjay Place, Agra-282 002 • Ahmedabad: 201/202 Shail, Opp. Madhusudan House, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 006 • Ajmer: 302, 3rd Floor, Ajmer Auto Building, Opp. City Power House, Jaipur Road, Ajmer - 305 001 • Aligarh: 1st Floor, Kumar Plaza, Aligarh-202 001 • Allahabad: RSA Towers, 2nd Floor, Above Sony TV Showroom, 57, S.P. Marg, Civil Lines, Allahabad-211 001 • Amritsar: 72-A, Taylor's Road, Opp. Aga Heritage Club, Amritsar-143 001 • Anand: B-42 Vaibhav Commercial Center, Nr TVS Down Town Show Room, Grid Char Rasta, Anand-380 001 • Asansol: 114/71, G.T. Road, Near Sony Centre, Bhanga Pachil, Asansol-713 303 • Aurangabad: Ramkunj Niwas, Railway Station Road, Near Osmanpura Circle, Aurangabad-431 005 • Bangalore: 59, Skanda Puttanna Road, Basavanagudi, Bangalore-560 004 • Bankura: Ambika Market Complex, Gr. Floor, Nutanganj, Post & Dist Bankura, Bankura-722 101 • Bareilly: 1st Floor, 165, Civil Lines, Opp. Hotel Bareilly Palace, Near Railway Station, Bareilly-243 001 • Belgaum: CTS No. 3939/ A2 A1, Above Raymonds Show Room, Beside Harsha Appliances, Club Road, Belgaum-590 001 • Bharuch: Shop No. 147-148, Aditya Complex, Near Kasak Circle, Bharuch-392 001 • Bhatinda: #2047-A 2nd Floor, The Mall Road, Above Max New York Life Insurance, New Delhi-151 001 • Bhavnagar: Krushna Darshan Complex, Parimal Chowk, Office No. 306-307, 3rd Floor, Above Jed Blue Show Room, Bhavnagar 364 002 • Bhilai: Shop No. 1, First Floor, Plot No. 1, Commercial Complex, Nehru Nagar (East), Bhilai-490 020 • Bhopal: Kay Kay Business Centre, 133, Zone I, M.P. Nagar, Above City Bank, Bhopal-462 011 • Bhubaneshwar: A/181, Back Side of Shivam Honda Show Room, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751 007 • Bikaner: 70-71, 2nd Floor, Dr. Chahar Building, Panchsati Circle, Sadul Ganj, Bikaner-334 001 • Bokaro: B-1, 1st Floor, City Centre, Sector-4, Near Sona Chandi Jwellars, Bokaro-827 004 • Burdwan: 63 G.T. Road, Halder Complex 1st Floor, Burdwan-713 101 • Calicut: 2nd Floor, Soubhagya Shopping Complex, Arayidathpalam, Mavoor Road, Calicut-673 004 • Chandigarh: SCO 2423-2424, Sector 22-C, Chandigarh-160 022 • Chennai: F-11, Akshaya Plaza, 1st Floor, 108, Adhithanar Salai, Egmore, Opp. Chief Metropolitan Court, Chennai-600 002 • Cochin: Ali Arcade, 1st Floor, Kizhavana Road, Panampilly Nagar, Near Atlantis Junction, Ernakualm-682 036 • Coimbatore: 3rd Floor, Jaya Enclave, 1056/1057 Avinashi Road, Coimbatore-641 018 • Cuttack: P.O. - Buxi Bazar, Cuttack, Opp. Dargha Bazar, Dargha Bazar, Cuttack-753 001 • Dehradun: Kaulagarh Road, Near Sirmaur Margabove, Reliance Webworld, Dehradun-248 001 • Dhanbad: 208 New Market, 2nd Floor, Bank More, Dhanbad-826 001 • Durgapur: Mwav-16 Bengal Ambuja, 2nd Floor, City Centre, 16 Dt Burdwan, Durgapur-713 216 • Erode: No. 4, Veerappan Traders Complex, KMY Salai, Sathy Road, Opp. Erode Bus Stand, Erode-638 003 • Faridabad: A-2B, 1st Floor, Nehru Groundnit, Faridabad-121 001 • Ghaziabad: 1st Floor, C-7, Lohia Nagar, Ghaziabad-201 001 • Goa: Flat No. 1-A, H. No. 13/70, Timotio Bldg. Heliodoro Salgado Road, Next to Navhind Bhavan (Market Area), Panaji, Goa - 403 001 • Gorakhpur: Above V.I.P. Houseajdacent, A.D. Girls College, Bank Road, Gorakpur-273 001 • Gurgaon: Shop No.18, Gr. Floor, Sector-14, Opp. AKD Tower, Near Huda Office, Gurgaon-122 001 • Guwahati: 1st Floor, Bajrangbali Building, Near Bora Service Station, G.S. Road, Guwahati - 781 007 • Gwalior: 2nd Floor, Rajeev Plaza, Jayendra Ganj, Lashkar, Gwalior. M.P.-474 009 • Hubli: CTC No. 483 / A1-A2, Gr. Floor, Shri Ram Plaza, Behind Kotak Mahindra Bank, Club Road, Hubli - 580 029. • Hyderabad: KARVY CENTRE, 8-2-609/K, Avenue 4, Street No. 1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034. • KARVY SELENIUM, Plot No. 31 & 32, Tower B, Survey No. 115 /22, 115/24 &115/25, Financial District, Gachibowli, Nanakramguda, Serlingampally Mandal, Ranga Reddy District, Hyderabad - 500 032 • Indore: 2nd Floor, 203-205, Balaji Corporates, Above ICICI Bank, 19/1 New Palasia, Indore-452 001 • Jabalpur: Grover Chamber, 43 Naya Bazar Malviya Chowk, Opp. Shyam Market, Jabalpur-482 002 • Jaipur: S-16/A 3rd Floor, Land Mark Building, Opp. Jai Club, Mahaver Marg C-Scheme, Jaipur-302 001 • Jalandhar: 1st Floor, Shanti Towers, SCO No. 37. PUDA Complex, Opp. Tehsil Complex, Jalandhar-144 001 • Jalgaon: 269 Jaee Vishwa, 1st Floor, Above United Bank of India, Baliram Peth, Near Kishor Agencies, Jalgaon - 425 001 • Jammu: 5 A/D Extension 2, Near Panama Chowk Petrol Pump, Panama Chowk, Jammu-180 012 • Jamnagar: 136-138, Madhav Palaza, Opp. SBI Bank, Near Lal Bunglow, Jamnagar-361 001 • Jamshedpur: 2nd Floor, R.R. Square, SB Shop Area, Near Reliance Foot Print & Hotel, BS Park Plaza, Main Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur-831 001 • Jodhpur: 203, Modi Arcade, Chopasni Road, Jodhpur-342 001 • Junagadh: 124-125 Punit Shopping Center, M.G. Road, Ranavav Chowk, Junagadh-362 001 • Kanpur: 15/46, B, Gr. Floor, Opp. Muir Mills, Civil Lines, Kanpur-208 001 • Karnal: 18/369, Char Chaman, Kunjpura Road, Behind Miglani Hospital, Karnal-132 001 • Kolhapur: 605/1/4, E Ward, Shahupuri 2nd Lane, Laxmi Niwas, Near Sultane Chambers, Kolhapur-416 001 • Kolkata: 166 A, Rashbihari Avenue, 2nd Floor, Opp. Fortish Hospital, Kolkata-700 029 • Kota: 29, 1st Floor, Near Lala Lajpat Rai Circle, Shopping Centre, Kota-324 007 • Kottayam: 1st Floor Csiascension Square, Railway Station Road, Collectorate P. O., Kottayam-686 002 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, Thaper House, 5 Park Road, Hazratgani, Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 001 • Lucknow - 226 Airtel Showroom, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana-141 001 • Madurai: Rakesh Towers, 30-C, 1st Floor, Bye Pass Road, Opp. Nagappa Motors, Madurai-625 010 • Malda: Sahis Tuli, Under Ward No.6, No.1 Govt Colony, English Bazar Municipality, Malda-732 101 • Mangalore: Mahendra Arcade, Opp. Court Road, Karangal Padi, Mangalore-575 003 • Meerut: 1st Floor, Medi Centre, Opp. ICICI Bank, Hapur Road, Near Bachha Park, Meerut-250 002 • Mehsana: UI-47, Apollo Enclave, Opp. Simandhar Temple, Modhera Cross Road, Mehsana-384 002 • Moradabad: Om Arcade, Parker Road, Above Syndicate Bank, Chowk Tari Khana, Moradabad-244 001 • Mumbai: 24/B, Raja Bahadur Compound, Ambalal Doshi Marg, Behind BSE Bldg., Fort, Mumbai-400 001 • Mumbai - Borivali: Gr. Floor, Himanshu Bldg., Sodawala Lane, Lina Chandawarkar Road, Borivali, Mumbai-400 091 • Mumbai - Thane: 101, Yashwant Building, Ram Ganesh, Godkari Path, Ram Maruti Road, Naupada, Thane-400 602 • Mumbai - Vashi: Shop No. 43-A, Ground Floor, Vashi Plaza Sector-17, Near Apna Bazar, Vashi-400 705 • Muzaffarpur: 1st Floor, Uma Market, Thana Gumtimoti Jheel, Muzaffarpur-842 001 • Mysore: L-350, Silver Tower, Ashoka Road, Opp. Clock Tower, Mysore-570 001 • Nadiad: 104/105, Near Paras Cinema, City Point Nadiad, Nadiad-387 001 • Nagpur: Plot No. 2/1, House No 102/1, Mangaldeep Appartment, Mata Mandir Road, Opp. Khandelwal Jewelers, Dharampeth, Nagpur-440 010 • Nasik: S-12, Suyojit Sankul, Sharanpur Road, Near Rajiv Gandhi Bhavan, Nasik-422 002 • Navsari: 1/1 Chinmay Aracade, Opp. Sattapir Road, Tower Road, Navsari-396 445 • New Delhi: 305, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi -110 001 • Noida: 405, 4th Floor, Vishal Chamber, Plot No. 1, Sector-18, Noida - 201 301 • Panipat: 1st Floor, Krishna Tower, Above Amertex, G.T. Road, Panipat-132 103 • Patiala: SCO-27 D, Chotti Baradari, Near Car Bazaar, Patiala-147 001 • Patna: 3-A, 3rd Floor, Anand Tower, Exhibition Road, Opp. ICICI Bank, Patna-800 001 • Pondicherry: No. 7, Thiayagaraja Street, Pondicherry-605 001 • Pune: Mozaic Bldg, CTS No.1216/1, Final Plot No. 576/1 TP, Scheme No.1, F. C. Road, Bhamburda, Shivaji Nagar, Pune - 411 004 • Raipur: Shop No. 31 Third Floor, Millenium Plaza Above Indian House, Behind Indian Coffee House, Raipur 492 001 • Raikot: 104, Siddhi Vinyak Complex, Opp. Ramkrishna Ashram, Dr. Yaqnik Road, Rajkot, Rajkot-360 001 • Ranchi: Room No. 307, 3rd Floor, Commerce Tower, Beside Mahabir Tower, Ranchi-834 001 • Rourkela: 1st Floor, Sandhu Complex, Kachery Road, Uditnagar, Rourekla-769 012 • Salem: No. 40, 2nd Floor, Brindavan Road, Fairlands, Near Perumal Koil, Salem-636 016 • Shillong: Annex Mani Bhawan, Lower Thana Road, Near R K M Lp School, Shillong-793 001 • Shimla: Triveni Building, By Pas Chowkkhallini, Shimla-171 002 • Siliguri: Nanak Complex, Sevoke Road, Siliguri-734 001 • Surat: G-5, Empire State Buliding, Near Udhna Darwaja, Ring Road, Surat-395 002 • Tirunelveli: 55/18, Jeney Building, S.N. Road, Near Aravind Eye Hospital, Tirunelveli-627 001 • Trichur: 2nd Floor, Brothers Complex, Naikkanal Junction, Shornur Road Near Dhanalakshmi Bank H O, Thrissur-680 001 • Trichy: 60, Sri Krishna Arcade, Thennur High Road, Trichy-620 017 • Trivandrum: 2nd Floor, Akshaya Tower, Sasthamangalam, Trivandrum-695 010 • Udaipur: 201-202, Madhav Chambers, Opp. GPO, Chetak Circle, Udaipur-313 001 • Vadodara: 203, Corner point, Jetalpur Road, Vadodara - 390 007 • Valsad: Shop No. 2, Phiroza Corner, Opp. Next Show Room, Tithal Road, Valsad-396 001 • Vapi: Shop No. 12, Ground Floor, Sheetal Appatment, Near K.P. Tower, Vapi-396 195 • Varanasi: D-64/132, 1st Floor, Anant Complex, Sigra, Varanashi-221 010 • Vellore: No. 1, M. N. R. Arcade, Officers Line, Krishna Nagar, Vellore-632 001 • Vijayawada: 39-10-7, Opp. Municipal Water Tank, Labbipet, Vijayawada-520 010 • Visakhapatnam: Door No: 48-8-7, Dwaraka Dimond, Gr. Floor, Srinagar, Visakhapatnam - 530 016 • Warangal: 5-6-95, 1st Floor, Opp. B.Ed Collage, Lashkar Bazar, Chandra Complex, Hanmakonda, Warangal-506 001.

Offices of AMC Identified as Official Point of Acceptance (OPA) / Investor Service Centres (ISC)

Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited - OPA & ISC:

• Mumbai: Exchange Plaza, 'B' wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.

Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited - ISC:

- Ahmedabad: 102, Megha House, Opp. Kotak Mahindra Bank, Mithakhali Law Garden Road, Ahmedabad-380 006
- Bengaluru: Salarpuria Landmark, 2nd Floor, Unit No. 2002, 100 Feet Road, HAL II Stage, Bengaluru-560 038
- Chandigarh: SCO No. 145-146, 1st Floor, Sector 9-C, Chandigarh-160 009
- Chennai: Nirupama & Neelima Building, New Unit No.55, Vijaya Raghava Road, T. Nagar, Chennai-600 017
- Hyderabad: ANR Center, Unit No. 201, 1st Floor, Road No.1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034
- Jaipur: 61-A, Vasanti, Sardar Patel Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur-302 001
- Kolkata: Bachhawat House, Premises No.2, Dr. Martin Luther King Sarani, (Formerly Upper Wood Street), Kolkata-700 016
- Lucknow: Rohtas Trident, 1st Floor, 10, Rana Pratap Marg, Lucknow-226 001
- New Delhi: Unit No. 001 & 002, Gr. Floor, DLF Capitol Point, Baba Kharag Singh Marg, New Delhi-110 001
- Pune: Unit No: 103 & 104, 1st Floor, Rainbow Plaza, Opp. Modern Highschool, Jangali Maharaj Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune 411 005.

Points of Service ("POS") of MF UTILITIES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED ("MFUI") as Official Point of Acceptance:

The Online Transaction Portal of MF Utility is www.mfuonline.com and the list of POS of MFUI is published on the website of MFUI at www.mfuindia.com, as updated from time to time.

Registrar:

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. (Unit Principal Mutual Fund)

Karvy Registry House, #8-2-596, Avenue 4, Street No. 1, Banjara hills, Hyderabad - 500 034. www.karvycomputershare.com

For any enquiries and/or queries, investors are advised to address a suitable communication to AMC at:







